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} “fo Director - FBI pate: February 14, 1946

COFROM + SAC, Seattle o

spapect: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAXS, was 313
i s INTERNAL SECURITI-R

2/\ i
| % Reference is made to teletypesfrom the New York Field Division dated
| January 25th and February 5, 1946 in vhich it is requested that the Seattle

Field Division, along with other offices, place stops with the Immigration and
Naturalizdtion Service and the Customs Service in the area covered by this Field

Division. : DEFER STARRYbal : BC
; / Se This 1s to advise thah stops have been placed with the Immigration and
[2p —-Juralization Service throughout the States of Washington, Idaho and Montana,
¥ andAn addition the U, S. Customs Servicein the Puget Sound area has advised
i that they will place 24 hour a day gang plank wabchos on all Russian ships while
3 they are docked, The Customs Service, however, requests to be advised immediatelys,-
| after the location of this individual so that their oxpenditure of man pawer

an immediately be discontinued,
i . This case is being considered Feferred upon complotion to the office {|

of origin and will be reopened should any further infomation bs developed in. )
= ‘this Field Division as to the whereabouts of the subject, 20 =
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Emo |This exszomamaTEba NE YORK CITY; NEF YORK Sh meen. 1006955
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SAN ANTONIO, PEXAS 3/1/k6 1/25,26/16;5 JOSEPH Bo JONES + a

nel ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, was. . p
“INTERWAL SECURITY ~ R | |

Jl | REFER 5 1S ; A
WY STRICE op BET vo i

synopsisor Facts: E Co Lo
Customs gnd INS authorities along Texas ~ Mexicen ‘border ..
in SA FD alerted on 1/25/l6 and again on 2/6/46 of—the=~

eoohmsstermn2 DA/iLmubject’s possible departure from US. INS stop verified
CS & 7 lebtor dated 2/8/46, Subject has not been reported.
on os) a— this BD up to 1/ke

- “RUC 1:

‘REFERENCE: Houston teletype to Sen Antonio and Fhoenix dated 1/25/46. |
How York City teletype to Albany, Buffalo, Dallas, New

| Orleans, San Antonio, and Phoenix dated 2/5/46+ 2

DETAILS: The Houston Field Division by referenced teletype advised 1
| — that, subject ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADALS was last seen in
pPROFRFATE ACEC Hew York City at approximately 5:00 PM, January 23, 1946:
»FIELDOFFIOES Tt vias requested that appropriate stops be arranged at all

pursed BY 4 border exits. |
1p (5) OF,

[pare_(0° Tt was noted that stops had already been placed on a
National. scale with U. S, Customs, however, all offices

* . were requested to alert Customs and Immigration officials
2 7 50 that, the Bureau would be advised of any attempt on the [==

/ &/L part of subject to Leave the United States... I(  ()
| aE On January 25, 1946, Special Agent LEVISon bed

Na Custons and Immigration authorities at Laredo, Texas, and, |. -_|
I - ’ Special Agent JACK C. POLLOCK contdcted similar authorities | i

Teed at Hidalgo end Homa, Texas, and confimed the fact that i
stops had been previously placed against subject and

re alerted them to the possibility that subject might attempt
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to leave the United States, Assistant Special Agent in Charge, FRED H.
MCINTIRE, on the early morning of January 26, 1946, contacted iiss CATHERINE .
10i, Customs Inspector, who covers outgoing American Airline flights to
Mexico, and arranged with her to have Immigration authorities detain the
subject should he attempt to depart from this country.

Speeial Agent JACK L. MACKEY at brownsville, Texas, on January 25, 1946, :aloited Insigration & Naturalization bervice and Custoas Service at both
international bridges in sromnsville, at the Internationsl Airport, placed
stops at Eastern Airlines, Braniff Airlines, Pan Anericen Atrvays and with
the Reservation Section of kan-Anerican Airways.

By referenced teletype dated February 5, 1946 the New York office requested
that Immigration & Customs officials be contacted to determine definitely that
stops had been placed and were being closely watched.

«
On February 6, 1946, Custons and innigration authorities as above detailed k
were again alerted as to subject's possible departure.

On February 8, 1946, a formal written verification of the stops placed with (
Immigration & Naturalisetion Sarvice guthorities vs directed to Lr. ITLLIAN A.
HALEN, District Director, Immigration & Naturalization Service, San Antonio,
Texas, A review of instent file reflects that as of March 1; 1946 subject has
not been reported to heve appeared in this Field Division.

A copy of this report is directed to the San Francisco Field Division inasmuch.
as that office is the office of origin in the COURAP cebe with yhich subject

ARTHUR. ALEXMDROVIGH ADAS is closely comnected.

Until such time as subject may eppear in this Field Division, this case is
considered as referred upon completion to the office of origin.

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETICH TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -
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. bof; ) DATE: January 235: iE© ThoDizector A Ewe=\ BOM : Dp, K. Lad fii |IF -
15aSUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADRS EER——INTERNAL SECURITE - R LEE |. Bl ——

. Has— |
You will recall that the New York "Journal American" published J

a series of articles during the first veek of December, 1945, concerning
the activities of Arthur Alexandrovich Adams, a Soviet agent operating inNew York City, and disclosing the Bureau's interest in him..

Th New York Office has advised that on January 12, 1946, Adams |was under surveillance by Agents of the Bureau in New York Citys At 9:00 pm. |
on that date, Adams attempted to board a Madison Avenue bus but was unable, 1
to get on because of the crowd already aboard the vehicle and was left J
standing on the curb with one .of the surveilling Agents. Adams struck up - |a conversation and stated that he was the individual concerning whom the -+ articles which appeared in the "Journal American” had been written. He :entered into a tirade against the Hearst papers and denied the allegations - :in the articles. Adams stated that he had expected that the FBI would eysummon hin to appear at the FBI office in New York for Questioning after the |articles had appeared in the newspapers. oo

. The: Bureau Agent was told by Adams that Adams did not know his .identity and seemed extremely anxious to talk to someone’ about his troubles. i
] Adams! actions are most unusual for him and entirely Mout of | |character." Tt will be recalled thatFeveltailor, the head of the Red, JArmy Intelligence in the New York area and Adams’ contact ab be Consulate * ?in New York, has been recalled to the Soviet Union. It is entirely possible Tvl‘that Adams fears a recall and has taken the above-mentioned method ofindicatingthat he wants to talk to theBureau, = -

homo: Brees
[& A jobber to New York 1s attached for your approval instructing the |||New York Office to interview Adams, if such can be acconplished without 2having Adams attorney present for the purpose of eliciting from Adams all .comments which he is. willing to make regarding the allegations appearing in| TOL tho “Journal Amoricantsh articles, 0-93 .Qed QA 10 TIE\ / Fu Yo EH Cf: tN GAri 20KTF oNAttachment, ILI: GIA 27 7ASw LRG

Wi “hy1 7. 7 vo fl
’ J 3 / 4 v|Sli Fe



iemn Ro. =
. Office MensLindi orsoarry psatve 9. GOVERNMENT \
§ o Hoi ES Se —
L TO: SAC,New York ATE: Jamuary 23, 1946
3 FROM : John Bdgar Hoover = Directors FederalBureau of Investigation i”
| SUBJECT: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAIS * =~| INTERNAL, SEURTTY ~ R 30058

i Roferefioo 4s mads to your letter dated Jamary 14, 1946, indicating Ri that Adams had beén expecting a summons to appear ab the TBI office in NewYork and seemed extremely anxious to discuss his troubles.
. You are instructed to interview Adams, if such interview can beconducted‘without Ades! attorney or other representative being present o “|for the purpose of eliciting fron Adams his comments regarding the articled

appebing in“the Journal Anerican end particularly for the purpose of obtaining “|fron hin positive staterents regarding his immigration and citizenshipstatswhicharb susceptible of verification and upor vhich subsequent interviews ~~ _ 7maybe predicated, o !
A . Since tho"departure for the Soviet Union of his Consular contact, iPavel 1Kiailor, Adis nay bo willing to discuss in dotadl his actunlmission —gyers: in the United States. The intervisring Agents should exercise extreme caution avs, So conseal fran Adams {hs extent of the Bureau's information concerning hin :|. since Adams may SSL to dotaraine Just what the Bureau does know Bi :
cops DESTROYED: Is A 4 j
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= Federal Bureau of Investigation

Anited States Department of Justice
Now York, 7, New York

ENO: : January 14, 1946

Re: ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS
INTERNAL SECURITY (R)

The following i§ the eaa conversation between “
Special Agent LEONARD H. LANGEN and ARTH! S wiich occurred about
9:00 P.M. on January 12, 1946 and continued until approximately 10:30
PM.. The conversation began at a bus stop at East 53rd Street and Madi-
son Avenue. Laterthewriter and the subject boarded an almost empty
bus whereupon the subject moved to a seat in the rear of the bus next
to the writer to continue the conversation. Later the subject and the
writer left the bus at Madison Avenue and East 39th Street, continuing
‘the conversation to-a point just East of Park Avenue on Bast 39th'Street
where the conversation was terminated and subject left to enter the
PETER COOPER Hotel located at 29 East 39th Street.

The writer was hysical surveillance on January12, 1946 of ARTHURADISS Then 2TtheSowsmniiamelbiscopSean
53rd Street;ADANSran for a Madison Avemu bus. The writer, seeing
that the bus was extremely crowded and knowing ADAM'S propensity for
darting suddenly into a large crowd and disappearing, moved to a posi-
tion near the subjectso that he would be sure of getting on the bus
with him. eatonly thesubjecb apparently decided that he could not
get on this crovded bus and suddenly jumped off the step. The bus pulled
away leaving the writer and the subject standing in the street almost
alone. ADAVS then turned to the writer and complained about the crowded
condition of the bus anc len_apout the weather and then al le_poor
SENT OT TE Svis ts Tat sien hat Sein The veiier henme a. ©
omar eeTre orTeeGGT that. apparently he, ADANS, was difficult to please

‘whereupon the subject replied that who wouldn't be hard to please with
five or six men following hin every place he went for thé, last two years.
ADAUS then began to elaborate further and complained about the article
Which had bash written about him in theJOURNRLAVERTCRTS—Tolle bee Seiten etvie Bn308SOR GRR

With reference to this article, ADAMS stated that he
first heard about it when a reporter from the UP or AP interviewed him.
at his place of business, the KEYNOTE RECORDINGS, at 522 Fifth Avenue,
New York City. This reporter showed ADAUS a copy of the article and said
fin he had received inside informition that ADAMS was, in fact,ALFRED
DANSON. ADAMS said that he asked the reporter to put this statement in

4cron]
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NY 100-47315 * . January 1, 1946

MEU . :

writing but that the reporter refused to do so, saying.that if he did
he mould lose his job. ADAYS then pointed out that he could not sue
‘the JOURNAL-AMERTCAN or, RUSHMORE, the writer of the articles, because
of a legal technicality which was that his name, ARTHUR ADAYS, was not
mentioned in the article. He then went into a tirade against the HEARST. .
papers calling them "scandal sheets with good legal advice so no om is .. -
able to sue ‘them. .. . .

ADAS. pointed on cle accused .

With reference to the first and second accusations,
ADRS ‘stated he vas. born in Canada and had entered the United States
as a Canadian citizen. This, he said, is a matter.of record and could
be checked into by anyone who is interested. He said that he had en-
tered the United States many times, mentioning the number fifty, indi-
cating that he had entered the United States:on fifty different occa-
sions. He said he had always entered under the same name but seemed
uncertain and hesitant when mentioning this fact.

ADAMS stated that he expected to remain in the UnitedStates and wanted to become a Unlied States citizen. He sald he HET ap-
PLIST for his Iirst papers and intended to apply for his second papers.
These:applications he stated are made under the pamé ARTHUR ADAMS.

Later during the conversation subject indicated that |
he was hesitant about filing his second papers because if he did he would |
be investigaged by the FBI and probably called to the FBI office and ques- |
toed, This conflicts with other statements madebyhin during the con- |
versation vhare he Indicated that he would welcome an official summons |to the FBI office and official questioning.

With reference to his being bord in Canada, ADAMS said |
that during his youth he lived near a lake in Canada, As a youth ho was

- interested in sailing, ice boating and motor boating as well as skiing.
He said he spent the balance of his life in many countries, including
Sweden, Finland, South Anerica=dnd the United States.. Hedenied evar
beinginRussia, :

||
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ADRS Likewise deniedbeingaSovietespionageagént.Ho said this vas an extremely serious charge and he couldn't understandhy ho were not arrastdd if this.chargs vers trig. LUDS.WATRnob arTested hie sald 1twould appear that ho voi : d to the
FTOTEes ah eS onsen TAM Stelshathe amen oe
RUSTON GFEieTa FRmimtiched a confliat, botoon. the R35 an. ho fateDepartzent and that maybe this was the reason that he was not, arrestedor questioned. However he said-that he doubted that this could be. true.

. ADASS condemnéd: the RUSHIORS article as being melodragi-
ié and like the MHOUSS ON NINETY-SECOND STREET" which ADALS claimed was“overdone. “Ho said the movie the. "CUSE ON NINETY-SECOND STREET nade tieFBI look like a group of geniuses ami the Germans a "bunch of dopest.” He |said "The: Gernans ‘couldn’ & have bien, that dumbl. |

: _ “ © ’ADAUS: said he was an engineer and interested in all en- |gineering and scientific pursiits. As an engineer he had read many scien-TLi¢ Ereatises and articlds on the atom bomb. He stated that he had met |some Chicago physicists but he did not know where they were. enployed. He .44d not advise whether thes physicists had any information concerning theton project or whether the aton project was discussed vith hin. Later dur-ing the conversation he. said he had not met anyone whon ho knew to have
‘been employed on the atom bomb project.

Subject stated that he was anxious to getthismatter
‘cleared up, apparently meaning theaccusations appoaring in thaRUSHNOREareeles vent to t cinct Police Sta-tion in Nev Tork City and complained about paople following hin. I snothe police officer asked ADA FerTe vag molested or whother hevas boing assaylted by those following him and when ADS replied in tho |negative the officer told him there was ro violation of a law fof two people#0 use He same: sidewalk and that so far as the police officor was Coricerned the persons following ADAXS were doing no wrong. ADAUS said he
hadn't gone to the FBI concerning the matter bocause ho figured he wouldget the ‘sane treatment hs got in the police station. Subject stated thisvisit to the precinct station occurred about six months ago. However, this
conflicts with the fact that the RUSHUORE article had not beén written asof that tine. He said he figured the FBI should send him a post card suns
moning hinto appear at the BBLGILICEsre

-3-
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Other matters were also discussed by ADMS. He advised
that he was employed by the KEYNOTE RECORDINGS in a technical position, :
that his duties consisted of going down to the KEYNOTE RECORDING COMPANYoffice for a few hours each afternoon and checking the work of the other
employees. Ho stated that about two years ago this company was making
international recordings specializing in Balkan music. However, at the

| . present tine, this company is recording jaza music played by lesser known
Jazz bands who are trying to get a start.

Ho also stated that ho had interest in other scientific
and engineering pursuits, He was a member of several engineering soci-
ties, the namos of which he did not give. He stated that he hed attended
the PLASTIC AND INDUSTRIAL INSTITUTE in New York City and that he read a
considerable amount on plastics and vas very much interested in this sub-
ject. .

: Duriig the ject appeared to be very
pervousandvery eeeoriiortheSTogaes sp-
peared To 16 so “ISSeniEgt that, tho vedtor nantioned that he, ADMIS, Sesmed50 an axtronsly Gahaphy and Lonely men, The writer asked niethot ho had
any friends in Now York. Here ADAUS became very notional, his face qui-
vered and his eyes began to fill with tears and the writer thought for a
while that he was going to break into tears. Tho subject replied that he
had no. friends, saying, "About all I have is that little girl you probably
know about, (undoubtedly meaningviomR Gr),

During the conversation ADAUS did fot display a belli=
gerent attitude but more that of a man who was extremely anxidus to balk
%o_soneone about his troubles,

The writer gained the above information from informa-
*ion volunteered by the subject during the above convorsation. The wri-
tor asked no questions excopt those set forth in the menorandun. Twice
during theconversationthesubjactpointedoutthathedidnotlnioy the1s identity nor,by who the writer vas employed and he further stated

ree I Ee oe ho mas rot de .
torosted in the writer's identity. The subject Seemed extremely amxious
fotall Aftor ane hour and £ifiam nines of stawling in the Cold on

Straot the writer pointed out that it vas cold and that since the sub
Joct vas 1ightly dressed the subject might like to go into his hotol and
get varm. Three other hints were dropped to the subject that perhaps

—4-
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“the conversation had continued ong enough but the subject seemed very
reluctant to leave. Once he started to cross the street and after tak-
ing a fou steps returned 5 tho writer to continue the conversation.

. *.Ib4s again pointed out that during his conversation
ADAMS stated he: had. no way of knowing the writer's identity. He said so
jar ashe knew‘the write; possibly be an FRI Agent. in viewoftltS cle nhSele J oat lend

(BL Omthie_othor | Jtmas_just as possible that the r mig)“T_T REVERSPEY tuportorof, 4hoahiyee oI4he. aber non-GoveREOTUAT SEOTGY
> o ADAUS seemed to be under the inpressfon that if he talked

to an FBI Agent that it would be "an official interview’. He would beput
under oath. There would be questions and answers, probably a presiding of-ficer, and the procedure would be very forial, similar to court rood proced=
ure. He seamed to corsider the above conversation just an informal talk
with another individual.

J. wi NP
. LEONARD H. LANGEN

Special Agent,

ge
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Tt ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH:ADAMS !

TNTERAL SECURITY = R.

Reference 4s nade to your letter dated Jamary 14, 1946, indicating
: hat Adams had been expecting a susions to appear attho FBI{office in New

York and secued extresoly anxious to discuss his troubled.” |

You are. instructed to interview Adars, if sich interview can be
conducted without Adams! attorney or other representative being present
for tho purpose of eliciting fron Adams, his Gozzenfs regardifg the articlesappearing in the Jowrnal Anerican and particularly for the phrpose of obtaining

+ fron him positive statements regarding his inzigration and citizenship status
which are susceptible of verification and ‘upon which subsequent interviews

"may be predicated. :

1 igiace the dopertura for the Sori Unie of Hs Copsilar contact,
vel likhailoy, Adans may be willing to discuss in detail actual mission,on the United States. 06 AELCIVLItGACAataBHPULd EXGRDIaY EXbrés- ChusLI©. ¥o.coucenl Ivoa Adas’ the oxteat oftheDursauts inforaatica FoacerningMnr 0 Adams Tay dttout 4b deteraice Jest whab the Cures doch kucws :|
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| Director, FBI J ' w Ff
- Re: ARTHUR msg ons

INTERVAL ‘SECURITY (R)

Dear Sirs-
There is being transmitted herewith a memorandum

prepared by Special Agent LEONARD H. IANGEN conceming a con
versation between Agent LANGEN and ARTHUR ALEXANDROVIGH ADAMS 4 rang
which occurred on January 12, 1946 during the course of a physi= PERF
cal surveillance of said ADAUS in New York City. The memo-

i randum sets forth the circumstances under which this took place -
and the information furnished by ADAMS during the course of the
conversation. EeCa,

Very truly yours §10P DESK
0
ors

E. E. CONROY
Special Agent ir an
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Office Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

T6  : IR. D. M. LADD) d DATE: January 24, 1946

ron 4. c. smokafl - . 7D
11:20fu SEA7

SUBJECT: SE

ts SAC Yokes, Newark, called and advised they have had ten ofLA Eis
their Agents on the hans urveillance since 1:00 All today, SEE—

.. at. the Tequest of the NevYork Glfice, and that there 1a no sign of Eai——
relief for them as they have no Agents to relieve them. He stated he kismo—— |
had talked with the New York Office regarding the matter, and New York

. advised they have no men to send to Newark. Mr. McKee stated they had planned
today to conduct simultaneous interviews which necessitated the voluntary- * §
type pickup of 36 individuals, all colored, in a Selective Service conspiracy
case. The case has been gone over by the USA, the Department and the Bureau,
and the ten Agents presently on the Adams surveillance were pulled off the
Selective Service special last night. I suggested to lr. McKee. that he discuss
this matter with Mr. Hendon.

ADDENDUM 1/29/46

SAC McKee telephoned me and stated that he had had ten Agents on the
Adans surveillance since 1:00 a.m. while all of his other Agents with
the exception of the Resident Agents and one man held for emergency had

. been working since early morning in connection with simultaneous pickups
being made of 30 Selective Service subjects and it was thought that these
men could not be relieved until late in the evening. He said consequently
he did not have anyone available to relieve the ten men who had been on
the physical surveillance since 1:00 a.m. He stated he had discussed the
matter with Donegan at New York who said he had no men available to help. |
out. |

I called Mr, Donegan who stated he hud 40 men on the Adams case in New |
York and with the amount of work pending there he did not think men could |
be furnished to Newark. I explained the situation to Donegan and he said
that he would furnish ten men pursuant to my instructions to handle one
shift in Newark to permit the men there to get their sleep. Thereafter I
told Donegan the men should be returned to New York since with the
Selective Service case out of the way sufficient Newark Agents would be
available to carry on. Donegan :istated that he had not understood the
situation when it was discussed with SAC McKee. S

R. C. Hendon

° RD] PZTRECORDER 7]2%7 SHEA
JCS:EOD . % -
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i Office Memorandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT. .-
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i oxo ARDS . © bum }\ UR. MOU ) i

. Ton 4. Rosen January 25, 1946 iom N 3
—y ARTHUR ALETANDROVICE ADAMS : |
Sr ESPIONAGE - B :

| A
| . : ny

I talked to Ur. Tolson concerningshe| JQ s
RR A TdxeTprrashes. He said he would like to have -

# a recommendation out of the New York office: i
+ as to whether Adams should be interviewed | A

or not. Conroy has been. requested to submit f

. his infornation and he te submitting t¢ as
300m as a decision i§ reacheds

: : - usher -
, /7 4 18 Gf

\ Ag ale i
0Jb | V7
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. (URGENT):

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. -
i SAC NIN RK MARCH 8, 1946

Transnit the following message to: CHICAGOod UILPAUKEE
we . - SAN FRANCISCO

ARR AtzznoviciADIS: CDRA: (CLARENCE WISKET) METEL EVER 0iwr
FEIRUARY KINZTEEN LAST ADVISING OU THAT DATE MAN IDENTIFYING NILSELEAS IR. pi "3
HICKEY CONTAGTED' KEYEOTE RECORDINGS, INCCRPORATED AND VICTORIA STONE, NEWYORK[2 ft ¥

® 5stCITY TRUIRING RE THNEASONTS (HTTRADAS, | FOSSTSILISY POLED OUT RSTELesNY
CALLS MAY SAVE, FETEXT UCSD BY IHSPARERUANL. TOF COIFDRTINLLY ASCERTATIED [4Hs
FROM MAVHATTAN EXOINGER DISTRICT THAT ON FEZRUARY THIRTEEN 52ST CLAREECE mews,$37

Fo 5p ALYAUS, FI. SHIFTER, HCROLULS, WAVATIAN ISLAVDS, 420 NINE PIVE SEVEH SAN ERANCIEED: Aol
‘GRANTED EXERGENCY LEAVE: THROUGH AE: IOAN TED CROSS AYPARENTLY FOR THIRTY DAYSbeFuge
DASIS SENIOUS TLLUBSS LOTIER. FURTHER AOTHONIZED RETURN US ESTLATED TDME ATERELS<
HEITLION FIELD, CALIFORNIA, PUZRUARY EIGHTEEN IAST. NO FUNTHIR INEGRANTION PRISSUT-R

<
LY AVAILAPIE. TU VIEY ASOVE FACTS, DEXOTE POSSIBILITY EXISTS INDIVIDUAL CONTACTING ‘=
KEYUOTE AD STOVE FESHUARY NILERER! LAST ILCNTICAL NISKEY. REWYGRK TNGRUCTED IKE

. [4EVERYEFORT PSTERAINE TOGVTITE THIS CALLER.  SUTEL DURSAU ANY TNFORNATION TUDICATING 3
PRESEICE NISKEY NEYORK CITY. C7ICAGO SYTEL BUREAU AND NETYCRK ANY INPOTMATION- :
TIDIGUTING KISKEY Tf CHICAGO KOS OR RECEKTLY, UILAUKES INSTRUCTED DETECTIVE z
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DETATIS:
ARTHUR AIEXANDROVIH ADAMS, subject of instant investigation,

disappeared on January 23, 1946 and as of the time of the submission of
this report has not been locateds The pertinent activities of this
subject and his principal associates just prior to and at the time of
his disappearance will be sét forth in this. reports Co

. According to Gonfidentis Tnformant 1-6, JACOBYARONOFF
saw VICTORIASTONE.and AR] on January 20, 1946 at STONE!s
apartponts At this tine RRONOFF nentionsd to STONE that he vould like

. to take ARTHIR to a dinner of the Jewish Scientific Institute but
inasmuch as a11.of the speeches were to bs in Yiddish, which language
ARTHIR did not understand ho did not feel that it would be advantageous

*. ‘to take ARTHUR along, Howevér, he arranged to stop by STONE'S apartment,
. prior to the dinner and say "hello™ to she and ARTHIRs

Confidential Inforaant I-1 reported that on January 21,
1946 ARQNOF again contatted STONE inquiring as to the identity of  _
DANS" doctore He explainedthat he wanted to contact ADAIS Who was
supposed to be at the doctor's office, STONE told hia that this individual
wes one Doctor LOUIS MILLER and hisoffice’was at 400 West End Avenue,
New York Citys,

Tho. subject was observed leaving his hotel at 12:30 Pui.
on January 22, 1946 and he proceeded by bus to VICIORIA STONE'S jewelry
store at 510 Madison Avenue, New York Citys The surveilling agents noted .
thatat thistime ho was carrying asuall blackbagand acardboardbox.
approxinately twice the size of a shoo boxe After remaining at the store
about, twenty minutes, he proceeded to STONE'S apartment at 39 West 55th
Street, still carrying the nentionsd bag aid bax, The subject stayed in
the apartasnt abouts ten minutes ‘and upon departing, mims the mentioned
articles, walked to-Schrafftis Restaurant on the corner of lth Street

- and Fifth Averue, where he had lunchs Following this, ADAS walked to the
KETNOTERECORDINGCOMPANY Whereheremainedonly afowminutes and then
proceeded to the office of JACOB ARONOFF at 521 Fifth Avenws, He only
stayed with ARONOFF approximately ten mifiutes after which he returned to
his om offices

44 spproxiastely 3:10 P.M, Confidentisl Informant, T-12
stated that ADS contacted the Consolidated Edison Coupany and made
inquiries relative to the changing of the electric current in the KEYNOTE
office fron direct to alternatings

Later, at 5:00 Pi, Confidential Informant 7-1 informed
the reporting agent that ADAUS contacted VICTORIA STONE, at Which time she
old hin to go to her apartaent and to contact heratthe store at 7:30
Pl, when they could decide where to eats a
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The surveilling agents advised that the subject left the i
KEYNOTERECORDINGCOMPANY. at 6:20 P.X, and walked to STONE'S apartments
He remained there until approximately 7:25 P.M, when he proceedsd to the
jewelry store ab 510 Madison Avenues Ab 7:55 Puli. the subject, accompanied
‘by VICTORIA STONE, went to Allen's Steak House,Lil East 52nd Street,
wherethey dineduntil 9:00 Pil, andthen returned to STONE'S apartments
“Subject was again seen arowid 11:00 PX, walking STONE'S dog 4n the
vicinity of her apartment and then at 1:05 Rul, on January 23, 1946 he
taxiod back to his om hotels

A4.12:35 BWM, on Jahuary 23, 1946, the surveilling agents
- advised that ADAS loft the Peter Cooper Hotel and walked to 522 Fifth :

Avenue, whore he entered at 12:50 PK, and remained until 1:20 Pf,
However, just prior to-his depirture fron KETNOTE, Confidential Informent
2-1 overheard ADS talldng to VICTORIA STONE, at wich tise STONE
indicated that he hadbeenwrong in judging some metal and that instead IC

| of being brass it was silver plated, ADAIS then told her that he planned
%oremain ab KETNOTEfor anotherhalf hourandthat he wouldthencome  °

| up to-her places STONE told hin that she would be wablé to go out to
lunch inasmuch 85 sho expected several people to visit her relative to
some engraving jobs ADAIS, in turn, told her that under those circumstances.
he would cone up right away and. sbe stated shewouldWaite

At 1:20 PJ), ADAMS, under surveillance, loft thé KEQOTE
RECORDING COMPANY and wilked to STONE'S store Where he Temained only &
matter of minutes and then departed to Schrafft's Restaurant at L6th
Streot and Fifth Avenuss AY 2:10 Pf, he loft the restaurant and returned
%o KEYNOTE where he stayed, until approximately 3:15 P,, Then, according
40 the surveilling agents, the subject left the office and walked to the
New York Public Library at 2nd Street and Fifth Avenue, Horo ho entered |
the: Scientific Section and perused. various copies of "Scientific News

3 Lettersiand the magazine "iachinery® until 4:25 P.M, when he returned
‘0 his office, During the course of the subject's return to iris office,
the surveilling agents observed that he was carrying a loose-leaf notebooks 1

It wad later learned, following subject's disappéardnce,
fron Confidential Informant1-9that upon ADS! Teturn to his office at
this tine be had busied himself clsaning out the supply cabinets He Wes
8111 engaged in this, infornant knew, as late 85 5:05 P.V. on January
23, 1946s ?

However, at 6:40 P.M, dus to the fact that the subject had
not reappeared fran 522 Fifth Avenue, Wo. of the surveilling agents.
proceeded to VICIORIA STONE'S stores Thoy noted upon their arrival that
STONEwas not in the store, but later entered about 7:05 Pull, The subject

4
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‘wes not observed in the store, Neaiwhile, the surveilling agents remaining
at 522 Fifth Avemus chetked the offices of the KEYNOTE REGORDING COMPANY
and there found that all lights had been extingiiShedsAcheckof the
interior ofthé officewasmade through the medium ofthemail slotand |
2s fait as could bs ascertained the office Was emptye

. Checks were imadiately made at the subject's hotel,
VICTORIA STONE's apartment, ERIC EERNAY's hots, the office of Dr. QUIS

FULLER,Edthe residence of. JACOBARONGEE, bub all withnegativeYesultes
Duringthis time Continuous. surveillance was maintained on STONE'S
Jewelry stare where, as it will be shomn later, she remained wntil
approximately 8:30 Pulls

Following the above spot checks; surveillances were
instituted at all railroad and bus stations, ab the lignes of ERIC BERNAY, .
JACOB ARONOFF, VICTORIA STONE, Doctor LOUIS MILIER, TRENE MILER and
the subject's hotel, the Feter Cooper Hotel, 130East 39th Street, New. .
York Citys. All pertinent field divisions wereimmediatelynotified to
make appropriate checks of planes and trains and to place stops With .
‘theTmigrationand Cistoms officials atallports ofexitfronthe -

, United Statess A stop hadalreadybeen in offoct with Custons on a .
: national scale for some time in accordance with Bureau instructionss,

These last mentioned stops with the Customs and Inmigration officials
are still in effect at the time of the writing of this reports Further, .
appropriate checks were made of all Russian boats leaving New York,
Philadelphia; Newark and Baltimore harborss

The above mentioned surveillaices of ARGNOFF,, Drs MILIER :
snd TRENE ITLIER wore: discontinued after an appropriate lapse of time;
having been entirely negative of any pertinent results, The surveillance
of ERIC BERNAY was stopped at the time of his departure from New York
City for the West Coast on February 3, 19le . .

- ’ A highly confidential source, on the morning of January 2k,
1946; reported that a survey of the subject's room at the Peter Coopei
Hotel revealed that 3t contained ouly a few of the subject's personal
belongings end, these consisted of the following: an old pair of blue
pajamas, tro pairs of old black shoes, two pairs of shoe trees, one pair .
of old black slippers, one pair of old white sneakers and one black
imitation leather suitcases

° This last mentioned article, it is recalled, is the bag
that the subject purchased in Portland, Oregon in February of 1945 when he
made hie trip to the West Coasts:

,

5
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It ds to be noted that the subject's roon at the Peter ]

GooperHotel wastakenover:bythe mansgenentas ofFebruary2, 1946;
inasmuch as the rerit had only been paid up fo and including January 31,
19L6s The above deséribed personal belongings of the subject have ben

+ retained by the Hotel and appropriate arrangements were nade whereby
‘the New York Field Office will be immediately notified in the event any
information or inquiries concerning the subject are receiveds Mrs .
GOULD, Manager, stated further that ADAS had left a uallwipaid bill,
of approximately $6400, for laundry.

| Inquiries of all hotel employees at the Peter Cooper
Hotel failed to furnish any pertinent information relative to the subject;
end none ofthenhad observed ADAUS mavirig out any bags of the likes |

Similar inquiries atVICTORIA STONE's residence, 39 West
55th Street, Likewise failed to reflact that ADAUS had been thore since
the early morning of January 23, 1946, However; TOUSMITH, elevator
operator at. this address, recalled that he had seen MART/SWEET, STONE's
colored #aid, carrying some men's. suits. into STONE'S apartment on
about January 26the It was SHITHis opinion that MARY SVEET was bringing
‘the suite from sone hearty cleaners At that tine she remarked to SMITH
that there mere a lot of ADS! Glothes. in the apartment, However,
oubsequent information furnishedby Confidential Informant 1-3 revealed
that as far as this infomant could detérnine the. only possessions of
ADS which were st411 there ere the following: threo blue suits,
possibly sumer suits; one black bag; and ano cardboard boxe

- Tt 1s to be recalled that the latter two articles were
those carried to the apartment by ADAMS on January 22, 1946,

Additional information relstive to other remarks made by
VARY SVEET concerning these clothes and the fect that, they belonged to
ADAS ¥iTl be set out later in this Teports

Checks yore made with the ReilyayExpress Office but no
record mas found of any luggage having been picked up at the: subject's
hotel, the KEYNOTE RECORDING GOIPANY, The lfusic Room, VICTORIA STONE'S
residence, TRENE-MLLIER!s residence, JACOB ARONOFF's residence or at
1068 Tilton Avenue, tho residence of ono SHNELTLIZR.

It will be recalled that following the return of the
subject, from his trip to Portland, Oregon in Febriaxy 1945 sous of his
personal luggage was moved to the spartoent. of TENE MILLERat 2 Horatio
Streets As the Railway Express check, previously mentioned, indicated
that this company had not picked up any box at this address, the services

8
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- of Confidential Informant Tl were employed to ascertain if these
articles were still in IKENE's possessions This informant reported that
IRENE still had three pieces of luggdge, the description of which
definitely indicated then to be the property of ARTHUR ADS, Although
the previously mentioned surveillince of IRENE MILLER's residence bas
been discontinued dud 6 its unproductivityyapbropriste arrangements
were made with Confidential Informant T-l; whereby the reporting agent
would be immediately notified in the event any package wes zemoved from
IRENE MILIER!s apartaente

45 to IRENE MTLIER herself, Confidential Inforoant T-9
- recalled that this woman had visited ADAUS at his office on Several

ocoasions, the last tind being about two weeks prior to his disappearance,
However, this infornant added that whenever Mss. UILIER cane to the office

I heand. AALS used one of the private offices, closed the door aid pulled
dom the vemotian blinds, :

It will be recalled that a muber of parcels belonging
Yo the subjéct hed been stored in the besement ofSAMUEL MILIER's
apartment at 1068 Walton Avemie, Bronx, New Yorks, Through & confidéntial
source, 4% yaa doterniaed tint,SOIL SILER sotually Mves on the third
floor at this address and on" , believed to be his father, -
resides on the second floore A party by the namo offOSENBLATT was
ascertained to occupy the entire first floor of the mentionedhddress. {
It was further learned that no baxes or packages answering the description
of ADS! property Were stored in the living roos, kitchen; hallway
or hall closet, of the homes of MAX or SAMUEL MTLIER.

An appropriate stop iad been madritained for sme time
with theRailwayExpress Coupanyy New York City, whereby the New York
office will be notified in the event any of the packages which it was |
known had been stored at1068 Walton Avenue Were picked ups Howaver
the Express Company had never advised of such piok-ups and i addition,
a further chekof their records at this tive failed to reflect that

L they had handled én such pick-ups from this adresse The Tecords did
show that on Janay 3, 1946.a baby carriage had been picked up fiom .
this adresse

It will also be recalled that oh a mmber of occasions
IRENE MILLER hes formarded packages to Russia for the subject to his |
wife in that countrys These packages, itwas learned, were handled |
through the United Statés Service and Shipping Corporation. Confidential
Informant T-2 caused a. check o be made of the records of this firm and
thus verified the information previously obtainedas to the mmbers,
dates. of shipment, and destinations. of the packages According to these

Cw .
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records the following mubered packages were sent on th dates indicated:

on 6/30/1 shipment #3095 © iE
On 3/13/Ll shipment #9833
On 3/13/us shipment. #9811 : ,
On 3/2i/Ls shipment #9997 -
On 3/2L/LL shipment #9998
On 6/13/ls shipaent #10993
On ‘7/27/us shipment #11883

| On 7/31/Ll shipment #11862

2 According to the informant all of these shipments were made
byMrs,.LAILIER, 100 West End Aveme, New York City and were sent to

.  DOROTHEA“KEEN, at Bolshoi~Pionerskyi, House No. 8, Apartment 68, Moscow,
Russia, As is known, Mrs. T, MILIER isactuallyIRENEMILIER, who presently
resides at 2 Horatio Street and whose husband is.DR. .IOUISMIDLER of LOO
West End Avenues It is also known that DOROTHEA KEEN is the wife of the

captioned subject and is presently in loscoms

The regoids: further reflected that on January 1, 1945 a
Teteipt for shipent #11882 was received fron DOROTHEA KEEN, who sighed
the, receipt, in Russians '

An approprite stop was placed With this informant for any .
information concerning shipuents by IRENEMILLER, VIGIORTASTONE, JACOR.
ARONOFF,,ERIC_EERNAYor the KEYNOTE RECORDING .COMPANY. In addition, a
‘thorough “search of therecordsofthisfifailed-to-indicate that there
‘Were any other pertinent shipments other than those mentioned aboves ~

' There were no shipuents by any of ADALS other associates.

Attention is called to the fact that reference report Lo
of this agent previously brought out the fact of a possible acquaintance
betieen ARTHUR ADAIS and JACOB-GOIOS, deceased head of the United States.
Service and Shipping Corporation and a former Soviet.agente

On January 2k, 1946 Special Agent Harvey B. Rath caused -
a check to be made of the records of the Alien Tax Division, Bureau of
‘Internal Revenue; to ascertain if the subject had filed such papers as
are usually required of any alien leaving the United Statess This check
was negative of any information pertinent to the subjects

On the morning of January 26, 1946 Confidential Informant
145 was. able to report that VICTORIA STONE received the following letter:

8
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“Wictoria Dearest: : A

_ This is % et you know that everything is O.K,
Co Regards to my friendss
- 4nd Mach Tove to yous

Ake
January 25, 945

. It was noted that theenvelopewas postasrked at New York,
+ NewYork on January 26, 1946. at 7:30 AM. Post Office authorities advisedthat, the postrark on the letter indicated that ithad been handled by

Station 0, which is located at 217 West 18th Street, lew York Citys,
Fron the tine of the postmark, the authorities otated thay thelotiervas

+ necessarily deposited in the mail box between 11:00. BM, on January 25th
- and 5:00 Ail on Jamary 26the ©

. © tha view to possibly locktdig the subject & thorough .
heck was made ofallhotels in the ares coveréd by the aforementicried LoStation 0 bu With hogative results. later additional checksware,alsoi . made at all hotels in domntown Manhattan and the proninent hotels in -
Brooklyn and the Bronx, but also with negative fesultsy

~ On’ February 1, 1946a pretext advertisement was placed
4n the Yew YorkTines for an engineer having the experience of the
subjects This advertisement was allowed to run for the périod from

: February 2nd toFebiuaty Sth but was negative of any pertinent. resultse .
het of 1916 theBufeauwas requested. - D7D45 have the| appropriate checks on thesubject, at. 55 ireet; Vest, Joronto and. at
Toronto hotels, &y-- CL

. On February 19,1946 Confidential Inforrants fl dnd Tw11 -
5 reported that-ah individual using the name of HISKEYhadattempted to |reach. ARTHUR ADAIS. ab the KEYSTONE RECORDOIG. COMPANY and at, the store

of VICTORIA STONE. Subsequently, it was definitely determined that this 4AnAIvIduElvasactually HOWARB-RUSHIORE, the suthor Of several articles byconcerning the subject in the New York Journsl Americans 7
. . Confidential Informant T-8 reported that he also knew -

9 . J
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thet on February 1, 1946, RUSHIORE, using the name o2(RELSON, had also
attempted to contact ADS at the KEYNOTERECORDING COUPANY and ab that‘ticehadidentifiedhinself as afriend ofADASwhonthelatterwould
knows Hefurtherstatedthathewouldlike to got a messagetoADAMS
and that it was very urgent that he do sos It was suggested bo hin -
that he attenpt to xeach ADAIS at the Peter Cooper Hotel, but he replied  -in effect that ho had attempted this but had learned that the hotelmanagement had not heard from ADAMS for several dayss

Confidential Informant 7-9, who has submitted informationpreviously mentioned in this report;stated that shewes famifiar: with
ADAYS as of the KEWNOTERECORDIH fo She adaitted, however, that she had only known the 7Dsubject for about a year and was not aware of his present whereaboutge4s Toported heretofore this, infornant knew that ADAUS was Stil) in the
KEYNOTE office as of 5:05 P.X, on January 23, 1946s Howsver, to herImowledge ADALS bad not indicated any plans for a vacation or forleaving the country, She did state that ho had jokingly ssked MARION, |~FEGRAM and UTLDRED/ISS0, female employees,Af they wed Ike $0 go 1i “to Canada with hin but neither girl had taken hin sericuslye

Informant did Yemenber thet MILDRED BISSOhadbeen sent%o. the Mexican, Consulate sous months ago to secure certain papers rolativo+o an alien entering lexico duration of the stay allowed himeInformant furthor pA that these papers wore for ows.
In-this comection it is resalled thet the surveillance

of ADAMS reflected that he hinself had visited the Mexican Consulate ,70 Pine Street, New York City, on twoprior ocossionss Further, a.confidential informant ab that tizb reported that he had inquiried of. 2 Consulate employee aa to the condition of the record business inexicoa The Bureau hes been requested to meke appropriate checks at
the Mexican Exbassy in Washington for any informationthey méy haveL | concerning the subjéct entering or endeavoring to enter that countrysx

Contimiing, Confidential Informant T-9 stated that forabout a week previous to subject's disappearance he had basn bringing© a muber of itens of food, Suh as crackers, dates, cindy, clos Hotheoffice,whichled MILDRED BISSOtoinquire of hinifhe washouse cleaning, ADAS, informant stated, replied to the effect thathe Just did not want the food to go stales
To infornant!c knowledge, the subject, had very fewvisitors at the KETNOTS RECORDING COMPANY other than TREIE.IIIER, VICIRTASTQHE,. who came’ just once, JACOB ARONORE and an unidentified blond wozane

10
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The dotails ofTREIE UILIER's visit have been previously mentioned, while
information as to STONE going to theKEYNOTR.EECORDINGCOMPANY will be
brought forth laters ARONOFF, it is already knom,visitedARTHUR
ADAKS Frequently at his office. The unidentified blond woman is possiblyMARCIA HISKFY, although informant could only. desbribe hor as being blond,
of medZun height and build and wearing a green sport coats MARCIAHISKEY, incidentally, is knom to wear such& coaty

"45 to the nature of subjoct's employment, Confidential
Inforsant 1-9 related that she was of the impression that ADAIS was
there to help BERMAY in the construction of a pew record factory and
that: the majority of his tine was spent contacting people relative to
the obtaining ofnecessary material and machinery. Informant advised
the Teporting agent ‘that she was of the impression ‘that ADAIS had
another job in the mongas He Wes usually never in the KEYNOTE office

‘ wtil after luwh, Infoment further belisved that MARION PEGRAN and
ATLDRED_BZSSO8150had this impression as she had heard one of then askADAUS for ‘bhe telophono number of his office where he could be located
in the morning, However, ADAUS told them that he could not give it
out ag itwas confidential, Tis matter, according to the dnformant,
wes also brought to BERNAY's attention but ho merely reaatkod to the
effect that if ADS did not desire to give the infornation there wasnothing they could do about 1%,

Hovevor,, the infornant continued, the proposition of a. |s now factory was discontinued due to the fact that equipment was not |
available, Some time after that Confidential Informant T-9 stated that
sho heard ADALS remark that lie thought Le would discontime taking a |
salaryfron BERNAYashewas nolongeruseful,to hin, In this connection
it 45 noted phat previous checks of ADAIS'bank account at the CORN
‘EXCHANGE BANK AND TRUST GOUPANY reflected that tho last salary checks
_doposited by le subject Were on July 31, 19LS, at which time ho deposited

5 threo checks 4m the mount of $60.55 each, This account was closed by
- ADAUS as of December 18, 195s

Confidential Informant 7-9 stated further that she knew
ADAYS ‘sometimes Went to lunch with MILDRED BISSO-and further that shehad heard these wo discussing the men whom MILDRED apparently believed
wore following thems UILDRED,.according to the informant, at first
seéned to think that the nen were after her but finally sessed ¥ form
the opinion that they wore following ADS. However, when sho mentioned

11 \,
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this to hin lie passed it off by remarking that she Was merely imaginingthings, Nevertheless, MILDRED, according to. the. informant, told ERICEERNAY of her suspicions and suggested that the men were possiblycontemplating a robbery of KEYNOTE and were determining the activities‘of she and ADAMS fo¥ future use, BERNAY, however, ridiculed this idea
and asked MILDRED if ADMSS seemed perturbed about the men. When
‘MILDRED replied in the negative BERNAYthén.instructed her to. forget -
the matters .

Informant also stated that . i
ADASS and BISSO a oh the subject toldthemaLittleof His bad Tosaidthathe hadbeen bornin Canadaof a Russian father and a Scotch mother. that he had travelled all over :
the World as an engineer and had coms to the United States in 1938.Beclaimed thathehad neverbeenmarriedbubhad atonstimebeen 17Dveryamch in love with a wido. in Canada who hed a young sons This.woman, he told them, had decided to enter a coivent and donsequentlyADAUShadraised

theboy-and hewas now about thirtyyears ofage and: was somewhere in Casaddy or
Again on another accasion, Confidential

Informant. F=9 -
heardADAIS agree to wear a Catholic nedal to be furnished by MILDRED,BISS0-bo be used with the idea that it would help his eyes, with Whichhe had been having considerabls troublos

- ” Informant. said that she knew little of BERNAY's auiiintsfor records with the SOVIET UNION but itwas her understanding
that itonly covered. one reloase and oerCOMPANY. distributed very littleof theses. -However, she did recall that MILDRED BISSO at.one time calledthe Soviet Consulate for an appointoent with that place for BERNAY, . |

Informant vas unable to remeaber the date or any further detailsGoncerhing this latter incidents |

Confidential Informant 1-9 told the interviemliig agent.this bothBSRNAYandADAMS hadbeenveryangryat the New York JournalAmerican articles but when reporters came to the office ADAMS refusedto make any comments, stating that he masnot the individual mentioned .
in the article under the name of Ne. Since ADAMS! disappeared,

|
informant has askedBERNAYifheknéwwhere Mr.ADAMSwasbutBERNAY! had merelyarswered 6 the effect, that Lie had probably gone on a ’
fishing frips .

- 42 3
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6 to BERNAY's trip to the West Coast, which is mentioned
later in this report, informant wes of the definite opinion that it vas a
legitimate business trip which had been planned for some montis. -

The informant promised that in the event she heard any
additional information concerning the subject she would immediately notify
the New York Offices .

VICIORTASTONE,

: As bas been mentioned heretofore, since the disappearance of
the subject. a continuous surveillance has been maintained on VICTORIA STONE
bub other than the above described letter of January 26, 1946, which is: .
being forwarded to the Buxeau as an enclosure with this report, she has
made no contact with the subjects. .

On the day of the disappearance, January 23,-1946, informant
T-6 first Teported that, at 10:23 Adi. he saw VICIORTA STONE on her way to
her jewelry store at 510 iizdison Avenue, The sane inforrant alse knew that -
VICTORIA STONE had contactedJUSSm that morning ard the two had
engaged in an argument over the f: that STONE had failed to tell JULIUS
something, Informant added that VICTORIA in explaining stated that "he
didn't. agree to go to dinner! and that she thought that the arrangements
were that she was only supposéd to contact JULIUS in the event he was to 4
go to the dinner’, Informant had no knowledge as to whom-the "he! mentioned :
as, but presumed it to be ARTHUR ADAMS. Informant said that JULIUS was
quite angry over STONE's explanation and terminated the conversation very +
abruptly. z

Confidential Informant 1 advised the reporting ‘agent that
about 12:15 Pal, on the sane day VICJORTA STONE nade an appointment at the
besuty parlor. for 10:30 A, on January 24, 1946, The same informant also
Jew that laber in the afbernoon, at about. 3:20 Pui. one VILLIAMKPEEZHUGH
had called the jewelry store for STONE but had been told that, she’ Yas outs .
According to the informant, FITZHUGH thén requisted that VIGIORTA call him
at her apartment, i

As to WILLIAM FITZHUGH, it might de. briefly stated at this Lo

point that he is a new associate of STONE's, Whoi she has apparently pom
Sor some tine but only recently begah seeing again. He is known to be
President and Trogsurer of the fi¥m of WILLTAN WsfFITZHUGH INC., 42 Madison
Avenue, a folding box and label manufacturing corcorn. Localcredit. sources
estimate the worth of this concern at $750,000.00, The seme source advised
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that he is a Dartmouth graduate, With excellent references, and a former
dollar a year man during the War, It Was also ascertained that FITZHUGH
had been Chief of the Folding and Set~Up Box Section of the Containers
Branch of the O,E.fy Further, from infornation supplied by confidential

©. informaits, it is indicated that in the above mentioned capacity be was
employed in Edgland during the ware

Fron the viewpoint of the surveilling agents and ‘considerisig
the {nforiation supplied by informants, it is not believed thet FITZHUGH

- - is aware of the real identity ofVICTORIASTONE or her connections with
ARTHUR ADAMS orJULIUS HETWAN, Informants, however, did indicate that. -
JHETUANprobably mows of FITZIUGH, but believes that it is he and his -
wife who are friends of VICTORIA.

Confidential Informant ported that VICTORIA, later.
on the sams date, Was contacted by one NDON of the TONDON REFINISHING

bo AND POLISHING COMPANY, 307 Fifth Avenuis, who stated that sho was suggested
#o.hin by JG, According:to the informant, LONDON desired to.

. ascertain if STONE had‘asy Work at hei store which LONDON'S company could
“do, -

Following the disappearance of the subjoct and during the
‘course of thé subsequent check by surveilling agents at STONE's spartuont,
‘they were informed: by the elvator operator that hs had not seen ADAMS
but that VICTORIA had entered her apartment about, :00 Bl, and an -
«unidentified nah had visited her shortly before 4:30 P.M, remaining
until approximately 6:00 Pui. The elevator operator further related that
this unidentified individual had departed fron thie apartment first and a
fon minutes 1atér ab dbout. 5155 Puli.. lds STONE had gone cute From the
description. furnished of this visitor it was determined that he was

. WILLIAMFITZHUGH, Informant T-6 verified this inforation further by
being able to state that FITZHIGH had told STONE that he wes ob his way
over to see her about 4:30 Ralls i J

Confidential Infornant T-6 also stated that just prior to
FITZHUGH's arrival, VICIORIA STOIE had again contacted JULIUS. HELA, a+
which time they Yesuned their argument of the morning. but finally agreed: 1
to have dimer together on the following Friday nights MEDAN, informant |addad, was supposed to go to class at 8:00 Pull that night (1/33/L6)e
This class: of HEIMAN's is presuned to be at the Jefferson School of
Social Science, Informant observed that STONE appeared desirous of seeing
JULIUS HETHAN byt it was apparently the latter's om idea that they could
Tot xeste

: 1a
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As_has been mentioned before, VICTORTA STONE was observed
entering her store by survellling agents at approximately (:05 P.M. Thus,
fron thie above, it is to bé noted that VICTORIA STONS's activities were
unaccounted for during the period from 5:55 Ply and approxinately 7:05 Puy
and there 1s no inforsation available as to her vhereaboutse

‘Confidential Informant 7-1 said that soon after STONE's
Yeturn toher store she was contacted by a wopan whoa informant believed
tobepy wife of IEONJOSEPHSOll, operator of Cafe Society
Upton Aogording to the informant, VICTORIA and ber caller discussed
RUTH BRYAWfROMDE (married name of RUTH BRYAN-OIEN) former United Stateo”
Aabassador’ to Denmarkwhon they both. seemed to knowe VICTORIA agreed

. to postpone a date which shehad with thiswozanuntil aweekfron the
caning Fridays :

| About 7:L0 P.M. Confidential Infornant 2-1 reported that
d VICTORIA had attempted to reach JULTUSHETUAN and FRANKAELLER at the |

Jefferson School but with negativeresults. However, the informant. 1
knew that VICTORIA hadleftword in the office of the school that JULTUS |
should contact her if he could be located. - |

Itis tobenotedatthispointthatVICTORIA STONEhad
previously contacted HELUAN at 4:30 PML, of the same day, at which time
he told her he could not ses hers It is believed that her activities

i during the. period between 5:55 Pl, and 7:05 P.M, might have produced |
| some reason why she needed to see FENN that night, especially if during |

that period she siade contact with ARTHUR ADS. That STONE was extremely |
anxious to soa HZIMAN is further exenplified by information submitted by
Confidential Infornant 1-6 on the following mornings

) AstotheFRANKHELIER mentionedbytheinformant, this
individual 1s bolieved to be a refugse dentist with whon HETAN has been
very friendly of late, Fron information supplied by various informants,
it appears that HEIUAN is attempting to win KELLER over to the side of
Coumnicn end foward this end has persuaded hin to attend classes at the.
Jefferson Schools >

| “From the surveillance placed oii-VICTORIA STONE immediately
following the disappearance of the subject; it mas sscertained that at
about, 8230 Pull, she loft her store with ANGAARRANOIE, a store euployes,
and the two proceeded to Longehanps Restaurant at Sth Avenue and 3th -
Street, where they had dimers They remained in the restaurant until
10:00 Pu, wisn they loft, separated and STONE returned to her oma

| apartoents
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According to Confidential Tnfornant; 1-6, JULIUS HETUAN

contactéd STONE early in the noriing of January 2h, 1946, at which tims
ho stated he was at the bakery (SUN RAY BAKERIES, 130 Steuben Street,
Brooklyn)s STONE, informant stated, inquiried as- to why HETMAN had not
contacted her on the previous evening inasmuch as she had left word for
hin at the Jefferson School, JULIUS claimed that he had never received
the message and had gone hone about 10:30 P.M, Then, informent rolatod,
SIO asked that FETUAN have lunch with herand whon he appeared reluctant
to do 30 she insisted stating in Yiddish that this wes ono time that, ho
would have to see hers According to the inforant, VICTORIA appeared tobe very insistent and wes extrenely ancious to see FEDINe

Confidential Infornaiit 7-6 contimied fo state that after
contacting FED(N, STONE then visitedwith WILLIAN FITZHUGH. Informant -
noted that at this meeting STONE requested ThatFITZIUGHgive her a
couple of his fimts latterheads, which FITZHGH said he would bring to
her shop, Informant had no knowledge as to why STONE desired these

~ letterheadse

The surveillance ofVICTORIASTONE reflected that sho left
ome about 10:10 Au. on January2k,1946 end walked to 522-30 Madison
Aveie where she entercds This is the location of CARIIE'S BEAUTY
SHOP and 16 will be. recalled thet STONE made an appointzent in this shop
on the previous days At 12:30 P.M, STONE. vias observed loaying the besuty
parlor and proceeding to her store at 510 Medison Avenus, |

Confidential Infornant T-1 advised that he lmew that
JULIUS HEIMAN had contacted VICTORIA upon her arrival and told her that
he Was Waiting for MAURICE (presumsblyVAURICEPUMIETH) and upon the
latter's arrival he, JULIUS, would meet her £4r lunch Subsequently,
‘the sane informant also stated that HEIN again contacted VIGTORTA andarranged to meet her at the Women's Exchange Restaurant at 1:30 Pui.
Upon VICTORIA inquiring 85 %o whether he would be accompanied by BLUMLEIN,
HETUAY stated that ha did not know and it would bp "0,K.A if MAURICE did
or did not comer

4% 1:30 P.M, STONE, under surveillanco, left the Jewelrystore and proceeded to the above mentioned restaurant whore she remained
until 2:45 Pi. Upon leaying the restaurant surveilling agents notedthat she Yas accompanied by JULIUS FEDUAN who walked with her to the
corner of 53rd Street and Madison Avenue where they separated and STONE.
returned %o hor shop,

18
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Ab 7350. PM, on January 2, 1946VICTORIASTONE again
left her place of business, dined alone at Leon's Steak House end then
proceeded to her residence. 4t 39 West 55th Streets

On January 25, 1946, Confidential Informant 7-6 advised
that FEDUAN agiin arranged to tak SIGHE to lunch-and a subsequent |
surveillance of her reflected that they dined at, the sens restaurant
ason the previous days It was observed that they entered the restaurant
ab 1:05 P.M, and loft at 1:40 Puls, with STONE returning to her shop

Fron information furnished by confidential informants and
© fhe observation of the surveilling agonts, it wes. apparent thst WILLIAM
TG,Secmpanied VICIORIA STONE to the theatre the might of -

_ January 26, 1946 and then remained with. her that night and all day and
night of January 27, 19U6s -

At 3:00 Pui, on January 28, 1946. FITZHUGH was observed
: entering STONE'S storérabrying a large orange-brown suitcases At  -

3:05 Pu. he and STONE left the store, ab which time it was observed
‘that, FITZHUGH was cairylng a sae pice of luggage, while STONE had .
another bag similar to that, only sualler-and darker in colors The two
entered a cab and proceeded to Grend Central Terminal, However, on the -

) way they stopped at 957 Park Avenue where FITZHUGH entered alone and
upon: leaving was observed to be carrying an orange-brovn briefcases

48 to this stop; it mes subsequently learned that
VICTORIA STONE received flowers, fron. FITZHUGH, which flowers were
handled by the fim of RICHARDGHAMLICH, 9h7 Park Avenue, An interview :
with lire GRAMLICH, under pretekt,by Special Agent, Matthew Jo. OtErien

+, revealed that these flowers were ordered by WILLIAU FITZHGH, a regular :
** customer Whonhehas. knownforto or threeyears. Ur. GRAULICH stated .

that FITZHUGHhad personally come. to his shop-about 11:00 A.M, on
January 28th and ordered that red Toses Were. to be delivered to VICTORIA
STONE before 10:00 AK. on January 29, 1946 arid also a second box of
Toses to be deliversd on February 1, 1946s

In view of this information it is presimed that FITZHUGH
probably left the described briefcase with GRAMLICH at the time of his.
visit in the morning of January 28, 1946 and stoppedin the afternoon to :
Becure it on the way to the terminals

_ On the arrival of STONE and FITZHUGH ab Grand Central
Terminal, the latter turned over the luggage to a redcap froa whom it

1?
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was discreetly ascertained thatthey Were to be placed in Ron E of Car :
672 on the Commodore Vanderbilt for Chicago. In a conversation arranged i
by protext between FITZHUGH and the pullman conductor, the former stated
that,he WasgoingtoChicagoandwas carryingapicceof luggage for a |
friends FITZHUGH boardod the Goumodore Vanderbilt, which departed at
1:25 Put. while VICTORIA STONE returned to her storey—_—

The Chicago Field Division, by letter of February 1, 1946,
advised that WILLIAMFITZHUGH had arrived in Chicago at 8:56 Aus on
January 29, 1946. He wasaccompanied by an individual later identified
8 RALEH AfpOilERs, of the ROBERTSON PATER 20L COPAY, Montrila,
Connecticut FITZAUGH and ROVERS registered at thé Drake Hotel in a
two bedroon suite, including a parlors According 10 this letter,
information was subsequently obtained that PUIERS cae fo Chicago to

* . attend a conference of paper bax manufactuferse It was noted that
FITZHUGH was later contacted by a third man at theregistration. desk of
the Drake Hotels This individual vas identified as ERVIN P. RUF, 2415
Forrest Park Boulevard, Fort Wayne, Indianas RUF also had come to
Chicago to attend a convention of paper box mamufacturerse

The Chicago Field Division further advised that from a
highly confidential source it was learned $hat the luggage brought by
FITZHUGH disclosed that it contained nothing but wozon's clothing,

: consisting of several dressos, Lingerie, a pair of shoes, a handbag and
| some toilet articles, It also contained a sealed envelope, heavily:

‘perfused, with the words "To my secret lover” written in red inks The
. onlygherwritinginthe luggage Was aletteraddressedtoliv,andYrs,
onFreon, This letter had been previously opened and Gomsistéd
‘of one’pageofhandwritten material, which appeared to be entirely.
personal, The seme confidential sourde reported that an examination
of the other two pieces of luggage carried by FITZHUGH failed to reveal

_ anything of value to the investigations

. The Chicago Field Division further advised that the indices
of that office failed to reflect any information concerning POWERS or J

RUF 1

‘Confidential Informant 7-1 stated thet soon after STONE'S
retum from Grand Central Torminal she was contacted byIRENE MILIER at
the stores At that time informant related, as far as he couldunderstand,
IRENE was inquiring about ADALS, although his nave was never mentioned,
TENE instead using the tem “people” However, acéording to the
Anfornant, IRENE apparently vanted bo Jmow 3£ VICTORIA was going to Gee

| ‘the subject that night, to which VICIORIAREPLIEDin the negative,
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IRENE then $01d her that she was interested in seeingADAUS and wondered
Af itwouldbe a goodidea forher tocall VICTORIAthe following after
noone She further advised STONE that she had attempted to reach ADANS
at his office but could get satisfaction theres STONE, in turn,
told, TIBIE that, she did not/JASE when she mould bo 3n touch Hith ADAIS

. and that consequently it. would be necessary for IRENE to keep calling 1
her until sh hoard something, Thy then arranged to med the following
day for Tunch 1f at all possibles.

30 As willbepointedoutlaterinthisreport, another
orniant advised that MILIER did call at the KEYNOTE. RECORDING

COMPANYAdokingforADAMS butwas Toldthathewasnotame

L ) Ab about 9:50 Ai; on January 29, 1916, Confidential
Infornant, 16 stated thatVICTORIASTONEtoldAM GARRAUONE that. she
expected to hear fron IRENE MILIER as they planned.tolunchtogéther

. Af VICTORIA was in the neighborhood arousd lunch times later, at
“approximately 12:40 Puls, Confidential Informant T-L advised that ANN

| foldVICTORIAthat shehad justheardfromIRENE,who wasthen at
SAK'S FIFTH AVENUE and that the latter would have lunch with VICTORIA

L at the store, :

The subsequent surveillance of STONE reflected that she
left, her store at -about 2:10 Pil, this date dnd proceeded to the Women's
Exchange Restuarante Upon leaving this place at 3:00 Pil, it, was noted

i ‘that she was acconpanied by & wonan whose description closely fitted
. that of IRENE MILER.

Confidential Informart T-1 related that JACOB ARONOFF |
attempted: to reach VIGTORTA about 5:40 Puls on January 29,1946But fl

| + ‘with no successe From additional information, to be set forth later in
: this report, it is believed that ARONOFF was desirous to learning from

_ VICTORIA something about ADS! welfare or whereabouts, inasiiuch.as it
1s also known that he contacted the KEYNOTE RECORDING COMPANY and the
Peter Cooper Hotel looking for ADAMS, However, accordingto this

] informant, ARONCFF told ANN GARRAMONE that if VICTORIA could mot get in.
i . ‘touchwith hin that he would contact her the following daye.

. JULIUS HEIMAN contacted STONEin.the morning of January 29th
and Confidential Informant-T=6-stated that at. that time hs inquired if
‘her friends Were still with her: STONE answered this by stating "Sure

* ‘and the mo then agreed to méet at STONE'S Shop ab about 6:30 Polls:
: .

| 1
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Iaterinthe day at about 6:15P.l,HEDUN was observed
to enter the jewelry store at 510 Madison Avenue and then at 6:bS Pl,
came out with STONE and proceeded to the latter's apartments Ab 8:15 P.M.
‘those two left the apartment and walked to Lindy's Resteurant, L9th
Stroet and Broadway, where they dineds Following this, HEIUAN and
STONE took in a novie at, the Traus-Lux Theatre on Broadway, remaining
until 11:30 Puls, at which time they returned to her apartments The
surveilling agents noted that STOVE entered alone andJULIUS.HEINAN
proceeded homes =

It was further noted by the surveilling agents that
during the course of this evening HEDUAN Was very apprehensive of the
surveillance was apparently fot anxious to be Seeirwith STONEa He
seemed desifous of leaving even before entering her apartment earlier
dn the eveningand made no attempts to go. in with her upon their
returiing fo her place at 11:30 Puls

On January 30, 1946 Confidential Informant 7-1 again
TeportedthatERIC BERNAY contactedVICTORIA STONE.and inquired for A
ARTHUR ADI. Homsver, STONE briefly stated that she had mot oeen ADAMS
and then immediately changed the line of conversation to the welfare of
BERNAY's. fanilys She agreed to meetERIC some day for luiche

The following dey, Confidential Informant T<7 stated -
that, STONE contacted EERIAY and the two at first arranged to mest fof
Lunche However, subsequently Confidential Informant 1-8 was £old that
BERNAY ws wiable to keep this appointoent and consequently VICTORIA
STONE visited the KEWNOTE-RECORDING COMPANY, where she resained from
12:20 PJM. until 2:00 Pl

- Tih reference to this visit of STONES to the KEINOTE
RECORDING COMPANY, Confidential Informant 0-9 related that when VICTORIA 07D
IME had first, aontacted TERIAY on lamar 31, 1946 the informanthad

Tur. ADANS, Vhen VICTORIA
onfirmed tial that ossitly STONE could
[I*WSestemsdmotbeenl 1

: Towever, informant stated that. VICTORIA[ 1
andtogether with BERNA mere _____]
aT Ja KoATFCr

In the afternoon of Jamuary 31, 1946 Confidentisl Informant
Trl stated thatANN-GARRAMONE- told VICTORIA that REN (IRENESMILIER) was
coming to the stores However, VICTORIA told ANN to tell REN thatshe
would be. unable to see her Sundays

20
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Confidential Informant 7-6 reported thatoh. February 1, ©‘ + A9k6 JACOBARONOFF attempted. to. visit, VICTORIA STONE but she put him.off until the firs part of the followingweeks Subsequently, onFebruary 8, 1916 the surveilling agents noted that STONE dined with~~ ARONOFF a4 Yongchanps Restaurant, 57thStreet between Fifth ind Sixth: Avenuss, ab-wnich time they were togother for about two howse .

- As is already knomn, the New York Journal American ofFebruary 20, 1946 carried an articls which indicated that the Subjectof instant investigation had been arrested by Canadian officials inn Canada.

i ; On Februsry 21, 1946 Confidential Inforpant1-6 reported .‘that MARYSWEET: lio naid of VICTORIA STONE, had contacted & glrlfriend .© of hers, ab which tis toy discussed tho above articles JARY indicated%o hor friend that $f ADAUS was under arrest and pentionsd ths name of :A : VICTORIA STONE that VICTORIA would probably be arresteds She.furtherindicated to. her girlfriend that VICTORIA had a copy of tho New York . .Journal Anerican of February 20th, but had same looked up. in the dravie+ of her dressers .

According to tie informant, it was further indicated thatMARY had $014 hor friend hat some of the subject's clothes wre in the'. gloset of VICTORIA STONS!s apartment and both girls wondered: as to whati VICORIA woyld do with then widor the present circunstancess 1
. This infornation nore or less verifies information |-+ Previously submitted in this report bo tho offect that the suits, suitcase:and package: presently iit thé apartment of VICIORTA STONE areactually |‘the property of the subject of instant investigations .

: ‘The pliysfcal surveillance of VIGIORIA-STONE is still ]bediig naintained,

: 43 ‘has boon previously stated, a physical, surveillance wasmaintained on this above captioned individual for & period following the.dlaappeatance of the subject.on January 23, 1946, itil the departuse of* BERNAY for the West.Coast on February 3, 1946, ~
During the day of January 23, 1946, BSRNAY was busyabteripting to. ake arrangements on a chartered plave for a trip to theWest Goasts Previous information furnished by ConfidentialInformants

Co 2
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1-10 and 2-11 reflocted thatESRIAY Was going to the West Coast im the
interest of his business, the KEYNOTE RECORDING COMPANY, fo at first
attezptod fo secure reservations for himselfandanotherof his employees,
ons HARREAM, on the regular airlines but being unsuccessfulhad
contacted one JORWIBIAN relative to securing a reservation on the
aforenentioned charted planes However, according to the inforiants,
EERNAY was only able to cecure one ticketonthisplanoandasLIN would
be unable t4 accompany hin he cancelled the reservations

It was also ascertained on January 23, 1946 that, EERNAYAs
davghtor MURIEL had made a reservation on the TranswCaribbean Ailines
to go to Miani, Florida on January 28, 196s.

: Confidential Informant, 1-10 stated that hehad heard
MRIELASRIAY attempt to contact subject ADAIS at his hotel room on
January 2l; 1946, but she was unable to do sos

. The sane infornant further Foported that on January 25,
196ERICBEATwas successful in securing two. reservations for San
Francisco on the United Airlines on February 3, 1946 through the aid of
onc MYROSATOFFUAN, Although EERNAY desired to go to Los Angeles, HOFFMAN
suggested that he take the reservations to San Francisco and take a
chance of gotbing reservations fron that point to Los Angoless

Tater the sane day, Confidential Informant T-11 related
thatanunidentified mozan attempted to reach ARTHUR ADAIS ot the KEYNOTE
‘FECORDING COMPANY but ws told by MILDSEDBISSO, a girl eaplogeé of the
fim, that ADALS was not theres Hovover, informant ioted that MTLDRED,
4n. turn, -attenpted to reich the subject at his hotol, Informant added
that, MILDRED remarked boMARION PEGRAN, another girl employeo, that she
did not: think that ADAUS could bo sick otherwise he would probably have
notified his office, Informant continued that MITDRED also asked MARION
if ADS had stated that he mas going away, which question the latter
snswsred in the negatives The infomant wes unable to identify the

_ unknom wonan mentioned aboves.

On January 28, 946 the infordant 7-12 advised the
Teporting agent that heknowIRENEMLLERhad called ADAMS 6% the KEYNOTEoffice but was advised that he mas not theres She then requested to know
if ADAMS wouldbeinanid was toldthatthey did not know, Informant noted
‘thatIRENEMTLIER,refused to identify herself at the KEYNOTE office and
1e2t without giving her nano or any rosson for callings As has boon
‘previouslymentioned,IRENE made reference to this call when she contacted

22
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VICIORIASTONE-late in the day of January 28, 1946s ai
Srp

Further on January 28, 1946, Confidenfial-Taforaant T-11
statedthetERICFERNAY had heard fron his wife JSABEL/Ah Jani Beach
and informant observed that she had asked thatHFregards be given to

ARTHUR, In this comnection informant believed that lirs. BERNAY had.
reference to ARTHUR ADAMS. However, ERIC made no courents as to the
fact that ADAMS was nob theres

" The same informant continued to report that in the late
afternoon of January 28, 1946 BERNAY attempted to reach ADAMS at the
‘Peter Cooper Hotels Upon finding that ADAMS was. apparently not in
his room he left Word that ADAMS should call him at the KEYNOTE RECORDING

COMPANY, I
Confidential Informant T-11 related thatJACOBARONOFE

came to the KEYNOTE office on January 29, 196 seeking ADANS,but Was
advised that he had not been heard fron fora couple of dayss This
informant noted ARONOFF commented to the effect that ADASmust be
Sick, However, the girl employee with won he wes talking disagreed
stating that they had called his hotel but he was not availables She
then suggested the possibility of the fact that ADAMS might have left .
towne ARONOFF then remarked that ADAMS had beén sick the last time he
had seenhinand added that he had been trying to reach subject at his
hotels

Viith reference to this last revark of AROHOEF; it is
‘thought possible that he had reference to his visit to VICTORIA STONE's
apartment on January 20, 1946 at which tive he saw ADAIS, Confidential
“Informant T~13 added to this information by stating that ARONOFF had -
tried to see ADAUS at the Peter Cooper Hotel later in the day on
January 29th, but was advised that he was not in his rooms

Information was again received fron Confidential Informant |
T-11 on Jaiivary 30, 1946, that MILDREDBISSO, of the KETNOTE office,
again attempted to reach the subject ab his hotels According to the |
infornant, MILDRED commented to the hotel clerk that.ADAS had not been
around the. office for several days and she was wondering if he had been
seen around the hotel that mornings To this the clerk remarked that the
subject had not been seen for about a week and that thoy did riot believe
he had been in his rooms MILDRED stated that ADAMS had not said anything
about leaving and she was just curious as to where he was,

23
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As has been previously motioned, BERIAY Gontacted VICTORIA
STONE_on January 30, 1946 inquiring for ADAMS but was unable to secure

+ any information whatsoovers Then on the following day BSRNAY had a
luncheon date with STONE which he was forced to cancel and she then
visited hin in his. office for some times ¢ 1

ERIC BERUAY and HARRYLD{ere: observed to depart fron
Iaguardia Field at 11:30 A.M, on February 3, 1946 for San Franciscos
As of February L, 1946 the San Francisco Field Division reported that
these individuals had arrived there and subsequentlyhad departed for
Tos Angeles,

Reference xeport of the reporting agent reflected that
on November 25, 1945 Confidential Informant T= reported that from a
conversation between ERIC BERIAY and his wife it was indicated that
‘these two individuals had bank accouits at the Fifth Avenus Bank and
the Herlen Savings Banke Those accounts were in addition 6 the account
of the {ETIOT:RECORDING COPA.in the Title uaranty and Trust Comparye

Appropria 5ofthese accolnts are now being rade to ascertain if
theywill indicateinanymanner howBERWAY Wasreceivingfunds fron

| which he, in turn, was paying the subject of this investigations .

MARCIA HISKEY

This individual is the wife of Doctor GIARENCE;fISKEY,
former DSHemployee -and close associate of ARTHUR ADNS, As has been
stated in reference report, MRCIA HISKEY had talked to oneSAM
STEINGISER on & mumber of occasions. relative ADALS, STEIGISER 46
presentlyeaployed on the SA project at Colizbia University and is a
close friend of the HISKEYSs Reference report also get forth that {
MURCIA. HISKBY had visited ADS having spent several hows with hin :
at bis hotels

On January 21, 1946 Confidential Infornant I-1i related
that MARCIA HISKEY again sew STEINGISER at her hone, at which time she
ld hin a nuaber of things, which she had apparently heard from the
subject at the tine of her aforementioned visit to his hotels Briefly,
in effect, MARCIA told SAM that ADALShadbeen visited at his office by
'HOUARD_RUSHIORE, the author of the recent articles in the New York
Journal American, on two occasionsandRUSHUORE had first asked ADAMS
what ho thought Of tho articles ADANS had replied that he had nothing
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‘to say inasmuch 4s he was not the person mentioned in the article, namely,
ALFRED ADAMSONa Then, informant continued, when RUSHICRE stated that the
articls did¥efer toADAMS the latterhadasked RUSHIOFSifhewaswilling .
to put that in writing or before ADAMS lawyer and two ‘witnessese However,
at this point RUSHIORE changed his’ tactics and called his office, and hewas instructed to leave ADAIS! office immdiatelye MARCIA told SAM that:- reporters of tho New York Post and Pi, had called on the subject at, his
hotel andADAUS had reacted in the sane manor, that is, if they would
put in writing that he, ADAMS, was the person referred to in thé article
he would make some commenti| .

According fo the informant, MARCIA HISKEY stated that
ADAS had 01d her that he had lost his jobbecausethe FBI had seen him
contacting a certain business firm and then liad interviewed members of
the firm relative to ADAUS,- This, shé stated, scared the firm and as a
resulf, they had cancelled their contracts with ADAKS! company (KEYNOTE).Consequently, she stated, ADRS! firn hed decided to get rid of hin andbe contemplated going to Scranton, Pennsylvania to secure 8 Jobe

According to the informant, STEINGISER could not understand
hy the FBI had not arrested ADAUS if he vas guilty of the violations as
set forth in the newspaper articles However,MARCIA expressed theopinion
‘that if CIAREKCE and ARTHUR were involvedtheywould have been a little
more clever than to give a package in the park and then leave it in

lL ADAYS! room where the FBI could pick it ups Further, she claimed thatHEARST was red-baitings . ;
STEINGISER, informant stated, wanted to know.if MARCIA

had writtenCLARENCE ofallthisbutshe saidthat she didnotasshe did
not know if the letters were censored STETNGISER stated thet he had ye
heard: about itfromED (EDVARD ERS)but he did not know who hadtold ED about it. UARGLKthon Telated that. she had told CLARENCE to read
a paper of a certain dates

Continuing, she ridiculed the article further referring to.
‘the impracticability of ADAMS shooting it out with Bureau agents as the
article suggested when hie (ADAMS) had one eye which was only forty percentg0ode This eye, she added, wes only good for light anddarkand he could
hardly see anything with it at all, whilo the other eye also hadsomethingwrong with ite

Informant further stated that STEINGISER could not understandhyADAIS, did not, sue the paper but MARCIA told hin that he had discussed
25
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the patter with & lawyer Who had told hin he could not sue inasiuch as
his name was not mentioneds She added that it was possible that it
sidght do some good, hovever, to bring the matter out into the open
ADAIS,she stated, did not seen to Lhink,that the FAL would bother him
when he went, to' Scranton, Pennsylvania. ©

"hs to whothior he éntered thls comntry illegally, MARCIA.
: clained thst ADANS could prove that this was ong in about, tio minutes

merely by exhibiting his passpoite Further, she said that if he entered
‘the country {1legallyitwouldnotbe logicalforhinto gobackand
forthto Canadaashe didand topaytaxes there forpropertywhich he ]
‘owheds, ADAMS shé further releted was a Canadian citizen and a British k
subjects

* MARCIA thon t61d SAM that she considered ‘the whole thing
ridiculous, ¢epecially the fact that hor husband CLARENCE had been
designated a Commnist due to the mere fact that he hiad raised the :
salary of a Golored janitor in the South and roferred to hin ab isteity
She expressed the further inforsation that RUSHIORE bid probably gobten.
‘the whole story from the FBI,

With reference to the aforementioned remark of ADALS to
MARCIAHISKEY.that ho was going to Scranton, Pennsylvania to accepta -
Job, 1 was thoughthe* conceived this idea from the fact that.KEWNOTE

5 Tecords obtained & majority of their récords from a.Scranton record,
coapany of that. city. |

3 Horever,, Special Agent Daniel H. Incking dnd thé reporting |
agent, initerviered Mr Vie IRE, Sales Yanager of Scranton Ragord
Company; 1East 57th Strvet,\ relative to HERIAY and-iRTHUR ADAIS, lr,

© GRIFFIN sdvised Shab the KEYNOTERECORDING COMPANY.vas a spall acosunt
2s far as his firn was concerned inaemycha5thebulk of their output
was taken by Capitol recordse Ho-added that he rarely saw ERIC BERNAY
more thai ofice or twice & year nd believed that he had last seen him 1
approximately six nonths ago Ho Stated that. it was his understanding
that BERNAY was supposedly a Conmnist and that he, GRIFFTH, first
believed that BERNAY was a sincere believer in Coomnist theories, -
However, he added that be changed his miiid in this. fegard several years
ago when BERIAY wes very perturbed a the Commwiists for faménting a
strike among truck drivers which strike interfered with delivery of
Tecords fro Seranton to the KEYNOTECONPANYs .

26
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Mr. GRIFFIN further stated that he had never heard ofARTHUR ADAIS and he was unablo to identify the photograph of the subjectwhichwas exhibited to him, In addition, he telephonically communicated
with a Jry/ALIEN, Treasurer of the fim in Scranton, Pennsylvania, andfran the. latter individual verified that they had not employed anyone
by ‘the name of ARTHUR ADALS, nor did they have any correspondenceconcerning thé. prospective employment of such an individuals

Confidential Tnfornant 7-1 also reported to the reporting
agent on Jenuary 2li, 1946 MARCIA.HISKEYhad seen another friend of hers
BEATEMISCH, at which tine they discussed the subject of instant cases,
MARCIAtold HEA that the reporters had béen up to see ADAMS and asked

] hin if he waitedto make a statements However, he, ADAIS, had asked
| ‘then if they would put into writing the fact thet the person mentionedin the article was hi, bub the reporters had refused, BEA IEMISOH‘then dnquired if AAS had indicated if the article had conteined anyseiblance of truth, bub MARCIA replied that he had nots EEA thensuggested that the FEI did not wan to arrest the subject feeling thatHo Would load them to sonsons elses LARGIA, however, indicated that

sho did not think there was anything to. the article, although ARTHUR
ADAIS kad lost his job on account of ite Further, che stated that ADAMS

J bad his first citizenship papers and thet if he had entered the countryillegally fron Canada he could not have obtained theses. She told IEMISCH
‘that ADAMS had secured his papers in the United States and that if hebad been a full-fledged citizen he would not be having all this troubles

According to the informant, HEA IEMISCH then inquired
whether or not, CIARENCE knew about: this but MARCIA replied that she hadnot written hin or sent him the papers Further, sbe added that ADAMS
had told hier not to worry CLARENCE ‘because "he might get a wrong slanton the whole thingie :

4s. has been previously mentioned in this feport, confidential
informants have reported thatHOARD.RUSHMORE, using the name of HISKEY,had contacted the office of the KEYNOTERECOIDING COMPANY and VICTORIASTE, = Er. a -

On February 25, 1946 EUENEAAIE, superintendent et theHISKEY apartment building, telephonically ddvised Special Agent Ro Je
Zanphere that MARCIA HISKEY had left New York City on February 22, 1946.
for lacrosse, Wisconsin“to attend the funeral of her nother-in<law,.
This presumably is CLARENCE. HISKEY's mothers However, at this‘time, ‘thereis no indication that CLARENCERISKEY hirself is back in the United
States,

or
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MISCELLANEOUS
With reference tothe ‘information submitted heretofore concerning

the possibility that subject had employment in Scranton, Pernsylvania, it
should be noted that agents of the Philadelphia Field Division conducted

- checks of the hotels in that city but failed to obtain sny information.
relative to the‘subjects

Further,inaddition to those checks previously mentioned as
having been made by the YewYorkField Division, appropriate inquiries were
also made at the New York City morgue and all New York City hospitals, bat
also with negative results.

Arrangements have been made with the Railway Express Companys whereby
the: New York Field Division will be imcdiately notified in the ovent any
luggage is picked 4p by trucks of this concern at any ofthefollowing
addresses .

XEYNOTE._REGORDING.COMPANY, Room 303, 522 Fifth Avenues
“IRENE MILIER, 2 Horatio Street, New York City;

“VICTORIASTONE, 39 West 55th Street, New York Citys
. JRCOB.ARGNOFF, 29 Bsst 11th Street; New York City;

THEUSIC ROOM, 129 Vest Lith Street, New York Citys

The departures of the-following vessels destined for Russia were
checked for the possibility of locating the subject, but with negative results:

S45. KEITH VAWIER ~ 2/21/h6 :
” $4S. FRED C. STEBBINS = 2/13/46 *

S.Se JMIES LIKES - 2/13/L6
$45. MINSK = 2/17/46 (This Vessel mas checked by the Norfolk Field

Division on its departure fron that city on 2/22/46)
S13, GEORGE H, PENDELTON - 2/3/L6
SS. VILNUS ~ 1/30/L6
SS SUKHONA = 1/30/46 (Checked by the Baltimore Field Division)
S.S« JOSHUA THOMAS = 1/2L/U6w.

. 4s to ERIC.BERNAY.an appropriate surveillance was conducted on this
individual while hé was on the Vest Coast by agents of the Los Angeles and
San, Francisco Field Divisions, but there xas no infomation developed pertinent
to the investigation to locate the subject of instent cases BERNAY returned to
New York City on February 2, 1946 and appropriate arrangements have been made
with Confidential Informant 1-9 whereby any activities of his of interest to
‘this investigation will be immediately reporteds

28
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7 ENCLOSURE < BUREAU. (1) o -
Photostatic copy of letter addressed to - : |
TIO SE,siped 4A and dated

| | |
= PENDING |

|
. |

29
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"UNDEVELOPED IRADS

NEW YORK FIELD DIVISION .

At New York, Flew York:

¢ Will follow and report information furnished by various
confidential infornants concerning ADAUS and his sssociatess

. Will develop through separate investigations important
contacts of ADAMS! associates and report the infomation therein

| ‘pertinent to this investigation,

W113 report any pertinent information received fram
mail Govers presently being maintained on this subject at the residence.

. of VICTORIA SIONE and the office of ths. KEYNOTE RECORDING CGMPANT. J

VAL report any pertinent information obtained as a
result of the checks presently being made on tho bank accounts Gf ERIC
BERNAY at the Fifth Avenue SavingsBankandtheHarlemSavings,Bank 4

20
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: | CONFIDENTTAL, INFORMANTS :

The confidential informants mentioned in the report of
Special Agent Francis, X. Plant, dated March , 1946 at New York City
can be identified as follows:

1-1¥Gontidentdal Informing NYT 272, |
i Whose identity is known totheBurestia

. rr 1]
: 7-3 A confidential source having access to the dpartment

of VICTORTA.STONE, 39 Vest 55th Street, as known to
Special Agent John Fe Walones

“Lo romrrmrens)
ho has specifically requestec 5 name
be kept confidentiale b7D

io has 5pe0 Toques 5 Hane
be kept confidential.

16 sSonfidential InformantNYT252, \.
whose identity 45 known to the Bureavs \

7-7 Hgnfidential Informant’NIT.269,
‘whose identity is knom to the. Bureaus

1-8 Ybonsidential InfornantNYT31L, |
‘Whose, identity isknown to the Bureaus

ol Jienom sonons
a: ho 16 carried a8 Estima]

7-10 Confidential Informant NYT 269,
“whose identity is known to the Bureaus

9 /
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| CONFIDENTIAL TNFORIANTS (Conb'ds)
7-11 ConfidentialInformantNYT 31i, -

Wios6 Identity is known tothe Bureaus

1-127Confidential InformantNYT,281;
hose identity is known to the Bureau

‘ 7-13YoonfidentialInformantNY2.2lly
“whose identity is known to the Bureau,

d Bl Fontidontial TnforssatIY 266)
“whose identity is knom to the Bureaus L.

BR
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A Ably... i.
I sompece sss. spionaZahctivities, Canada. 7 =

[ At 6:00 P.M., on February 16, 1946,Le, Agent Ciffndvil1& 0: oe
ik the low York Division telephonicallyadvised that the face sfotion of the Efe

£7” Jew York Journal American, which hit the street, at approximately 5:30 P.l., E KelvE——
arried an article on the fifst.page by HovargQushaor , captioned: {Red _ pint —=

Aton Spy Eludes FBI as Canada Nabs 22; Ottawa Acts onTookof Top Secrets; bis st
ForeignAgents Flee Mideoutv.The articleisquoted verbatim as follows:

"The ring leader of thie intemational Soviet spy network, whose efforts
to steal atomic bomb secrets were exposed in the New York Journal American last |
December 3, fled in haste from his midtom hotel room three weeks ago, it was

' learned today. A man named in the Journal American as Alfred¥fdamson is linked ~N
with the 22 persons now being questioned by Canadian officialsoncharges of ©

] giving secret atomic information to Russia. In fleeing the hotel, he apparently
escaped from surveillance of FAI agents who have been trailing hin for more than
two years, and whose wish to arrest hin had been, balked tine and time again by
‘the! State Department. Adamson, it vas learned, left the hotel so hurriedly that {yy

] he did not bother to pack some of his clothing and also neglected to pay some \
bills, nor did ho inform his office, a snall Communist musical shop where he
was listed as an employee as a front for his operations. 3

“Several days after he disappeared, telephone calls were received at Z-
the hotel leaving messages for Adamson to call his office, The FEI, which has
been keeping hin under surveillance day and night, kept watch on the hotel for
two weeks after his disappearance, hoping he would return., There has been no T
sign of Adamson who entered the United States illegally on forged Canadian papers x
in 1938. Despite the fact that this Russian-born and NKVD trained spy has been
trying to steal atomic plans since 1941, the FBI has been unable to arrest him.
The pro-Communist faction in the State Department has refused to sanction his visa.

. The FEI repeatedly urged the arrest, fearing Adamson might leave the country with 2
atomic bomb plans, It is believed that the same violently pro-Stalin group named
by Major General Patrick Hurley as dupes of Russian inperialism blocked the arrest ©
on grounds that such action would antagonize the Kremlin dictator, a"psd

Another Russian who obtained vital jet propulsion secrets Sas
as Soviet trade commissar at, an up-state aircraft company, has gone back to Russia
with the State Department making no attempt. to, stop him. Although the FBI had ~~
watched this Russian, whose nane 1d{Chevchenko, closely for two years and had J
seized blueprints of secret airplane plans in his 36th Street rooming house, the
State Department refused to allow his arrest. Chevohenko left for Moscow by plane
three weeks ago, E. E. Conroy, head of the FEL's New York asf, would not
coment, on Chevehenko!s departure or the Canadian arrests) 4 22=s%aJoti

s
“Adamson, who is registered at his local digit arddas gear fotoborn in Toronto, continues to keep in touch tor cA of his spy

Tt 36 also known that through Adamson's mail-ditp systen of Santastii his ou
pag come, 7 Z
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ordinates, Canadian members also were advised of the progress of his espionage
activities, That this nail-drop system of Adamson may have led Canadian officials
to tho trail of Canadian suspects seems. probable.

"One of Adason's most, effipient Lieutenants, who attenpted to buy
] atomic data from the University offalifornia on Adamson's,orders, now is in
|. New York and yesterday attended a fstional Commitice.nesting of the-Commumist
| Party, Another link in Adamson's network of spies is now facing court martial

by the Amy when he returns fron a tiny Pacific island where authorities iéolated
hin tno years ago after this man had given Adansohconfidentialdata on the atomic
bomb, At the tine this Arny officer was working as a scientist in a secret Chicago
Laboratory where the atomic bomb was being perfected. After ho vas caught passing
blueprints and other infomatio to Adamson, this man was hurriedly sent out of
the United States by the Army and placed under observations

#nother inportant link in the Adanson case is the officialof an electrical
manufacturing company. This man was with Adamson when the latter attempted to
elude his FET guard a year ago. He is also under surveillance."

Agent, Grandville was fequosted to keep the Bureau informed of all pertinent
developrents.
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ARTHUR Al sanorovick Roars, 1S-R. CI-S ADVISE THAT MAN IDENTIFYING HIM=-

SELF AS MRNWISKEY TODAY CONTACTED KEYNOTE RECORDINGS, INC. AND VICTORIA

STONE INQUIRING REGARDING WHEREABOUTS OF armuhons. POSSIBILITY

. EXISTS THAT CALLS MAY HAVE BEEN PRETEXT USED BY NEWSPAPERMAN. BUREAU

REQUESTED TO ASCERTAIN THROUGH ARMY SOURCES WHETHER LIEUT. CLARENCE A
3 ahe
Yigskey IS PRESENTLY IN US, HISKEY LAST KNOWN Tage STATIONED IN PACIFIC
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| ARTHUR ADAMS, IS = R. NI YORK JOURNAL AMERICAN LA fst NEY J

| EDITION TODAY CONTAINS FOLLOWING AR ON PA of BY] D

. BY HOUARD RUSHHORE,.. :

BRITISHATOMEXPERTADUITSSECRETSLEAK

© WORKED WITH SCIENTISTS IN CANADA TESTS

ASK U. S. ACT ON RED SPIES. \Ss
a

CANADASACCUSATIONTHAT OSCOHDIRECTED ASOVIET ESPIONAGE,

RING IN THE DOMINION DREW EMPHATIC DEMANDS IN WASHING’ 'ON_TODAY .

THAT THE STATE DEPT. ALSO EXPOSE STALINS AGENTS OPERATI NG IN

»\
THE UNITED §' Se

2

ns AF Vo2320 HP
. PRESSURE FOR A PUBLIC AIRING OF THE NAMEESANI KA [ x

OF DOZENS OF RUSSIAN SPIES CONDUCTING A SIMIGAR cbboliit®

3 RING IN THE UNITED STATES AS THE IMMEDIATE AFTE!

OTTYWA REVELATIONS.
|

SOUGHT U. So DATA. /

AS WAS REVEALED IN THE MN. Y. JOURNAI-AMERICAN ON DEC.. THIRD,

* SPY NETUOR, OPERATED BY STALIN IN THIS COUNTRY SOUGHT THE SAME

SSMAR 191946
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TYPE OF INFORWATION THAT WAS OBTAINED IN CANADA, WITH POSSIBLY
EVEN NORE INJURIOUS RESULTS TO THIS NATION.

HOWEVER, IN CONTRAST TO CANADAS UNEQUIVOCAL DENUNCIATION ’

OF SUCH ESPIONAGE, THE STATE DEPT. AND ITS COMMUNIST CLIQUE
FOR TWO YEARS HAS REFUSED TO ALLOW THE FBI TO ARREST ARTHUR ADAMS,

RUSSIAN-TRAINED HEAD OF THE SOVIET NETWORK.

ESCAPE PERMITTED.

NOTONLYDIDTHE STATE DEPT. REFUSE TO ALLOY ADANS ARREST “I

ON THE CHARGE OF ESPIONAGE -- AFTER HE HAS CAUGHT STEALING

ATOMIC DATA-- BUT THEY PERMITTED A RUSSIAN OFFICIAL TO LEAVE FOR J]

MOSCOW AFTER THE LATTER WAS CAUGHT WITH PLANES FOR THE ARMYS

CONFIDENTIAL JET PROPULSION DEVELOPMENTS.
“BOTH ADAMS anfgrenee-- THE RUSSIAN OFFICIAL-- WERE IN

THEUNITEDSTATESATTHETINETHISNEWSPAPEREXPOSED THEIREFFORTS
TO OBTAIN AMERICAS CLOSELY-GUARDED MILITARYSECRETS. |

THO WEEKS LATER CHEVCHENKO TOOK OFF BY PLANE FOR MOSCOH
DESPITE AN FBI PLEA MADE IN JULY, 1545 THAT HE BE ARRESTED ON
THE BASIS OF EVIDENCE IN THE HANDS OF THE STATE DEPT. THAT THE

RUSSIAN HAD BRIBED AVIATION EMPLOYEES AND ARMY PERSONNEL TO

LOBTAIN JET PROPULSION PLANS.

KEY AGENT VANISHED. ’
ADAMS, WHO WAS SURROUNDED FOR MORE THAN A YEAR BY o-Ei AT .

END PAGE TWO.



ll TT EY mene CE -

PAGE THREE.

som reg
THE HOTEL PETEBACOOPER, 39TH STREET AND LEXINGTON AVE., ALSO HAS

DISAPPEARED. HIS ARREST WAS DEMANDED AS EARLY AS 1944 BY THE FBI,

WHO FURNISHED THE STATE DEPT. WITH EVIDENCE OF ADAMS ROLE AS

STALINS KEY ESPIONAGE AGENT. AGAIN THE STATE DEPT. REFUSED TO ACT.

CANADAS FIRM STAND, IN CONTRAST TO THE IRRESOLUTE AND APPEASING

POLICY OF THE STATE DEPARTMENTS "RUSSIA RIGHT OR WRONG" FACTION, |

HAS DRAUN DEMANDS FROM SEN. STYLES BRIDGES /R-N H/ THAT THE

MENACE TO AMERICAS NATIONAL SECURITY BE BROUGHT TO PUBLIC ATTENTION.

DEMANDS DEFENSE. :

"LF THESTATEDEPT.HASFAILEDIN ITS FUNCTIONTODEFENDAMERICA

AGAINSTSPIES,THOSEPERSONSINTHEDEPT.RESPONSIALEEORSUCH
. APPEASEMENT SHOULDBEEXPOSED",BRIDGESTOLDTHEN.V.JOMRNAL-AMERICAN.

‘ A_NEWBEROFTHESEATESFOREIGNRELATIONSCOMMITTEE,BRIDGESIS
KNOWN TO BEPRESSINGSEN.ARTHURVANDENBERG../R=MICH./-SEN..TON

* CONNALLY /D-TEX./ ANDOTHERCOMMITISEWEWBERSFORIWMEDIATE
, ACTIONONTHERUSSIANSPIESINTHISCOUNTRY. : ;

i. - ’
| LINK TO CANADA RING. :

$ =

| MEANWHILE, IT AS LEARNED ADAMS, WHO ENTERED- THIS COUNTRY

| ILLEGALLY ON FORGED CANADIAN PAPERS IN 1938 HAD.ORKED CLOSELY

| END ‘PAGE THREE."
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PAGE FOUR. :

ITH aerlm SOVIET ENVOY TO CANADA.

ZARUBIN, THIS NEWSPAPER LEARNED, IS ONE OF THE TOP OFFICIALS

OF THE’ NKUD /RUSSIAN SECRET POLICE/, AND PRIOR To HIS POSITION IN

CANADA HAD NEVER BEEN A MEMBER OF THE SOVIET DIPLOMATIC STAFF.

A FEW DAYS AFTER THE N. Y. JOURNAL-AMERICAN EXPOSED ADAMS

AND THE ESPIONAGE NETWORK, ZARUBIN LEFT BY PLANE FOR MOSCOW.

IN 1936-38, ZARUBIN WAS A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE NKVD IN

GERMANY, WORKING UNDER THE NAME OF RUDOLF AND UNDER THE COVER OF AN

AMERICAN COUNTERFEIT PASSPORT.

IT IS BELIEVED HE WAS STALINS UNOFFICIAL CONTACT WITH HITLER

AND IS KNOWN TO HAVE RELAYED PRE-WAR MESSAGES BETWEEN THE TWO DICTATORS.

A RED "LIQUIDATOR".

BEFORE THIS, ZARUBIN WAS. STATIONED ON THE CONTINENT AS NKVD

"LIQUIDATOR" ASSIGNED TO GUARD RUSSIANS WHO HAD BROKEN WITH THEIR

GOVERNMENT AND WHO HAD REFUSED TO RETURN TO MOSCOW.

ADAMS, BORN IN ROUMANIA AND TRAINED IN RUSSIAN, MADE A NUMBER OF

TRIPS TO CANADA BEFORE FBI AGENTS PICKED UP HIS TRAIL IN CHICAGO

IN 1943WHENHEOBTAINEDCONFIDENTIALPLANSFROMASCIENTISTWORKING
INANATONICABORATORYIN CHICAGO.

END PAGE FOUR.
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SUBSEQUENTLYTHEFBILEABNEDTWATADAHS_LIST OF CONTACTS INCLUDED

ARUYPERSONNEL,ANEXECUTIVEOFANFLECTREGHh-GOMRAMEHEREUNICH WADE
| RADAREQUIPHENTUNDERARMYSIPERUISION,A TOP=RANKING COMMUNIST, AND

DOZENSOFOTHERPERSONSINCLUDINGMEWBERSOFTHERUSSIANCONSULATE.

FBI HAD EVIDENCE. .

/ . ALTHOUGH THIS INFORMATION, CAREFULLY DOCUMENTED BY THE 10 FBI AGENTS

WHO MADE UP THE "COMINTERN APPARATUS" SQUAD-- CODE WORD FOR THE G-MEN

CONTINGENT ASSIGNED TO THIS COUNTER-ESPIONAGE -- WAS GIVEN TO THE

STATE DEPT., NO ARREST WAS MADE.
EVEN VHEN' ADAlS ATTEMPTED TO BOARD A SOVIET SHIP IN PORTLAND,

THE STATE DEPT. TOLD THE FBI NOT TO ARREST HIM ON SPY CHARGES.
THE STALIN AGENT, HOWEVER, WAS PREVENTED PHYSICALLY FROM TAKING

THE SHIP AND RETURNED TO NEW YORK.
CHEVCHENKO, UNLIKE ADAMS, WAS IN THE UNITED STATES LEGALLY

"AS A MEMBER OF THE STAFF OF ANTORG, THE RUSSIAN-AMERICAN
TRADING CORPORATION. .

THE STATE DEPARTMENT DENIED THE FBI REQUEST TO ARREST HIM ON
THE GROUNDS OF "DIPLOMATIC IMMUNITY.”

BRIBED EMPLOYES.

UNDER THIS "IMMUNITY" CHEVCHENKO BRIBED EWPLOYES OF AN
AIRCRAFT COMPANY UPSTATE, OBTAINED INNUMERABLE BLUEPRINTS AND
END PAGE FIVE.
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PAGE SIX. :

OTHER JET PROPULSION PLANS, AND VAS CAUGHT WITH THIS MATERIAL AT
A ROOMING HOUSE ON 36TH STREET, BY THE FBI.

THE FBI OBTAINED SIGNED CONFESSIONS FRO THE AIRCRAFT EMPLOVES
INVOLVED, FULLY IMPLICATING CHEVCHENKO.WOLVED,FULLYIMPLICATINGCHEVCHENKO \

AGAIN THE STATE DEPT. REFUSED ARREST ON THE GROUNDS THATSTALIN
WOULD BE ANTAGONIZED. : :

CONROY -

END
NY R 5WA ~

To .
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LoS ederal Tureean ofInvestigation
Te Hnited States Department of Justice

Los Angeles 13, California
Fobruary 20, 1916

Director, FBT

A © nrrEnION: DECEIT DIVISIO]
RE; ARTA ALSAAID.CVICKADAIS, meas.

, | TTRNAL SECURITY (R)
Je

Dear sir:

Tuere ave being forvarded $o the Burosu to sets of finrer—
prints t-ken by the Los Mngoles kolice Dopartzont of an amnesia victin
identified on the inzerprint cards as WCEN Dus Al.

This individual beers a striking rescablance to ARTHUR
FLEXAXDIOVICH ADALS end 1b io Toquosted thb the enclosed fingerprints
bo searched ftxouch tho Identification Division of the Bureau in ar
effort, to deternine the identity of the amnesia victim.

Tt io requested that ho Les Angeles Fiold Division be
advised by telotypo regerding any record found in the Bureau of those
fingerprints. \'

i hore 4s alsa enclosed an idertificntion report nade by [+
. the Los Angelos folice Vepertnont, i

/

Vory truly yours,

R. B. HOOD < wiki
PVR:GIF Specisl Agent in Charge AN
100-22769 4
Bue. (3) feX Cr

AvSD ey rlHE, i» f

Se 2 POET "
ry 4 iri wf

. ir oer Cerin

was Bw Sa
ied To Fo --
Satay 0 1 in i| == 19102 -
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~~. 1 FEDERALBUREAUOF INVESTIGATION gq jrFATeam
1 Te Q Lsumananerice i ——
PY FRAN COMMUNICATIONS SECTION VeeJe

te . Cif: al

LE . A All se.er B
. TELETYPE 7 yy mer]

4 om]!
VASH_FROM NEW YORK 11 30 4-32 P ! I Mrfliendon coun

1  peminsnon]
IRECTOR URGENT sir. QuinnTamm...

. fri—
FRPISFVR §

ARTHUR ADAMS, IS-R. INVESTIGATION TO DATE TO LOCATE SUPJ NEGATIVES H

J SURVEILLANCE OF SUBJECTS ASSOCIATES victor Ton, Aol XARANOEY /AND

ERIGKBERNAY CONTINUING. APPROPRIATE STOPS ALREADY/IN dbrectA our

GOING PORTS OF EXIT FROM US AND AT LAGUARDIA FIELD, NYG. unos ]

DEPARTED TODAY WITHOUT SUBJ. NY OFFICE BEI ADVISED A! 0 ALL sy

SIAN BOATS ARRIVING AND LEAVING PORT OF NY/A WI [4 R SAME. HOTEL

CHECKS CONTINUING. CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE IS ADVIS{ING AS MAIL RE

>
BY VICTORIA STONE AT THIRTYNINE WEST\ELFTYFIFTH XTJ NYC.\ BUREA

PREVIOUSLY ADVISED OF a D [BY STONE [R SUBJ ON JAN TYP.

| THIS INDICATED SHE SHOULD,ASVISE FRIENDS OR MIS WELFARE. 2 El
NO INDICATION SHE HAS ONE SO. ARANOFF AND AY TE! 0

CONTAGT SUBJ AT HOTEW[Afn\FoRMER FRYER ATTEWPTENNZY GETHI |
KEYNO' R lo Wl Ay MPLNOTE RECORDING £0. WHEE FEM Ey PLOYEES INDIRATED - DED HOT my
KNOW ADM WHEREABOUTS. THUS, S| if wrpefo] BE 0 fs SON PR §

BABLY AUARE)OE/ADAUS PRESENT LOCATION gr RAYS. 1 LEY oF ;
( P 1 4

“ srtuatron, BELIEVED THIs| 15|EEEEEA\RROPEJIOUS TIME Pop INTEQVIA =
Stoney /J N\

STONE. caylee succesTED| 30 BER, THAT suey oF Ese FArLURE
INDEX)boil 00-33 1290 OFFA~~

TO COOPERATE, AN INTENSTIE INVESTICHTregmoPaRyEn i AND
, gra S, WILL BE condygTeD. FuBBHPARHELB4GED THIS IV th

slrEPISLs oo Borate 7 y
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NY 11 PAGE TWO

POSSIBILITY oF SUCCESS AS IT IS KNOWN STONE HAS RECENTLY BECOME AC-

QUAINTED WITH AND IS ON INTIMATE TERMS WITH ONEwnLsfrTzien

A WEALTHY BOX MANUFACTURER PRESENTLY IN CHICAGO ATTENDING A CON-

VENTION. INFORMANTS HAVE ALSO ADVISED STONE POSSIBLY CONTEMPLATES

MARRIABE WITH FITZHUGH. PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION OF THIS MAN RE-

FLECTS HE IS RESPONSIBLE INDIVIDUAL WHO REPRESENTED US. GOVT IN

ENGLAND DURING LAST WAR, IS WIDOWER, DARTHMOUTH GRADUATE, AND HIS

SON PRESENTLY TEACHING AT COLUMBIA UNIV. NOT BELIEVED FITZHUGH

HAS ANY KNOWLEDGE OF STONE-S ACTIVITIES, HER CONNECTIONS WITH ADAMS,

OR THAT SHE IS SUBJ OF INVESTIGATION BY THIS BUREAU. IN VIEW OF

STONE-S INTEREST IN FITZHUGH, VERY POSSIBLE SHE WOULD NOT WANT HIM =

CONTACTED OR ANY INDICATION GIVEN HIM OF HER BEING UNDER INVESTIGATION.

SUGGESTED THAT BUREAU GRANT AUTHORITY FOR APPROPRIATE EEWX® INTERVIEW

OF VICTORIA STONE.

CONROY

HOLD
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Ee -a Lay 0 0 “+
BR ‘ ar. Clete: ©, Mel Colt

Mr. GlasJ Hos Laté_T
e. Nichols S\Ny F.B.l. TELETYPE i Boren S\foil Me, TracyL& ur. carson

Me Ban
Me. Hendon

pr Mr. Pennington.. Me. Quinn Tema
DECODED COPY Afoni

ZionFBI SAN FRANCISCO 3-9-46 6-13 pu HTDIRECTOR AND SACS MILWAUKEE, CHICAGO"AND New York ur Jen 1
|

arrive, aLexavoroviaios: CINRAD: (CLARENCE SKE omsee) \REBURTEL TODAY. ATC RECORDS HAMILTON FIELD REFLECT/GAPTALN. ICLARENCE S¢<HISKEY, FORTYTHIRD CHEMICAL COMPANY, APO 957, !RERIVED HAWILTON FIELD FEBRUARY 17 LAST ON PARAGRAPH ONE, SPECIAL aORDER NUMBER 201 DATED FEBRUARY 14, AT HEADQUARTERS MIDPAC. HISKEY 2SENT FROM HAMILTON FIELD TO RECEPTION STATION NUUBER 16, GAP Wo cov, \gWISCONSIN, WITH THIRTY DAYS EMERGENCY LEAVE, EN ROUTE TO BE TAKENAT B13 KING STREET, LA CROSSE, WISCONSIN. HISKEY DUE To RETURN 3HAMILTON FIELD MARCH 24 NEXT.’ STOP PLACED HAMILTON FIELD FOR ANY QINFORMATION 'AS TO PRESENT WHEREABOUTS AND RETURN. DESPITE ARMY >STATUS OF HISKEY, MILWAUKEE REQUESTED TO CHECK CAMP MC COY RECORDS !TO DETERMINE TIME OF ARRIVAL AS ITS ENTIRELY POSSIBLE HISKEY MADE »CONTACTS IN NEW YORK CITY ON FEBRUARY 19 AS MENTIONED REFERENGE :TELETYPE. MED, OAKLAND, HAD NO KNOWLEDGE HISKEY’S WHEREABOUTS BUT NHAVE BEEN ADVISED OF ABOVE INFORMATION.

STEIN x ¥ : )
MI OK FBI MI JRS sree oCG OK FBI CG GOW 5NY OK FBI NY RJ - 8RECEIVED 3-9-46 9-42 P.M. EST MK ~ 8

a 2. £fi 1

weg ~
5 wih hel

ES No 33 TYer= 4“0 QAY
2 I'"R181043

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated
44 outside tho Bureau, it is suggested that it bo suitably paraphrased in

| order FUELS Bureau's coding systems. es
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Q a Me. Totson____
Ne. 5. A Tama
air, Glogs: ue. otter
ur Gravpy, lok py ——]

of Nicholfa) F.B.L.TELE YPE ir Ronen
ue! Tracy

¥ Mr. Carson, |
oe
Nr. Hendon
Ne. Pennington |
Me. Quinn Tomar,

Messe, DECODED COPY Er
CONF TO WASH 1 AND SACS 8AN FAN, NEV YORK 1 AND MILWAPKEE FROM CHICAGO9 2:47 Pit . f

_—OTRECTOR AND SACS SAN FRAN NEW YORK AND MILWAUKEE URGENT | LU

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICHCAONIS: GINRAD: quote sumencEiskey unquote,
RETEL BUREAU TO SACS SAN FRANCISCO, MILWAUKEE, CHICAGO AND NEW YORK NyDATED MARCH NINTH. NED CHICAGO ON’MARCH EIGHT LAST REQUESTED INFOR=
MATION RE HISKEY. ADVISED HISKEY HAD THIRTY DAY FURLOUGH AND REPORTED N
TO HAVE ‘BEEN SEEKING WHEREABOUTS OF ARTHUR ADAMS. HED HAS NO PRESENTKNOVLEGE OF WHEREABOUTS OF HISKEY. \
He SUAIN Q

xRECEIVED: 3-946 437 PEST MH NX
=

§Xx EWw.
8
a284 — 8

a D) ! 8gpe wegpretf »ited fo Coai & prs “ IRE3 OF MilageJoTl tm
2 o mind :. b Co ld =

i posdoa Midis

1f the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in

‘ order to protect the Bureau's coding systems.

1 Ei
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Q Q se, Totshs, .
- Mr! E. A. Tamm

MeL Clogs
Mr. Gofey. ;

ie, fravioMe £ Sebihy Nichols,HN F.B.l. TELETYPE)  sni—| fra
B v Mr. Carson,
Jmee |. Me. HondonCh i. Peston

y 15. Quinn Tama
WV fr. Mosse

DECODED COPY as Gandy 1!VY ra

GANEERENGE To WASHINGTON © AND NEW YORK 2 Frou otybfoo 11 6-20 Pu
DIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT

RE ARTHUR ALEXANDROVCHADAMS: CINRRD, (CLARENCEY{IISKEY)Y i
MED CHICAGO ADVISES HISKEY LOCATED MARCH EIGHT, FORTY SIX, L,
IN NEW YORK CITY, NY AT TELEPHONE NUMBER MANSFIELD 6-8673. )
INFORMATION OBTAINED BY MED, CHICAGO, UNDER PRETEXT BY TELEPHONE WY
CALL TO HISKEY?S PARENT?S HOME, 813 KING STREET, LA CROSSE, eo
VISCONS IN, AND VERIFIED BY TELEPHONE CALL TO NYG UNDER PRETEXT
SUGGEST CHECK WITH MED, NYC, BEFORE VERIFICATION OF HISKEY’S N
PRESENCE AT NYC TELEPHONE NUMBER. . N

MC SWAIN . )

TRANSMITTED TO NYG ’ T
RECEIVED 3-11-46 9-59 Pu. EST MK \

| =
a82E

- E
| _~ 8

Zz 8< Ny £2
. ce. Drow Sdn §

sos” 170 + =Ce fed 7
Pe = Ge oe A,

Ji . g [RISES

ile "0 J G 11
Nx) 2, 2/lis ton

CEE if we Ahn Contained in the above message is to be disseminated
| outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in
| order to protect the Bureau's coding systons,

SOMAR191946L
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CaP ot Cea ” Ty
rs jg Q \ Q Mr 4Tolson, =
Wy se. B. A. TomaBe Mr. Clogs |

Mr. Coto. .

r=0 i —
iw Vribsrs

F.B.l. TELETYPE Fre
+ wr. TracJo op

Mel Egn___
, Mr. Hendony= ¥e. Penaingtos__

Me, Quine Toma
. Me. Hoss

DECODED COPY — £ gas,

267s
Autweron FROM NEW YORK 5 9 11-38 Pull. RY

DIRECTOR URGENT

RTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS =-CINRAD==~CLARENCE HISKEY, INTERNAL
ECURITY = R, REFER FIVE IS. RE BUREAU TELETYPE MARCH NINE AND

/ J NY TELETYPES TO BUREAU FEBRUARY NINETEEN AND MARCH EIGHT. PAGE
“3 /NINE_OF REPORT OF SPECIALAGENTFRANCISX. PLANTDATEDMARCH.ELVE 1

AJFAELNT, TNCASE OFARTHURALEXANDROVLCH RUNES,TRYERNAL SECURITY = R,
» EFLECTS THATINDLYLDUAL CALLING.KEYNOTE RECORDINGS CUNPANY

o TCTORTA STONES. STOREEOR-ARTHUR.ADAS. TOENTIFIED AS HOWARGHRUSHUORE. A
THIS [OENTITY MADE BY SA EDWARD F, HUKIER WHO I'S FAMILTARWITH RUSHHORE-S
VOICE. REFERENCE NY TELETYPE MARCH EIGHT ADVISED BUREAU AS TO FACT |

AGRNED REPORTED HISKEY TO BE AT HOUE IN BROOKLN, _ NOW ASCERTAINED FROM 1
\ WNER OF HISKEY~S APARTMENT THAT CLARENCE HISKEY AT HOME APPROXIMATELY \§
 ¥*ONEWEEKAGOFORSHORT BUTUNKNOWNTIME. THENWERTTOVKSHINGTON D.C.

RETURNED NY DURING DAYOF WARCH EIGHT, BUT LEFT FOR WASHINGTON AGAIN  &
DIHAMAECH NINE, POSSIBILITY OF RETURN TO NY UNKNOWN. INFORMANT

REVIOUSLY ADVISED THAT MARCIA HISKEY LEFT FOR LA GROSSE, WISCONSIN, M)
FEBRUARY TWENTY TWO, BUT NOW STATES MARCIA IS _AT HI . UNLESS ADVISED]
TO CONTRARY. BY FLVE THIRTY PHMARCH ERY USED AT I

RESIDENCEOFWARUTAS= WISKEY; SIX EIGHTEENEASTFIFTEENTHST, 3
BROOKLYN, TELEPHONENANSFTELD 6-9858 WILL BE REINSTALLED. ~

* ONROY 5cow aai
RECEIVED 3:103BORDETL £2510 Als EST MK 3 3: ; /
IN Xx 2%, I =
yA Loe BY &
ee Carns BE 7% 30 wR 18a 1 0 ow g

ry) Fay CopeWo: Hh ASG cori Tr, Cpe fe
2

1¢ the intelligence contained inthoabove message is to be disseminated
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in

l order to protect the Bureau's coding systems.
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5 Fr Mon go]“eolfffice Memordndum « vitep staths GoverymeNT-

ot TO: The Director . pate: March 10, i946

{= Com pd ol arZ
UNECE: ARTHIR ALEXANDROVICHJoMS wv ==

. INTERNAL SECURITY - R: Eh ——5 FEE
CLARENCE HISKEY AND MARCIA S. HISKEY EE—
TNTSRAL SECURITY - R : Selt—

1 HE—=
You will recall that the knomn Sovietagent srtind® {dana -—

who was occupied in attempting to secure data concerning the DSY Project and
who suddenly disappeared in New York City on January 23, 1946, maintained very

i close contact with rane skey, an employee at one time of theypSI_ 7
Erojectin the Metallurgical Laboratory of the University of Chicago, and —£/:
later with Hiskey's wife, Marcia Sejtskey, who vas employed in New York
City in connection with the Project. You will recall also that Clarence

Hiskey in 1944, is believed to have furnished information of importance. | 1
concerning the atom bomb project to Arthur Adams at a clandestine meeting + Va
at Chicago, Illinois, and that subsequently Hiskey's reserve commission -
in the Army was activated and he vas sent to Norman Yells in the Canadian

‘x Sub-grctic and later to Fort Shafter, Honolulu, T. Hh 3

: Specific reference 1s made to the attached teletype from the New i,
York Office in the above case dated 2:10 a.m., March 10, 1946, advising that _\3
Clarence Hiskey, who is presently in the United States on emergency leave, =. Q
has in recent days been at his home 618 Fast 15th Street, Brooklyn, New York, 7,with his wife, Yarctafitekoy. The attached telotype reflects further that 1" 54,Hiskey departed for Washington, D. C., ab 2:00 a.m, March9, and that Nyhis return to New York is unknomn. Specific reference is made to the closing| |sentence of the attached teletype: "lnless advised to contrary by five dthirty pon., March eleven, NYT 286, formerly used ab residence of Marcia S. SHiskey, 618 East 15th Street, Brooklyn, telephone Mansfield 6-9858 will be Nreinstalled.n . i=

It is believed highly advisable that this technical surveillance 'g
be reinstalled at the present time in view of the probability that Hiskey BE
may return to his home and in view of the possibility of locating Arthur IAdina or sone information concerning hin threngh such 5 Suva iioine ne the &

. home of Marcia and Clarence Hiskey..
. a |

ACTION: In view of the fact that this technical surveillance was previously |g&
approved but discontinued, it is not believed that a new memorandum to‘the Ss 1Attorney General for approval is necessary, It is suggested that the re- 2inatallation of the technical surveillance on the Hiskey residence, telephone |= |Mansfield 6-9858,beapproved. If this is approved, it is suggested that no

* further action be taken inasmuch as the NewYork request fg thority, tedi aTeads: tunless advised to thepr QUEEE
bachment Sieh sof RECORDED AR) HAR 1819WKH:LP ry Whpd i

MINDEN, .58 1R 20 te f
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2 De,

i! he == :$ ”, & |
$16 germ 00 IlDato: arch 4, 1946. bmi = .

Tot 1r. Olomn He Bethel eelaanifieation TdofIntomyn|
fo The. haerican, Sxbasats *..  Ottam, Ontario,poral] ]

w . 1
Pron Jabin Edgar Hoover - Director, Fodoral Buroau of Investigitica |

a ik
Subject: ARTHUR ADAUS;

Espionage -R .

: You will recall that én February, 20,1946, the Now York JSarmak
Inorican carried an article written by iorargffuatoro 1g the effoct
Arthur Adazswas incustodyofthe Cansdian — .

Tho Bureau $5now4n recelpt of information that Homard Fuok=
moraclaims thathohas aclosefricnd who1s areporteron the Ottawa
Journal. This re 15 2100 allegedly friendly with a member of tho |

0 18supposedto have told the Feportes b7D ||
i ~Adazs was In custody of the Canadian atheritton 1 :

It is thought that this information night be of interest to ]
‘the| it 1s suggested that you confidentially= ToT Gy RE

’ ev) > .

®

EEE wpG80 tp
| w= - CM EE

Les o [5 mmig aes
em ge

oo wm CA NOY
cc SIS Euibpedn.mil 4fe 7 |

phie— oe CORN 1"
 — Sa ’= Ie l
i— DURETTT woe OR |

LEe— i .. Ey Kd
Er em So |

” = |



Mr 4 i.
o! Dates iiareh 8; 1946 | Sr ESRC

I Tos The Honorable a Ji / :
] Tho Secretary of State pi

Washington, Di C. y

Lo Jolin Bdgar Hoover - Direotor,, Fedofal Biréay of Investigation 3

subjoots Artis Aloxandroviotdans

ittiched horto a a sumary of inforaation concorhig Arthur
Mléxandrovich Adans who bao been-engaged. inSoviot espionage which I-
thought would bo.of ditorast. to you. ; . .

“closure : . 5

’ “psnhssrimiy LIE, oJfo vy we
SEE, ]

1 on ul
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MH : ms 5 25
1 Date: + larch 8, 1916. oY \L MESSENGER

we Tox Lieutenant Genoral Hoyt S. Vandenberg
Assistant Chiof of Staff, G-2
ar Dopartzent
Vaghington, D. 0. . .

From: John Edgar Hoover = Director, Fedoral Bureau of Investigation

Subject: Artie Aloxandrovichdams
| Attachéd horeto 4s a cumhary of infomation concerning ArthurAlexandrovich Adins who has beon engaged in Soviet esplonsgo which I .
thought would be of interast to you.

Inclosure Neg
5 . :

‘ gran decir Lo
p- i’

409.047 :DECTASSITIEDBY b=Sets ¢
. Dao. oom wee = 33/20:

on-B Bums:
iE Sf[. v . a =
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OFFICE LEMORMDUY ~ WITED. STATES GOVERMSHT \_— 2
70  : TES DIFECTOR DATE: Fobruary 25; 1946
FROM + IR, D, U. LADD ~ ’

SUDJECT: SOVIET ESPIONAGE IY THE UTITZD STATES
ESFIOVAGE w Rg

HATHA GREGORY STLVERMASTER, with aliases, of alg ESPTOTAGS — By

v IGOR SERGIIEVITCH GUZEYRO, with aliases, ot al
(CORBY CASE), INTERNAL SECURITY = oy

MANDREL IVANOVICH SCHEVCHENKO 280
TATTANL SECURITY— Ry Prema Tr Af) ~

o {OB of Decluszirion: i)ARTHIRALFXANDROVICH ADALS, wth 5 clase itichbieg Indefiniteon): TITINAL STORTT =X Hou0-T
. Purguant to your request thoro is sot out bolow a recapitulation of

tho individuols and ageneles to whon summary mesorsada An comneotlon with
i 4ho above cases have botn transaitted, as woll as the dates of such trans—

wittals,

Soviet Esplonago In tho United States A :
© Deconbor Li, 1945s Copios of the Lonograph on Séviet Espisnage inthe United

| States woxo brancnftthd on this date to Brigadier Genoral Harry Eawicing «
| Vaughan at the White Hoses to tho Attomey General Tom C. Clark, and toSecretary of State Janos F. Bymes.

Subsequently additional coples of tho Konogiaph oa Soylot Espionage +
in tho United States were delivered porsmally +o Major Xatihias Corraa, USIOR. o
for Secretary of the Navy Janos. Ve Forrestal and to ifr, Frad Iyoa of tho IN
State Dopartmont for Assistant. Seoretary of State Spruille Braden. b7D

Fobruery 20, 1946: On his dato sopios. of this Konograph wore transaltted toFloatAdairal VillienDy oahy fo Las] Attache GlonnBafholabOtteva, Canada 7. |forporsomal dolivory td Jed to >Joba roarmen in Tendon: Tadiznd Tor porsonal delivarytoMir. ~
af 000 Ku
Fobruary 25, 1sh6: On this dato a gopy of the Lonograph on Soviot Espionags I
in tho United States wus $ransmitted by masorandun to Lt.GmoralJog Se 1
Vaidenborg, Dirostor, Uilitary I tellizenco Sorvico. k> ’ - Boone | 100233]280-40
NathanGrogory Silvormaster, with eliases, otal HE ~

| Fubruary 25, 1946: In connootion with this caso Sithis debegemary nanoranda
dated Fobruary 21, 1946 undor tho captioned "Underground Soviet Espionage. Organi-
zation (NKVD) in Agonoles of tho Us S. Covemment" wore transmitsod 6

TRIFEVO To fe Danian C6 IEE - |
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Brigadier Gatbral Farry Hankins Vaughan at. tho White House, Socretazy of State
Janes ¥, Bymes aid Attomey General Ton G Clark, As you ill, of course,
rocali, ds soon cas this mezorandua is miltilithed Gopiés are to bo sent to |
Seoretary of tho Treasury Fred Vingon, and to Lt. General Hoyt S. Vandenberg,
Director, Military Intelligence Service.
Igor Sergelevitch Guienko (CORBY.Caso) ]

In connection with th disseatnation of nfornation concerning the,
: atiove case 1t ‘should be noted that the CORBY Case is primarily a Canadian

investigation and conssquently domplete unabridged summaries have not been P70
Jamin by the Bureau, particularly in view of tho oxpress request]

that the information received fron that Agoncy in this case ba traated
In The utmost confidence. However, sumary information concerning tho United
States angleg of the CORBY Cass has beon transmitted to a mimbor of agencies
noted belom,

Stentor 2, 19li5: On this date menoranda briefly summarizing tho GORBY Case
‘th particular raference to the Amorifan angles wore sant to Latthow Connolly

/ at the White Houss, the Attorney Genoral and Fred Iyon of tho State Departments 1
October 19, 1945: On this date memoranda summarizing the Anerican angles i
and appropriate identifying inforiation in connoction with tho CORBY Caso
ore sent to Honorable James V. Forrestal, Secretary of the Navy, Commodoro
Thomas B« Inglis, Acting Director of Naval Intelligenceand Mr. Dean Acheson,
Undor-Sacrotary of States. 1

February 7; 1946: On this date the last sumary information concerning the
Guzenko case vas disseminated to outside agencies by the Bureau, summarymezoranda boing sent wider this date to Brigadier Genoral Harry Hawkins Vaughan

k ab the White House, Attorney General Tom G. Clark and Secretary of Stato,
Janes F.. Byrnes. |
Andrei Ivanovich Schevchénko

A series of sumary mezoranda to the Attomey Geral on the |
Schevehenko case wore transmitted on the following dates:” August 31, 1945;
September 6, 1915, Ngvenbér 2, 1945, Decenber 15, 1945, October 30, 1945.  *
In addition to those memoranda, several additional memoranda concerning possible
proseuction of Schavehenko and other factors involved in the case were also
sent to the Attorney General, but. did not gontain summary information and

i consequently are mot being itenized herein.
In additidn, the following memoranda of a Sumiary nature Were sant

to. lr. Doan Acheson, Under-Secratary of State on the. following dates:
November 2, 1945, December 17, 1945, January k, 196.

“2-. |
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The Dirdetor .

"On Septeaber 6, 1945, 4 sumiary memorandun was transmitted to the
Yhite House setting forth portinent facts concerning tho Schevohenko Case .
and advising that those facts. had boen roferred to the Attorney General
for a ceoision regarding possible prosecution of Sehovéhenko..

. Arthur Alexandrovich Adans

i In connection with the above case-it should be noted that voples of |
1 all pertinent xsports wore made available currently during he investigation 1
% | of Arthur Alexandrovich Adams to the Manhattan Enginer District inview of

the fact that Adams’ prioipal activity was apparently direoted 4t espionage
almd at securing data concerning the atomic boub end related matters. In -
addition, portinant information oncerning the Adams! cass was made available
in sumary form at various times to the Departmont.of Justice as seb out bolow, .

November 27, 19k: On this date a memorandum Summarizing information Gon-
1 cerning Adana was transmitted to the Attomey Conoral. This memorandum

. "particularly referred to the mesting of Adaus in Chicago, Illinois, on
September 25, 19k, with a scientist employed in comnection with the Chicago:

© University Research énmoorming atomic fission. 1

|. February 19, 1948: On this date a sumiary Teport in the Adans case dated
\™ February 12, 19)5, vas personally delivered $o Mr. James. H. MeInernoy of the
%  Griningl Division of tho Department, which summary réport ms later returnod 1

by MoTnoney. .

1. Dogeuber 5, 19U5: On this date the summary report of February 12, 1948, was
1 $ransmitted by memorandun to the Attorney General.

|]. December 6, 1945: On this dafe a sumary memorandum bringing the Adams case
Yup to. date’ vas transmitted bo the Attorney General. |

Decenber 10, 1945: On this dato a memorandum furnishing further information
4 on the Adains caso end indicating that he might leage the UnitedStateswas. |
¥ fumished to the Attomey General. b7D

no In addition a the above described dissosination Stndn bi
the Adans ase: this caso was discussed orally in November, 1945, with dr.
Cg aasta

is BureauTn Washington] |

oC 2 PS
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Jol EdgarToover = Director, Feloral Tureau of nvostication

TEEReT be
INTIALSROUPIEY mR .(Rotor 5 15)
Doforease 4a mods to your 16446r to. 4urecadn tho aboyn caso, dated

February 23, 1945, pointins oub hit thednvestication conductol or 1
Endioates that hetae Fobisoh todDrosortly Bas 50 comootion vith Gay Tov]
neat or dgencien, oad $hebSurthorbe hao bo dntervioved on several octasioas:
Ty Dureza Akeats gad hao Doon ocoerativa, expressing Ms villinzmoos to Bo of
service ob cy biz in forndcing dnforzation caxcorainy Comnist mablors. 1p

To view of this, no objoction du hoing dnterpocedto your closing the
Anvosticaticai1 40 bellevod that overy effort riould be J
pada to dovelop| acontldotiol,source 6 inforzation coscorming
Soviot Aor COSI otivitios,

oy
Tihresard bo the $s 1a your ¥eforenced otter concerning (|

ho ovaticdieSmal boon voll nagualntodvithAxplur he
Alozzadvovieh Adasa z3d Ms #4vak vife, cabin, zad i ghot waloss >!
oiviaed to thocoatrory you contosplate fntomlodzd=the near faturo |
‘conserntng dean! Dacizeound azd cobivity both in $he VATEGT Tiabos ond tho Covioh
Union, ra objection a porcsiyed to your conduotie thin dnterviev. Any dnforma=  N\
tion Toceiyod,fio n 4119 conoation should) of Gourao, Te Rede .
pvailohle fmodiot o rouds / 3
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> COMHUNGATIONS SECTION [oS

AR he ' . TRA,

TELETYPE Lm

ASK FRO: LEW YORK 35 8 10-50 Pi <Tm— |
eh

CHIFECTCR URGENT
\ A
AY Sela

| ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAUS IS-R. REFER FIVE IS. I.ED 1. ADVISED

TONIGKT THAT THEIR INVESTIGATION AT LACROSSE WISCONSIN,REFLECTS CLAR-

ENCE JNISKEY IS AT MOME IN BKLYM. AND UILL PROBABLY BE DISCPALGED

VITHINSIXTYT0NINETYDAYS
. SEPARATION HAY BE SOONER IF HISKEY

REFUSES TERMINAL LEAVE. } ED FURTHER ADVISES THEY CONTEMRLATE B® |

. 1E2runnin dovisTs IECORREA 0)

INVESTIGATION OF HISKEY DUE 70 PROXIMITY OF SEVERANCE FROM SERVICE. 1%

AS BUREAU IS AWARE SERVICES OF INFORVANTS NYT TWO EIGHT SIXPREVIOUS-

LY USED IN INVESTIGATION OF MARCIA HISKEY WAS DISCONTINUED. OTHER

INFORMANTS HAVE HOT INDICATED THAT HISKEY HAS ATTEMPTED TO REACH ANY

ASSOCIATES OF ADAMS OTHER THAN THOSE PREVIOUSLY REPORTED TQ BUREAU. i“

312 2. 44

BUREAU REGUESTED TO ADVISE OF ANY sso ALLIS D In
bo EE

VIEU OF PRESENT MILITARY STATUS. COUROY pry 2) R15 164

: ”

ED : ev) 7

Bx-1s Y
uy R35 UA _—



y oT ‘FEDERAL BUREAUOF INVESTIGATION ©c-180"
/ . - LUNJRED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE :wl

«bE gen Q Aa
(J Ter commuIoRION SEOTION. 0 BY .

/ © ransait tho following message to:

NN oo mega bree EE SAC, New York#70 URGENTANDCOIRwh lps zara tel to Jos 1 SBZAD
v Milwaukee

fl San Francisco 4 ¢
& |
CLARENCE HISKEY. RS PESVIOUS COAMUNICATIONS REFLEGTING HISKEY'S PRESENCE NEW YORK |

CITY AND PARTICULARLY Nii YORK TELETYPE MARCH EIGHT LAST. INSTITUTION OF PRESENT i

ACTIVE BUREAU INVESTIGATION OF HISKEY BEING CLEARSD WITH G-THO. AS SOON AS CLEARANCE i

| OBTAINED ACTIVE INVESTIGATION SHOULD BE INSTITUTED BY NEV YORK OFFICE. IN MEANTIME

‘DESIRE ALL IN:ORIATION RECEIVED FRO ESTABLISHED SOURCES OR THAT CAN BE DISCREETLY

ASCERTATHED CONCERNING MISKEY'S PRESENT VHEREABOUIS OR ACTIVITIES BE KADE AVATLARLE
IMMEDIATELY70 THE BUREAU AND OTHER INTERESTED OFFICES. HOOVER.

i. ome . .
Ea . aJs Glavin,

-ft Pe
EE a TiEE v rr. “ ro
Ee— A if,pa= a ¥ pAEE a Jw /—— weep: (O08 7 J

Town 2 : ,
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(767 Brigadier GeneralHarry Hawking Vaughan « # .
. Military Adde to. tho President: b ©

Tho Vhito House ‘ #7 14,
: Vashington, D. C. I v | 7

; Doar Gonéral Vatighans SHE b .

Attached Horsto is a sumary of 4nforzation concorning Arthar ©
li  * AMloxandrovich Adams which I thought would b¢ of intorost to the Prosi- .

| dont, and you. : i .

4 i With exprossionsof my highest ostoea and best Yogards, : -
co. Sincerely yours, . *
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Ror MRIASRISOTIRERNS, AL
with aliasArthurAdmmoff 7

ImoDUCTION

N In April, 194), Arthur Alexandrovich Adms was in contact with in
¥ ddvicualg who were then working on the ata boob project, Information avail-
§ ablo to date rogarding his enoral activities and contacts indicates that ho
3 is ongaged in conspiratorial espionage operations cn behalf of tho Soviot
\ RL
J Fas yoga UAE TY AINE >

x BACKmouD|= Ln) .
HN EEREfos biftovamesfave . ’
< Tho exact date and placsGFAGES! birth are not known.” AcGording
WD to the records of the Imigrationand Naturalization Sorvico, Arthur Adama

‘ entered tho United States fron Canada on October 9, 1915. At this timo ho
- 4 was described as being thirty years of age; of Swedish nationality, married

: + Sobina Adans and last permanently resided in Toronto, Canada, Adams up— |
“ on his entry stated that ho had first arrived in tho United States on July
3 b, 1910, and had again visited the United States in 1915, He claimed that
5 ho Last dopartod fron the Unitod Statos on Mugust 15, 118... ~ if

. On Docezber 25, 1915; Adams dirocted a communication to the frmi-
lo gration and Naturalization torvice ab low York City, alleging that his wifo,

v Sabina, and son, Alexander, arrived in the United States from Rottordans
N  iolland, on Hovesbor 2l, 191k, and wore admitted to the United States at J

3 Tow York City. A fow months later they procceded to Canzda and upon abbezpb=
ing to roturn to the United States fron Canada he claims that his wife was

N barred becanse sho could not Frove her marriage to hin wiich allegedly took |
place in lay 1909 at Lruscols, Belgium, Adams further related tha ho pro-

3 ceeded to Canada in October 1915 and obtained a now carriage corbificato in |
Toronto, Canada. Theroafter he returned to New York City on October 9, 1915

2 and subsequently on Kovesber 27, 1915 his wife loft Canada for the United
“+ Statos and hor entrance was again barred as the marriage cortificate was

po not, signed by a minister of the church as prescribed by Canadian law, Adana
\  romsested thet his wifo bo pornittod to cong to New York City whore ho would

again narry her. Ho attached to his communication a handwritten statenent
allegedly prepared by Juliet Stuart Poynta who vouched for the chara
Adama. Julio Stuart Poyntz wa a suspocted Soviet agent who disappoarcd
fron her Tosidenco in How York City in Juno, 1937, end to dsto hag nob bec)
heard from. The Irmigration authorities agreed to permit £abina to enter
‘the United States where a marriage corenony would bo performed betwoon hor
and frthur Adacs,

nel Ses gam 42 . we?SB orm B FS pert
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Adana thereafter on Jumary 22, 1916, obtained a marriage license
ab Now York City ab which tize ho clained to have been born in Stockholm

* Sweden. This marriago license indicated he married Sabina Rothkopf at New
York City on January 22, 1916, and ho exhibited a copy of his marriage j
License to tho Immigration and Faturalization Scrvice on January 2l, 1916.

Artis Adams and his wife, Sabina, and son, Alexander, remained i
4n tho United States until January 22, 1921, when they left for Ruseia with i
‘the lartens Commission headed by Iudwig Uartenss

. |During 1922 while in Russia, Adans separated from his wife, Sabina, - |
and narried Dorothea Keen who 45 an Anorican citizen born in Boston, Massa-
.chusetts. She vas allegedly employed by tho Martens Commission with vhich |
sho left theUnited States on January 22, 1921, for Russia. Vhile in Mos

. con she was alloged to have been the secrotary to Lenin, Leon Trotsky and
other officials in the Saviet Union. Dorothea Koen is fresently residing
in the Soviot Union as an Amefican citizen. . 1

Arthur Adans returned to the United Statés frod Russia én November
1, 1928, and was: destisied to the Antorg Trading Corporation in New York CitysHo remained in the United States until February 1, 1929, when he returnod to i
Russia, Adans re-entered the United States froa Russia on December 5, 1932,9 a member of the Russian Aviation Trust and vas again destined to the
Antorg Trading Corporation of New York City, At tho time of this entry,
Adams clained that ho vas born on October. 25, 1885, at Eskdlstuna, Swederis
As a member of the Russian Aviation Trust, he studied ab the Wright Aero-
nautical Corpofation in Paterson, How Jersey, On April 21, 1933, he filed
an application $0 extend his temporary stay in the United States and on this
application ho stated he was forty-seven years of age having been born in
Eskilstunas that he owed allegiance to the U,S.5.R. and naned Dorothea Keen
residing in Yogcow as his vife. Adams returned to Russia on October 11,

5 1933, and nothing further was heard of hin until 1937 when he appeared in
Toronto, Canada, His first vife, Sabina Adans, loft Russia for Canada in
1923 and entered the United States fron Canada in 1913. According to state-
ments made by Sabina Adams, her son, Alexander, was born at Kronstadt,

© Russia, on April 5, 1910, and her former husband, Arthur Adams, was born
in Russia Proper, exact date not. knom. Sabina Adan 18 presently resid-
ing in Brooklyn, Now York.

On December 10.1937, S. J. Noick of the Wholesale Radio Service
Company, Incs, New York City, directed a letter to the Dmigration and
Naturalization Service roquesting permission to import lis Canadian ropre=
sentative, Arthur Adams, to the United States as a skilled laborer, Novick
claimed that Arthur Adams had been employed by hin for ten years as an agent.

-2-



and designer inCanada and also stated that Adams was. born in Canada. This
application was denied by the Imnigration and Naturalization Servico on
February 9, 1936; as there was no need for skilled laborersini the United
‘Statos at that. tines -

: Arthur Adams later executed an application for an imigration visa
on May 17; 1938. In this application Adans stated that he was born on May Lj
1890, at Toronto, Canada, and had rosided for five years imoedidtely preced- i
ing the application in Toronto, Ho gave his destination ag New York City
and claimed he desired to. enter the Unitéd States for business purposes. -At=
‘tached to lig application was a certificate of birth of the Province of To=

. ronto reflecting that Adans: vas born on lay-l, 1890, at Toronto, Canadas The f
date of registration of the birth certificate was October 2, 1936, Inquiry
coticerning this birth certificate disclosed that one Arthir Ranto who claimed
+o be the uncle of Arthur Adms appeared befors Us .S., Milestone, Notary Pubs
Iie, Toroiito, Candda; on October 2, 1936, and declared that Arthur Adaws yas |
born day 1,°1890; at Toronto, Ganada, He clained that, the father of Arthur - . |
Adans was Alexander Adams who was a dresshaker and that his mother was Regina |
Ranto, He also claimed that Arthur Adems and his parents resided at 1k Walton |
Streot, Toronto, Canada, IS. S. Milestone has Been identified gs a secret

- member of the Commnist Party of Canada. Efforts to locate the alleged: |
parentsof:Arthur Adans and his uncle, Arthur Ranto, have been unsuccessful,
and there 15 mo information available that thoy ever resided in Toronto,

: Canada, . : |

. Arthur Adans next entered tho United States ab Buffalo; New York,
fron Canada on Lay 17, 1938. Ho filed a declaration of intention in New
York City on February 15, 1940; to become a citizen of the United States, at
which tine he claimed to have been born in Toronto, Canada, on May L, 1890,
and had been in the United States since Nay 17, 1938, Te registered under
the Selective Training and Service Act and under the Alien Registration Act
of 190 in Now York City and 4n both instances’ gave-Uay b, 1890, Toronto,
Canada, as the date and place of his birth: -

| BUSINESS ACTIVITIES FROM 1938 :

. Arthur Adans upon his entry in the United States on ifay 17, 1938,
|. °° proceeded to 2l0 i, 73rd Street, New York City, where ho resided until tho :

early part of 1940 when ho moved to the Peter Cooper Hotel; 130 Ee 39th Street,
New York City. This is the last knom address of Arthur Adams. )

Adams after his entry in tho United States claimed to have an in
terest in a business knom as the Technological Laboratories, Ince, 1775

© Broadwy, New York City. The Technological Laboratories, Inc. vas reportedly
financed byJacob: Broches Aronoff, a New York attorney of Russian birth, ' -
arthur Adans later claimed £0 bo the Treasurer of the Technological Laboratories,

. -3-
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Inc., which corporation vas dissolved on June 9, 19kl, Adams also claimed:
to-be cotmected with the Electronic Corporation of América, LS Vest 18th
Street. New York CLty,. which xas operated by Samal Ji Novick and also
‘clained enploynont, by the Koynoto Recordings, Inc., 522 Fifth Avoime, New
York City, Eric Irvin Bernay, President. of the Keynote Recordings, Tnc.,
1s reportedly interésted in Commmnist activities and prior to 1939 was
connected with fiNew Masses", a Comunist controlled periodical. |

A S.-J, Novick, who had previously addressed a lottér to the Tmmi-
gration and Naturalization Service on December 10, 1937, to assist Adams!

; entry into the United States, is idontical with Samiol Js Novick, Prosident
+ of the Electronic Corporation of America, Now York City, Inlay 1938,

. Samiiel J: Novick was Treasurer: of tho Wholosale Radio Service Company, Inc,
which was later changed to the Electronic Corporation of America. Samuel Jo .
Novick vas born January 28, 1897, at Vitcbsk, Russia: Hovick is reported to

‘ have a financial interest in the Keynote Recordings, Inc. and Arthur Adams
as allogedly acting as his ropresentative during his employment vith Key=
note Recordings, Inc. Novick was also Manager of the Lafayette Radio Corpo
ration of Tllinois and Georgla, This corporation, together with the Elec

3 tronic Corporation, was engagedin government work during World Var IIe
Novick is reported to be pro-Russian-and to associato with individuals. eri :
gaged in Communist activities, :

: EARLYCONTACT WITH ATO BOB PROJECT EPLOYERS :
| Arthur Adams! intérest in the atom beub project was first indi- +

cated on April 28, 19kl, wien he. went from New York City to. Chicago,
Tllinois, Lor ‘the purposo of contacting Clarence F. Hiskey, an employes on

. the atom bozb. project at the University of Chicigo. Innediately afber this :
mooting with Adans, Hiskey: loft Chicago, Illinois, by planeand’ contacted
Jolin Hitchcock Chapin, another aton boab project eaployee attached to the
University of Chicago wlio vas temporarily woridng in Cleveland, Ohio; al=  -
logedly for the purpose of persuading Chapin to take over his duties on
the atom bub project at the University of’ Chicago: Adaus then proceeded  -
to Now York Citys .

Clarénco F. Hiiskey vias formerly eaployed in tho Chemistry Depart
J ment; Columbia Univorsity, New York City, when on September: 15, 1913, he re .

signed to accept a position to work on the atom bomb project at Columbia
University in Jlew York City, He left Columbia University on October 15;
19013, to continue his work on thé ato bomb project ab tho Universityof
Chicago. On April 27, 194, ho received notice that ho vould be called in= .
to active duty with the United States Army dnd in May 19Lk was inducted in=
‘to the United Stabos Ary as a Second Lioutenant. Both Hiskoy and his wife, -
Uarcia Hiskey, are alleged to be members of the Communist Party, New York: :
City,

—y-
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Arthur Adans remained in NewYork City until Septesber 21; 19Lk,

hen he procoedod to Chicago, Illinois. On Septeaber 22, 19lli, he con=
tacted Dr., Deborah V. Dauber in Chicago, Illinois Dr. Dauber ig alloged |
$0 boa member of the Communist Party in Chicago, Tllinois, and is re-
ported to bo the porscnal physician of many of the high ranking Commurists
in the Chicago areas Her father-in-law, Samuel Dauber, oms the Dauber

- and Pino Book Shop, New York City; which placewas visited by Arthur Adame
on September 19, 1SLl. During tho evening of September 25, 19Lk, Adsns

againcontacted Dr. Dauber and ab, approximately 7:10 Puli, that sane evening
ho met John Hitelodk Chapin, an caployee on the atom bosb project at the -
University of Chicago. Adams and Chapin proceeded to the vicinity of L3rd
Strost and Droxol Boulevard in Chicago and theroafter an object was ‘sur~

- reptitiously passed from ono individual t6 the other. They thoi separated
and a, few minutes later mét on the southedst corner of U3rd Street and.
Drexel Boilevard, ‘Adams and Chapin then walked together for about a quar—
ter of a block and parted. Adams thereafter remained in Chicago until *
September 28; 194), when he departed for New York City where he arrived on

. Soptenber 29, 19k. John Hitchcock Chapin terninated his appointment at the 0
University of Chicago on May 15, 195, to accopt an appointment with the b
General Electric Company in Pittsfield, lassactusetts, where he is present j
1y employed in the capacity of an engineers . E

~ . ..  Referral/Consult 1

OTHER CONTACTS AD ACTIVITIES : J

. . Fron September 29, 19kl, until January 1946, Adams remained in ki
: th. vicinity of low York City with tho .oxception of a trip to Portland, :

Oregon, during February and March, 19L5. While in New York City his ac- ,
tivitios consisted mostly of contacting Victaria Stone, the proprietress of
a jomblry stars. at 510 Madison Avome, Kow York City. Healso spent many.
ovonings in the apartment of Victoria Stone located at 39 We S5th Street,
Now York City. Victoria Stoné was born as Victoria Singor on May 2l, 1905,
at; Yontreal, Canada, and isa naturalized United States citizen. She

© Glains to be divorced fron her husband; Harry Stone, who was an associate

Lo “5 } by
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of Dr. Josoph Benjanin Stenbuck who was involvedin Soviet Uilitary Intelli- 1
gence in the, early 1930's. The Jewelry store operated.by Victoria Stone
mas incorporated in 1911 with Julius Hoiman as Secretary-Trcasurer- and
Victoria Stono as Prosident. Sho has been contacted on several occasions by

. Philip i. Levy of South Orange, New Jersey, who provided tho business cover
for Loon Josophson, a forner Now Jersey attorney, who now operates Cafe 1

. Society Uptom and Cafe Society Dowitom in Now York City, In 1935 Joseph-
son. travoled to Copenhagen, Demiark, with George Mink where both wero ar-
Tosted by thé Denmark Police and charged vith espionage On behalf of tho.
Soviot: Union, Josephson was TFoloased in & few aya but kink was held far

- several months and finally deported to-the Soviet Union. On November 23,
29Lk,. Levy had in his possesion docunerits relating to. Soviet intélligence
activity, Theso documents included a persomel file ‘pertaining to Leow
Josaphson which contained, aaong other things, Josophson's nonbership cardi
in the Socialist Partyof Ancrica and the Workers Party of America. He al=
50 had tho. porsonnol 11s of Jay Lévestons, & fornei head of ithe. Commnist,

| ‘Party in the United States, which file Lovestone claims vas spolen fron hin
din duly 1938s. - To

| On_occagions when Afthiur Adais visited the apartment of Victoria
Stone hore were present Julius Hoinan, Secretary and-Treasirer of Victaria
Stone's Jewelry stores Samuel Novick, President, Electronit Corparaticn of
America; Jacob Aronoff, attornoy; Eric Bemay, President, Koynote Recordings,
Tice; Dr. Lous Miller and Harry Stone who is alleged to bo tho former hus=

+" band of Victoria Stone. During these visits Arthur Adind generally spoke
on matters relating to Commnien and all of the individuals present usually
made remarks praising Russia. On occasions when Arthur Adams and Victoria
Stone wera alone in tho apartaént they usually discussed current events and
Arthur Adans pointed out to Victoria Stone the advantages of Communishand
‘the benefits to bo derived from living-in Russia.

3 . Julduis Henman who has a fiiaicial interest in Victoria Stone's .
Joely store was horn on Ocober 12, 1881, at Vilno, Russia, and 1s a

. Tatiralized American citizen. He is the father of Beatrice Heiman and
Julia Dorh Yoo: BeatricoHoikanwas at one time Socretary to Constantin
Ounansky, formerly Sovioh Ambassador to the United States. Sho acted as a
Tabs corrospondent, in Vashington, D. Cu, fora short, tis nd is now ez=
ployed by the Jowish Telegraph Agencies in Washington, D. C. Julia Dorn
Tiood is-the wife of Minter Wood, an employee df the United States Depart=
ment ‘of State. .

; . .
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Benjénin Gitlow, a former promtnoit Commnist Party official, testi-
fied before the House Comnittes on Un-imerican Activities, on September 11,
1939, to the offect that, during the years 1920-21 when the Comunist, Party
Tacolved diaronds and jewolry which had to be converted into cash, Julius
Heiman vas the man Who made tho business arrangenentd for the conversion of
the diamonds and jevelry imbo cish for the Party. His membership in the Con
unist Party was always kept, a secret and kom only to the top leaders of
the Party. Also later when it becamo necessary to originate a system for To-
colving money by cables and cashing the cables for large amounts and convert~
ing then in sich a way that the Party vould not be jeopardized and the sourco
of theGono Haden, diss Heian played a very important role in that re-
spect .

Dr. Louis Killer, who 4s a contact of Arthir Adams and Victoria
Stone, was born on January 17, 1892,, at Vilna, Russia and is now a naturalized
citizen of the United States. Ho is a member of the National Buergency Con=
ference To Save Spanish Refugees and a member of the Executive Board of the
United Anorican Spanish Ald Comittoo of New York City, vinich Board includes
Dr. Pdvard K. Barsky and Df, I, V. Leof, well knom Comumists. He is a
doctor of internal medicine and cardiology and resides: at 400 Vest End Avémid,
Ni York City, Dr. Willer is reported to be a very active Comunists His
wife, Irene X, Miller, has occasionally been contacted by Arthur Adams and
sho vas born on January 27, 1903, at, Warsaw, Poland. She married Dr. Miller
in 1933 and until rocently vas abuyer for Uacy's Departnent Starej. New York
City. Sho 45 prosently unemployed.

On Qetober 8, 19Ll, Arthur Adans was contacted in Yew York City by
. Mrs: Zolna Baker Uiller who has been employed at thie Naval Medical Research
Laboratories at Bethesda, Maryland, as a bio-cheaist since Docamber 22; 1913.
At the time of this contdct she was traveling from Bedford Hills, New York,
to Washington, D. Cs, andbad in hor possession a pamphlet entitled "The
Comunist which at tht time vas tho official monthly publication of the
Comminist Political Association, She vas born on October 23, 1910, ab Pitts-
burgh, Pemsylvania, and prosently resides ab 9005 Seneca Avemie, Bethesda,
Maryland. She is married to.Major Benjamin Frank Killer of the United States
Medical Corps Reserves s

Avthir Adams, spent the evaning of October 25, 19Lly at tho residence
of Jacob Aronoff, an attorney in New York City, and left carrying an extremely
large and heavy case. He entered an automobile driven by Pavel Potrovich
Iiinatlov, until recently the Acting Soviet Consul General in New York Gitye

In Decenber 19k, Arthur Adans and Victoria Stone attended a private
shioming of the £1ln "Tomorrow the Vorld' by Irving Lérner and Louis Lober, both
officials of the Overseas Branch of the Motion Picture Bureau of the Office of
Var Infornation. This private showing took place in tho Pathe Building, 35
TW. L3th Street, New York City. Both Arthur Adms and Victoria Stone claimed

-7-
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6 be acquainted with Irving Lorner. It is known that on November 29, 19kki,
Irving Lerner attempted to take motion pictures of the Cyclotron at the Uni=
versity of California, Barkeldy, California, This activity on his pert. had
‘een undertaken without the knowledge of the Office of Yar Information or
the Office of Censorship and his request to take such pictures vas refused.

Irving Lerner vas formorly an enployee of tho Amtorg Trading Cor=
_ poration and was a filn critic of "ow lassest, a Comunist controlled propa=
ganda publication, prior to obtaining his position with the Office of Var
Infornation. -At the present tive he is eaployed by Keynote Recordings, Iiic.,
522 Fifth Avenue, New York City.

Arthur Adams loft New York City on February 25, 1915, for Portland,
Oregon, where he arrived on the morning of March 1, 1945, He was in possession.
of two large suitcases and a large package. His activity in Portland was con=
fined to purchasing a suitcase in which he placed the packagevhichhe had
carried fron New York City, On the same date, March 1, 1945, he boarded a
train and returncd to: New-York Ctyon March L, 1918, at which time he in-
mediately proceeded to the apartuent of Victoria Stone, - The purposs of his
trip to Portland, Oregon, is not definitely knom. However, the indications
vere that he Was contemplating leaving the United States due to the fact
that ho had most of his. personal. effects with him.

On October 25, 1915, a birthdsy party vas. given for Arthur Adams by
Eric Bernay in the officos of the Koynote'Recordings, Inc. ‘The date on which
‘the-birthday partyvas hold tends to corroborate thé records of the Tmmi- i
gration and Naturalization Service which roflect ‘the date of Adams! birth as.
October 25, 1885.

b3
PROSEGUTIVE ACTION

In February, 1915, the factsi this case Weis discussed with of= !
ficials of the Department ofJustice: vio :concluded that 1t would not be
practical to issue a warrant or £0 presont the facts to-a Federal Grand Jury
Tor the. purpose: of having an indictuent returned charging Adams with
violation ofthe Espionage las. Tho facts concen :
+odato and placs of birth vere also discussed.

-8-
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RECENT EVENTS |
. |

,:  On:December 3, 1915; the New York Journal American published an |
artidls concerning an alleged investigation on Soviet espionage in tho
Unitéd States. This article was written by Hovard Rushiore who referred
to an alleged Russian Soviet Agent named Alfred Adamson, From the facts

statedin the article, thisindividual could be identified as Arthur Adans.
as the article mentioned that a scientist working on ths atonic beub de-
velopmant in a Chicago laboratery had gone for 4 walk through the park and
was seen. to hand an individual apackage. This incident ook place in
Chicago, Illinois, on September 25, 19l, between John Hitchoock Chapin,
#5enyleske on he about bes peolect ob Ghicage; Tiitnots; andArthur
Adams, :

0a the same. date that thils articlo vas published, Uarcis Hiskey,
the:vilfe of Clarence:Hiskey, a former: enployee.on ths atonic bomb project
in Chicago, Illinois, discussed the story with Samil Steingiser, an em-
ployee: onthe atomic boab project ab Coluibia University, New York Citye
Marcia Biskey indicated that. the storywritten by Rushmore referred to
Arthur Adans and-mentionsd that: Adans informed her that he vas under ob=
servation, Marcia Hiskey after goveral unsiccessful attempts to reach
‘Adams, contacted him on December 21, 195, at NewYork Cityand inquired
if anything was wrongs Adans is alleged to have.informed her that “plenty. .
is wrong! but refused to further discuss the matter with here

Tho article written by Howard Rushaoro on December 3, 1945, ap=
parently caused: Arthur Adams to discontinueall contacts ag his activity
ceased. to a minimum, His contacts thereafter were limited only to Victoria
Stono- and his, associates. in the-officos of the Keynote Recordings, Ince

Tendays after the Adamsi expose, on December 13; 1915, Pavel
Wikhatlov, Who was Adan cantact at the Soviet ConsulateinNew York-City,
departed fron New York City aboard the. Soviet vessel SSALEXANDER SUVOROV
from Greenville, New Jersey, for Mumansk, Russia, direct

“9-
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Arthur Adans was in New York City on Janudry 23; 1946, butsince Jl
. that date his whereabouts have becn unknom On February 20, 1946, the

How Yorke Journal Anerican and other nomspipers carried stories to the
offect that oneArthur Adams was in custody of Canadian authorities for
esplonags activities, but these roports wore false.

~10=
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WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 3. 13 zo pit . errr
IRECTOR URGENT ee ve

ARTHUR Emme ips, INTERNAL SECURITY - R REFER Fj Jt, Sun

SINCE DEPARTURE OF SUBJECT, VICTORIWSTONE HAS BEEN UNSER TWENTY
FOUR HOUR SURVEILLANCE AND TWENTY-FOUR PLANT HAS BEEN MAINTAINED AT
THIRTY-NINE VEST FIFTY-FIFTH STREET, LOOKING TOWARDS ANY MOVEMENT OF
SUBJECT-S BELONGINGS STILL IN APARTMENT. FIRST SHIFTOF BOTH -

+ SURVEILLANCE AND PLANT COVERING HOURS MIDNIGHT TO NINE AM NOW BEING
REMOVED. SURVEILLANCE TO DATE REFLECTS STONE USUALLY IN APARTHENT

+ FOR NIGHT BY MIDNIGHT AND LEAVES BETUEEN TEN'AND ELEVEN AM. AGENTS
ON SHIFT FOUR PH TO ONE AM WILL REWAIN UNTIL STONE BELIEVED, TO BE SEXES
SETTLED FOR NIGHT. SECOND SURVEILLANCE SHIFT WILL 3 Al TO
FIVE PM, PLANT ON LUGGAGE AT APARTMENT WILL FUNCTION SAME HOURS.
ARRANGEMENTS ALSO MADE WHEREBY ELEVATOR OPERATOR AND SUPERINTENDENT
AT APARTUENT VILL IWIEDIATELY ADVISE AS TO ANY ACTIVITY ON PART OF (|
STONE OR ATTEMPTED MOVEMENT OF LUGGAGE. ARRANGEMENTS ALREADY IN <
IN EFFECT WHEREBY MAIL RECEIVED BY STONE IS SECURED. COVERAGE OF
STONE VILL INCREASED SHOULD INFORMATION BECERTATINED FROM ANY CONFID-i

bam 2 3/50%ENTIAL SOURCES INDICATING THIS ADY_Japon 32) J-I3 1 : wr
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! TO: Mr. D. M. Le DATE: March 1k, 1946

FROM + J. C. Strick Tine of 5:15.to 5:30 TX -Call: 3136 37summer. ARTHUR violas i—A INTERNAL SECURITY ~ R EET
"CLARENCE FRANCIS HISKEE EEINTERVAL, SECURITY~ R EiE—

BiE—EEAt the above tine SAC H. K. Johnson of the Milmaukes Office ~~ ——oephoned and advised Supervisor W. K. Harvey of the following information withregard to the above matters.
In ansyer to recent Bureau telotypesrequesting that efforts be made tolocate Clarence Hiskey, a contact of Arthur Alexandrovich Adsas, who ds presentlyin the United States on emergency leave fron his Army assignment ab Fort Shafter,Honolulu, . H,, SAC Johnson advised that, Hiskey had been in Lacrosse, Wisconsin,the hone of his parents, fron approximately February 22 to about February 26, 1946, #1)when he went. to New York Oity, amd further that Hiskey's nother died on larch 10,1506, at Lacrosse, Wisconsin’ SAC Jomeon advised further that Hiskey's family 1)sent’a wire to hin in New York City regarding his mother's death and he replicd

from an as yet unknown locetion that he would not be able to attend the funeral, |The Minaukee Office is chotking further to dsteraine the exact content of thesetelograns and the place fron which Hiskey's reply was dispatched, SAC Johnson 5stated tho Bureau would be immediately advised when further infomation is available
Action N

Nemo. The New Tork Offic has been aware of Hikes prosonce in ter 1Tork City and has been ised appropriste instructions, The above 15 submitted:for information and for the copletion of the files, .
RECORDED v- >AEX. [207330837 7] iebomen 00 z| p-¥ oy Ie ~ =
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Office Memorandum + vse states dover  —

DUL:DS. . Ww io: i |To Date: a —THE DIRECTOR 0 AEAFROM; ve . omende Do Me Tada YP = aren 15; 2086 - i
SUMIECT: Arthur 4lerandrovich Adahs oon

ate. Fendi oom)
[——I talked to Senator Bridges this morning, at which time se Quian Tum.I told him the whole story with reference to the facts in the ger.Tease.coco mmmee4dans case. I to]d him that Larry Kerley, a former Agent, had 10s Gandy.|betrayed his truss and was now under investigation by the Bureau {Tro|9s a result of that betrayal, I called his attention to the {griicles which had dppeared in the Journal American and advisedBin that you had suggested that they not be published prior to theirpublication but that the newspaper printed them anyhow; that as a resultof this, Adams had now gone and his present whereabouts was unknown.I %old Senator Bridges that you thought he was too good a friend ofthe Bureau to let him be drawn into something without knowing what the ofacts were and that you had’asked me to discuss the case with him in XXextreme confidence and to advise that the facts in. this case had not Y ilge any tine been presented to the State Department and the State Department had not asked us to withhold any actions : . $

“ona SENGTOT Bridges stated that Rushmore had contacted him on several =occasions and he understood he had also contacted Senators Wherry and aVandenberg; that in fact, he and Vandenberg were going to see Rushmore oqtomorrow, Wednesday,” March 20, 1946, in Yew York. Senator bridges ISstated that a group of 25 Senators and Congressmen were going to be in INHew York tomorrow in connection with some activitiesofLook Magazine g. and that at this time he and Vandenberg had agreed to talk to Fushmore iin order that they could get the full story from him. Senator Bridgesstated he appreciated very much your permitting me to discuss this 8case with him in confidence; that in view of the facts I had outlined 8to him, he would listen to the story, make no commitments and then 2return and take no action, inasmuch as his only interest in the matterwas to take a "blast at the State Department", since he was convincedthe place wes full of Reds. I 01d him that Jou vere sure that this was"vhs view and that 1% was for that réason you wanted him to know thetrue: facts in this matters :

Senator Bridges again expressed ezireme appi-etiation for your ikindness.in this matter and assured me that he would treat it in 4confidences . |. : 595° . |. Soe © 0a -330980-45.re 7 Ar a / 7 A+ EEE ey uly, Bs [IEco. &43%] & 7
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SE re Ix, Fredordck B. Iyon |be Chiof, Division of Foreign Activity Correlation :
Stato Dopartzent
Fashington, D. Co -

From: John Edgar Hoover =Dotter, Federal Bureau of Investigation oo

Subjects ARTHUR ALSXADROVICH ADALS, + |RI ict mayid 3 ]
. Attached hereto is a summary of information concerning

Alexandrovich Adans wich IT thought.would be of interest to you.
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ARTHUR ATEXANDROVICH ADALS VITH ALIASES TERE, SEQURITY - R :

i : REFER 5-15 .

© |sviorsisorracrs: quiza nega,‘estranged wife of PIATY ADALS,
resides 4d oth property in North Madison, Conn,
since 1937. Fomerly resided 445 Sumit Avenve,
South Orange, NJ, Is considered woman of refinement

1 2nd education. Reputation excellent as to loyalty,
3 © patriotisn, and otherwise, Deployed as weaver at

Russell Manufacturing Co., Mddletom, Conn: 1942 to
1 Jari, 1946. Son, FIAT ADALS, JR, killed with =

Anerfcan Ay in Germany last year, lis, ADAS! 1
s ‘home in North Ladison presently for sales

RoC -

REFERENCE? Tew York teletype to New Haven dated arch 12, 1946s.
.

| ematis: Refeience teletype states that one JULIA PIATRAOMAS
- of North Madison, Connecticut was listed in an address

ook belonging to ITSUIA HAGEMAN, following the name
: of Subject 5, and requests an investigation

to deternine the identity and background of irs. ADALS E
and her possible relationship with the subjects

JACOB KICKER, Chief of the Vadison Police Ew. 5
and HOARD ETSY, First Selectuan of Uadison, furnished

2 Ha 29lr substantially the same infomation concerning irs. ADAMS:

Efe ~ JULIAHUBBARDADRS,thewife of PIATPADAS, camebo
LTA orth Madison from New Jersey in 1937 and purchased
v2 property belonging to krs, A, D. TAEYHILL. Yrs. ADM.

ee has resided in North ¥adison continuously ever since ~~”
4 in a hone erocted on this property, She was accompanied
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by he? son, PLATT ADAMS, JR., and two daughters, NANCY IEE ADAS,
| and CHARLOTTE ADAS, who ié now marriéd and believed to be residing

in Chicago. PLATT ADANS has never resided in North Madison and is
not known in that community. Shortly after the arrival of Mrs. ADAMS
her husband visited on weekends, Thereafter, his visits were less frequent,
and he has not, been in North Madison to the kiovledge of these informants

E during the past several years, It is generally considered that.lir. and
Mrs. ADAS have had marital difficulties and are now completely estranged,
although not legally separated. fi

Yrs. ADS enjoys an excellent reputation in Madison vith
Tegard to her loyalty and pabidctisn to this country. She is considered ]

| a woman of education and some means, although for the past four years
| she has been einloyed as a yeaver vorking on a loon at the Russell

Manufacturing Co,inMiddletown, Conn.

She and her daughter NANCY and her son PLATT ADAIS, JR., all ]
volunteered Tor civilian defense folloming the outbreak of the var and were
active in that. capacity dufing the course of the war, PIATT ADAIS, Jr.
Was killed in Germany with the American Amy during the early part of 1945. 3
NANCY IEE ADAMS vas employed by the American Red Cross and is believed
to be still so eiployed and living in New York City. The older daughter ]
GHARLOTTE is married to a man named BARBER. |

Mr. KEISEY stated further that Mrs, ADAMS! home, which is
located on Route 80 in North Madison, is presently wp foi sale at the
Tist price of §25,000. krs, ADAUS has been quoted as intending to
dispose of her house and build a smaller hone on other property in Madison:
Ih is also rumored that she may go to Chicago bo visit her married daughter.

In connection with the Adans hom, it vas noted that the
house ds situated in 2 sparcely settled and thickly wooded area vihere
visitors could come and go without being notived if such was desired
Madison i$ a comunity of about 2400 people, only a spall portion of
Shon live in the section knom as Hofth Madison.

At the Russell Manufacturing Co, in Middietom, Connecticut,
a personel file for JULTA HUEBAKD ADALS réflected that she vas first
employed by this concern on Sepbenber 14, 1942 and has continued in
‘their employ until January 25, 1946 except during the sumer time,
during which period she voluntarily quit her work, resuning it again .
1% the Fall. She was 1aid off in Januiry due to lack of works hrs.
ADALS vas employed as a weaver on a piece Work basis averaging in excess
of 51,00 an hours She worked on the midnight shift from 11 at night
until'7 AX in the morning, commuting to and from work in her personally
owned beach Wagon.

-2-
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he file further reflects that Mrs, -ADAS holds Social
Security Yo. 049-18:8627, She stated in her application for employment
that sho had previously been employed at Hartley Fousey flew York in -
1912 and 1913 but had not becn employed. between 1913 and the date of

i ‘her application.

The application futher reflected that she had resided at 445 .
Sunsiit Avene, South Orange, M.J. for twenty-two years prior to coming
to ¥adison in 1937, The Fussell Yanufacturing.Co. caused an investigation
%o be made of irs, ADAMS on the occasion of her application for employment, -
This investiration was conducted by the Retail Credit Association and
reflected that lire, ADT was highly x¢rardsd in Yadison in every respoct.

rs, Adaus Listed the najes of WILLIAM Cs UROLIUS of the
5 Central Hanover Bank and Trust Cozpanyy 35 Last 72nd Street, New York

3 City, and A. We HEATON,70 Duyand Road, Maplewood, KJ. as weferences
A 4h applying for employments

+ Mrs, MATKIE, in charge of personnel at the Russell Yahufacturing
Co,, made availible thie above record, and stated further that she yas
‘personally acquaintéd vith Mrs, ADS on an exployer-employes basis.
She said hat lirs. Adams was ¢onspicious in Tor employment, because of
her education and reputed means; and ib vas genérally considered that rs.

3 ADRS had sought this employment as a patriotic gesturs during the war.
lirs, BARKTE confirzed ‘the report that the Adans hose in North Madison
was for sale and said that Lvs. ADAS told her of her intention to
build a smaller hore in North ladison,

Lirs, LK also stated that the Fussell Manufacturing Cos
was a textile firm and that none of its work was of a confidential nature

© during the war. She stated further that Lvs. ADAMS would have had no
_ access to any activity of a confidential nature within the plant.

My, HZGRRT TEAVUSISON, an attorney ab 205 Churth Street,
Yow Haven, Wko has represented kxs. ALLS on several. occasions since
1137, confirmed abave reports as to her good reputation for loyalty
and patriobisn, Ho could furnish no information regarding the identity

© and business of PIAZT ATAUS boyond stating Phat he understood hin tobe
in business in Now Jerseys Fe confired réports of rarital difficultiss
‘etween kr, and lirs. ADALS but stated that to his knowledge they bad
mot. been legally separated, although they had mot been living together
for ‘several sears.

|
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! Ho éorldfurnishno information as to the source of Mrss Td
- ADMIS® incode outeide of that which sho received from héx employment

at. the Russell Manufacturing Co. He stated, however, that she had a -
‘bank account at the Central Hanover Bank and Trost Go. in New York = :
City, thereby confirming information to that effect received at Madison,

« Gore E i =

i it, ARTHUR SHEPPAGH, Manager of the liadison Trust, Company,
: advised that Krs. ADAS had no account in that ark buf stated that she |
: accasionally cashed checks there yhich checks vere drawn-on the Central 4
L Yanorer Bank and Trust Company located at. 30 Rockefeller Plaza, New York 1

5 Made . |

; Fingerprint cards are on file at police headguarters in Ladison,
** Gomnedticut for Airs, JULIA HUBBARD ADALS, VANOY IER DMS, and PIATT ADNS, . .

i JR., in cofnection-with bheir having volunteered for civilian defense.

Similar cards, bearing fingerprints taken on the same bocasion; were
Formarded to the Bureau in Rebruayy, 1942.

National Defensé Fingerprint card bearing Nos 21167 for
- JULIA HUEBARD ADAUS reflects that she vas born if Canbridge, Yassachusets :

July 5. 1892 and hears the following despriptiont :

3 . Age . 8 . :
Height Sige | 3 "

- Weight 160 1vsa
Har Gray
Eyes Brom .

L Build Heavy .
Scars of marks . Nope

its card is dated February 21, 1942 at Yadison, Connecticut :
and bears the subject's photographie .

(ard No. 21108 for LAGE IFT ADRS 7eflects that she vas born

arch 16, 1921 at lewark, Nod

Card No. 21053 Tox FIAT? DVS, Jr, reflects that bo wis
. Ton Octoler 29; 1923 at Newark, Nad.

[ = FEFERED UPON COMPLETION
i . 10 BE GFEICE OF ORIGIN ~ .

he :
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UNDEVELOPED 1EADS:. - so

THE NEY YORK FIELD DIVISICK .
AT UCT YO OTT. :

Will examine the bank account of JULIA HUBBARD ADALS at Ce

the Central Hanover Bank and Trust Company, 30 Rockefeller Plaza, New “
York Oity, for puch pertinent information 4s may be contained therein,
and if deemed advisabls, interview WILLIAX C. CROLIUS, Secretary of the -

above bank, whose address is given as 35 East 72nd Street, Few York Citys

It sholdbenoted that WILLIAM G. CROLIUS is described as an acquaintance

i of fire, ADAS over a period of 25 years, and was given by ber as a
reference in comection with her applicationfor employment at the
Russell Manufacturing Co., lMiddlotom, Conn. o

oo 5 - -
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." ARTHUR ¥' DAS, with aliases INTERNAL SECURITY (R): fo

‘sviorsisior acts: BRIO BERNAY arrived Los Ageless Tebruary Uy 1946. : :
orsisoracit Constant, survesLiance wntid his’ departure, for New
ln York February.23, 1946 failed to reflect hny-contact | ie

¥ Bi with subject. ‘Contacts. set. forth. or oro!

po ¢ Sa - ie = y

||". RaFeREcE:. Nei York teletypss Jatuary 31,1946ard February 3, 1906. | rain
“7 san Francised teletype February b, 1916.- : .

penis: : axvofis
TE Fy 0 - 6, MDESK .

ferenced New York. teletypecdated Jamary 31, 1946 requested
‘that ERIEJRERIAY,; an associate of ARTHURCADANS, be surveilled:during his
stayonA vost coash, Lor. any PoRETOLecontac he might. have mith, the .| Suet. : by

we On February I, 1946 at 9:05 A. M. ERIC BERMY ‘ad’ HARRY L1H,
recording director of the Keynote Recording Company, arrived at the

. +. Burbank Air Terminal via United Airlines. A thirdindividual'who:was. ' :
‘observed ‘in San Francisco to board the plane ith BERNAY and LIX, was .Hoted £0 eave the plage at Los Angels. in this Gombinys 4nd mas ops eo
served going. directly from the’ airport*tcColumbia Broadcasting Studios i:In Roligmood, ‘Efforts vo, identily hin wore BEEetivos

| or ERIC BERNAY and HARDIETU ase their headiuarters at the So i
Hollywood Plaza Hotel, Vine ‘Streep and Hollywood: Boulevard; during theirL stayhere. k Tull tine surveillance was maintained on BERNAY during his . |
entire stay i Los Angeles, but ‘at no timé did the SubJECU of this case

5 enter into the picturé, Most of BERWAY'S contacts. appeared t0,be-in’ : .
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connzetion wit his recording businss and enong the Tecording companies
which Yore contacted with the following:

General Racord Cempany, 355 South Broadway, wos jacoles
Radio Recondors Incorporated, 7000 Santa Lonica Bowlovard,

105 ngoles
_ Boulevard Fox Associates, Radios, 2519 fost th Strodt,

Tos Angeles
Lusic Lakers Shop Company, 1537 Vins Street, Hollywood
Sunset Recovding Company, 1523 Yorta Hudson Avenue, Log Angoles

Adver Disc Company, 500 Korth festern Avonus, Tos Angelus
‘pollo Records Distributing Conpnny, 2705 fiest Fico Yowl.vard,

Tos Angelos.

Other contacts of BURY include the following individuols,
211 of vhoso nanos wore soarched through the indices of the Los Angeles
Piold Division:

WILLIZ: 3sXTBABIRSKY, 5533 Harold Vay, Nollywood. He is part
owner ofthe GonoralKecords Company, 355 South Broadway. SABSRS.Y is a
German-born Jew, born in Brandenburg, Gernany September 29, 191k He
entorod tho United States at Lew York Docezber 22, 1938, “He received his
citizcngiip papas in Loa Anweles in June Shh. A loyalty investigation
vas conducted ont SBIR in 1513 but no adverse inforsation was developed.

150 3 Es, 24 Gouthy SoTL Brivo, Boverly Fills. COB
Iias boon observedIn Erendance at Communist Party nectings in Loo
Angeles and is a brother of NRL. JAGCDS, with aliases, subject of a
closed security latter (C) case in the Los fnzeles veld Division. n
Rugust 2k, 1945 Lia J. CGbis received a certificate of disability discharge
fron tho United States Amy. Ho vas a former Private First Class, with
Army cerdal lusber 39708583.

DuvEHEEn, 10617 Casaritlo Strest, North Hollyvoods Tae
omy infornationcoRtAIned in he Los Anoeles files concerning KL.IN if
“hat on Toveaber 17, 194l ho communicated by letter with BORLS }ORKOS,

b subject of a pending Internal Security (R) case in the Los Angeles Field
| Division.

nha, 12121/)s voodlaim iyenues Et is yeflected
: that ADERSQN To BotiveTn various Communist front organizations.

| -
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Tho reaaining contacts ofBELAYvere found to have na yecord
in the Tos Aneles $41.5, bub are sob oub bolcws

5S B. GUNCYR, 102-1/2 Havonaursh Drive, Los anoles.
|. TD Yilah, 21569 Paseo Sierra, salibu, California.

ATT Re GILLIS, SA-D State Shroot, Glendale, Casivornia.
GUTTY SHALE; 2837 Council, Los Angelos.
TRLOHS JOGO E.LbSY, 200) Hollywood Drive, Log Anceles.
BARI VCIVIT:, rublicity, 6403 Juno Avenue, Lollywood.
Gh DIALGELO, 5450 Virginia Avomuey Log Ln oles.
CARI 2, SLL, 6355 Friarosc, Los ineles.
Urs. WLI GIT, <036 South Gxford, Los inzolis,
F211 F140, <dob south Hobart Bouloverd, Los An los.

During his entire sbay in Log Angelos BsAY Was very survoil~
ance congoious, znd it waa learned throuch a confidential sore that
durin: a long distanco telephone call to his wife, BLY bold her thak
Uthogd puniss aro following no out hors $00, end Tin gotuing sick of ibe
no of these tinog I'a zoing bo owl thor bluff and find out wat it's
11 chou, Tt was rlso loarnod thioush a confidentind sourco tah BLlAY
cdviged bio wifo by vostern Union tie ho suspoctod his nail vas being
amzored withs

Un ¥obruzry ¢3, 1946 sKIC BAY loft fron tho Burbank Air
Zormincl on the TA VConstellation! er route bo lew Jorke The kaw York
Field sivision vas aavisoa ab tho Gime OF Miu CopTture,

= REPHGED DEON CUPiLTI0N 40 TH OFI0S Of OuIskl =

L =
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Offz-Memorandum + UNITED STATES GQVERNMENTY SVERY

TO : The Director 7 DATE: March 26, 1946

FROM De Ho > 1. moevw por—
SUBJECT: ARTHUR ATEXANDROVICH A Ei

Gr) INTERVAL, SECURITY - R EE |
3. EE—

- EfE—
Reference is made to the attached teletype from the New York Eae——

Office dated March 24, 1946, in which you noted 9Do any of these He—
allegations stend up? -

The allegations were generally that an employee of the Osk Ridge
atom bab project contacted members of Adams! ring and offered to sell
information at a figure thought to be $10,000; that the FBI had intercepted .
a number of letters which proved the Government worker was attenpting ‘to sell
the information; that Adams had 200 agents working under him; that among the
members of Adams! ring, who are also at large, i$ a member of the Commnist’
Party's National Committee who, in 1943, attenpted to buy or steal atomic ©
information from the University of Carolina.

None of these allegations are supported the facts appearing in |the Bureaus Sileg,spied RLthefavsppenringBn
Tt 1s possile that the last reference is to Stevélielson who, in

1943, was a member of the National Committee of the Commnist Party and was
directing espionage activity at thé Radiation Laboratory of the University of :
California, not Carolina, o

FANYLZD BY
ACTION: STOIFDESE

Any further items of this nature Will be called to your attention.

Attachment

LP + RECORDED -% of qt .ne 17 53/253 7 To
ba Bh gan BT

. 32 n(2?1453 & at

1 = 0) estos .
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¥ Mr. Pennington...|
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VASHINGTON FROM NEU YORKI 24 11-55 AM 4 J freNewer Fi

_nfrscton Cees URGE Tenner GZ)
0 Abi) ||

. snmfaoars, INTERNAL SECURITY R. THE FOLLOVIMYARTICLE "LIEK OAKARTHURADAMS,
RIDGE WORKER TO RED SPY NETWORK" BY HOUARDYFUSHIORE APPEARED Iil THE
NEW YORK JOURNAL AMERICAN ON MARCH TWENTY FOUR, FORTY SIX,

"A U.S. GOVERNMENT ENPLOYEE AT THE OAK RIDGE, TERN, ATONIC BOM3 PLANT

YESTERDAY AS LINKED TO THE RUSSIAN ESPIOMAGE NETUORK WHICH FOR THREE

YEARS ATTEMPTED TO STEAL THE WORLDS HOST CLOSELY GUARDED MILITARY SECRET.

. "THIS AMERICAN CITIZEN OFFERED TO SELL INFORMATION DEALING WITH ATOIIC

DEVELOPHENT WHICH HE HAD OBTAINED FROH THE PLANT naa EB ons

UNDER OATH NOT TO REVEAL ANY DETAILS OF THE PROJECT.

THE N. ¥. JOURNAL-AWERICAW, UHICH LAST DEC. 3 EXPOSED THE EXISTENCE OF

STANLIN-S SPY NETUORK HEADED BY ARTHUR ADAMS, ACE SOVIET AGENT, KNOUS

THE NAME OF THE OAK RIDGE ENPLOYE.. .

|| "THIS GOVERWNENT WORKER THROUGH LETTERS CONTACTEDEWBERS OF THE ADAUS

| |ESPIONGGE RING AND OFFERED TO SELL HIS INFORVATION AT A FIGURE THOUGHT
\ 00R0S 20% Fgo ~Ste
i | 70.8E $10,000. = EO a

; : 2055282 22 basFABULOUS PRICES OFFERED 2b
S Lat .
- "ADAMS, WHO DISAPPEARED FROM THE HOTEL PE’ zl ORTLYAAFTER

THIS NEWSPAPER EXPOSED HIS ACTIVITIES, 1s oyrobe OFFERED FABULOUS

A AMesectrr €:Se feridEND OF PAGE ONE Aten, : .
\ 725% ae! Ye Zod 4
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PAGE TWO }

PRICES FOR SUCH DATA. .

"HE HAD ACCOUNTS RUNMING INTO SIX FIGURES AT SEVERAL NEW YORK BAMKS AND

| SUPPLIED MONEY FREELY TO {ORE THAN 200 AGENTS WORKING UNDER THE RUSSIAN «

SPY. :

. "WHETHER THE OAK RIDGE EMPLOYE CONTACTED ADAKS DIRECTLY IS NOT KNOUM.

HOWEVER, THE FBI-=-WHICH FOR TWO YEARS VAINLY PLEADED WITH THE STATE

DEPARTMENT FOR PERMISSION TO ARREST ADAlMS---INTERCEPTED A NUMBER OF

fe WHICH PROVED THE GOVERNMENT WORKER WAS ATTEMPTING TO SELL THIS

INFORMATION.

"HE WAS NEVER ARRESTED, PRESUMABLY BECAUSE THE "RUSSIA FIRST" FACTION

IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT FEARED THAT OFFICIAL EXPOSURE OF THE ESPIONAGE

NETWORK WOULD "ANTAGONIZE" STALIN.

"ALTHOUGH THE FBI, WORKING IN ITS TYPICALLY EFFICIENT AND UNERRING

FASHION, HAD DOCUMENTS AND OTHER PROOF os EMPLOYE=S ACTIVITIES,

IT WAS LEARNED THAT NO ORDER FOR AN ARREST WAS ISSUED.

"OTHER MEMBERS OF THE ADAMS RING ARE ALSO AT LARGE. ONE IS A MEMBER OF

THE COMMUNIST PARTY-S NATIONAL COMMITTEEE WHO IN 1943 ATTEMPTED TO BUY :

OR STEAL ATOMIC INFORMATION FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF CAROLINA.

CONROY

a Pe JesMpyeiee
NY R1 UA AAS? . :© .
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| RZ ARTHUR ADAUS - INTERNAL SECURITY ~ RusW'Ey vefZuoumraL azinremy
. TODAY CALRIES STORY PAGE OMEJA 3EAT esfe W
- ATO FACTS". LAMY AVOJED CO:NUMISTS IN SCRVICE SEVERAL YEARS.. 2Y

LINE BY HOUARDARUSKIIORE. QUOTE A VAR DEPARTHENT RULING THAT COILUMISTS

CAFT'OT HOLD CCMMISSIONS IN TEE ARNY OR BE PLACED IN POSITIONS UEERE
TELY CAN HAVE ACCESS TO LILITARY SECRETS LAY AVE DEZM UADE TCO LATE

| TO PREVENT REDS FROU OBTAINING COUFIDENTIAL DETAILS OF ATOHIC DEVELO>- |
EET. IN DINETEEN FOURTY FOUR - FORTY FIVE, VEN THE VAR DEPARTLENT IN

| INSISTED TEAT IO COMMUNIST HELD AM OFFICER-S COUIISSICN, IT IS Krew ®

THAT ARIY PERSONI'EL UERE WORKING WITH ARTHUR ADAIS, CHIEF OF STALEIM-S N

ESPIONAGE RING IN THE UI'ITED STATES. ADAMS UAS LXPOSED LAST DECEUBELR No

THIRD BY THE LEU YORK JOURMAL-AIERICAN AS THE KEY WAM IV THE KRDMLIM |
NETWORK OPERATING FROM COAST Tb COAST TO CBTAIM DATA ON ATOMIC EVERGY. Bf

| THIS NEWSPAPER ALSO REVEALED THAT iiORE THAR SEVENTY THREE J =

| AYD EFLISTED IEN ERE LINKED TO THE SPY RING. "SENTTO DISTANE/?difsn. 3

OME OFFICER, HO AS'A" SCIENTIST If A CHICAGO LABORATORY, AS CAUGHT  §
BY THE FBI STEALDIG ATOHIC DATA FOR ADALS, IS MOY IN THE SOUTH PACIFIC. i

OTHERS SIMILARLY INVOLVED UERE SIFTED TO ALASKA, ICELAND AID OTHER i

ISOLATED POSTS. IT IS KNOY DY THE DED YORK JOURML-AUSRICAY TEAT THE |

ARIY PLANS TO COURT-NARTIAL THE-UEN INVOLYED DUT CANPOT BRIMG Fyify30

TRIAL UNTIL THE ADALS ESPICUAGE ALL
/ 5 SRA /

A £). nN A
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE. FOR TWO YEARS THE STATE DEPARTIENT, FULLY Ii-
FORMED OF THE EXISTENCE OF THIS NETWORK, HAS REFUSED TO ALLOW THE FBI :
TO ARREST ADAMS AND HIS CONFEDERATES. AFTER BEING SURROUNDED BY G-MEMN

FOR MORE THAN A YEAR AT THE HOTEL PETER COOPER, THIRTY NINTH AMD LEX-
INGTON AVENUE, THE RUSSIAN-BORN SPY DISAPPEARED EARLY THIS YEAR. DURING
THE TIME ADAMS AND HIS ESPIONAGE AGENTS VERE ACTIVE, THE UAR DEPARTHENT
FIRST DENIED THAT REDS HELD COMMISSIONS OR WERE IN STRATEGIC ARMY POSITICHS.

LATER, THE DEPARTMENT ADMITTED THAT COIIUNISTS NIGHT BE IN THE ARMY AS
OFFICERS, BUT RULED THAT THOSE INVOLVED UERE "LOYAL" TO THE AMERICAN

. FORM OF GOVERNMENT. "SIRTEEN ARMY MEN NAMED" THIS DECISION uas

RIDICULED BY A HOUSE MILITARY AFFAIRS SUB-COMMITTEE IN JULY NINETEEN
FORTY FIVE, WHICH NAMED SIXTEEN ARMY COMMISSIONED AND ENLISTED PERSONNEL
WITH COMMUNIST BACKGROUNDS. FOUR OF THESE MAMED UERE IN THE HIGHLY-
SECRET OFFICE OF STRATEGIC SERVICES. ONE THE MOST PROMINENT REDS IN
THE 0SS WAS LT. BILTONoF, A MEWBER OF THE YOUNG COMMUNIST LEAGUE
AND NATIONAL COMVANDER OF THE VETERANS OF THE ABRAHAM LINCOLN BRIGADE.
VOLFF VAS A "COMMISSAR™ OF THIS BRIGADE, NADE UP OF COMMUNISTS UHO FOUGHT
It SPAIN AND UKO AIDED THE SPANISH COMMUNISTS IN DESTROYING CHURCHES
AND ATTEMPTING TO DESTROY RELIGION IN THAT NATION. ANOTHER BRIGADE
VETERAN, LT. IRVINGYGOFF, ALSO SERVED IN THE 0SS. BEFORE HE ENTERED THE
ARMY, GOFF WAS A LECTURER AT.THE WORKERS SCHOOL, COMMUNIST "ARKIST :
UNIVERSITY" HERE, AND WAS ACTIVE IN THE COMMUNIST PARTY. LT. IRVING

] ee

END PAGE TWO
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Frans, VHO ALSO FOUGHT FOR RUSSIA-S CAUSE IN‘SPAIN, UAS NAMED BY THE
: HOUSE COMMITTEE AS AN OSS ARMY OFFICER. ONE OF THE MOST PROMINENT

REDS NAMED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE WAS LT. JOSEPHELASH, EX-LEADER OF THE

NINETEEN THIRTY SIX-THIRTY SEVEN "PEACE STRIKES™ IN AMERICAN COLLEGES

* AND CLOSE FRIEND OF MRS. ELEANOR ROOSEVELT. LASH-S APPLICATION FOR A
. COMMISSION IN NAVAL INTELLIGENCE - REPORTEDLY ENDORSED BY MRS. ROOSEVELT-

VAS TURNED DOJN IN NINETEEN FORTY TUO AFTER THE NAVY FOUND THAT LASH
HAD ATTENDED HIGHLY-SECRETYYOUNG COMMUNIST LEAGUE WEETTNGS AND HAD WORKED
CLOSELY WITH THE REDS TOCARRYOUTTHEIRPOLICIES. LASH HAD A NUMBER

OF 1NPORTANTRYFOSTIONS, HOST OF THEN 1 NON-COMBAT WORK. "UROTE FoR
' JOUEN BASSES" TWOcomuusy ITERS, MAJOR EDUARDINEUHOUSE OF THE AIR ’
} © FORCE AND CAPTAIN WERBEZ|/THEKER, ARTILLERY SECTION, VERE ALSO NAHED
© BY THE HOUSE BODY AS HOLDING ARMY COMMISSIONS. BOTH AD WRITTEN FOR
© THE NEW MASSES, OFFICIAL RED PUBLICATION. AMONG THE WON-COMMISSIONED

OFFICERS NAMED AS REDS VERE - SGTTHEODORELDRAPER, WEBER OF THE
©. COMMUNIST PARTY AND ONE TINE FOREDGY EDIT FELDAILY VORKER. SGT.
4 VARCYBLITZSTELN, ATTACHED TO OVI, AND ACTIVE IN PREVAR YEARS WITH .

COMMUNIST MUSICAL PROJECTS. SGT. DASHIELLLEAMAETT, AUTHOR AND BOOSTER
| FOR VARIOUS RED LITERARY " FRONTS". ! :
| ’ CONROY
{mo . ceYopot

| douu corrECTION Ce While

| LINTE TEN LAST WORD SHOULD BE "STALIN-S" PAGE ONE ‘
FIFTH WORD FROM END LINE TWENTY SHOULD BE "BUT" PAGE ONE

\ LINE TEN WORD FOUR PAGE TUO UORD SHOULD BE "SIXTEEN" .
{PASE THREE LINE TEN SHOULD READ AT THE BEGINNING " OF IMPORTANT -
L4 samy POSITIONS" :

E\ wwriwm |
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FYNRESORPACTS: Stops against subject crossing Canadian border
ST placed and being maintained by contacts with U. S.
SN Custons and I.N.S. at Burlingtonand St. Albans,

i Vermont. Surveillance of WILL: TZHUGH, |! wey Canadian, on Janvary 28, 1946, dibtlosed no sig- |
py nificant contacts, |: ike

| Vas x: pa40 &7 P

Sind i |References — Bureau File No. 100:331286. foots
Albany tele: s to Chicago and New York 1, .
Sor Tork te1bugse to Aibecy outed 3/4 6, 3= 1 Teletype fron Los Angeles to Albany 2/7/46. "

i i
fhtasier ‘This is a joint report of Special Agent in Charge

| ARTHUR CORNELIUS, JR, Assistant Special Agent in Charge
HIRCH D. O'NEAL, Special Agents FRANK C, OOD, VINCENT

i R,KINNEY,DONALDE. RONEY, MARCEL C, PHILLIPSand thefen writers

ATALBANY, MEREYORK ,| .
J. Vi By etter dated July 20, 1945 the New York Field 1

AA Division requested stop notices placed against the" =Co subject crossing the Canadian border and furnished
Se a complete description.

EE BY Jotter dated July 23, 1945, he Albany Field Division“pn J
(EEE ral JTm emer
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furnistied a description of the subject to H. R, TANDIS, District Director of
+ - the Tumigration and Naturalization Service at St. Albans, Vermont and requested

that the stop be placed with all offices under Mr. LANDIS! jurisdiction, namely,
those offices of the L.N.S. between Buffalo, New York and the Eastern Seacoast.

On January 23, 1946 Special Agent ROERT GRANVILLE assigied to tho
New York Field Division, telephonically contacted Special Agent, in Charge, ST
ARTHUR CORNELIUS ard advised that subject had disappeared while under surveillance
oi January 22, 1946. and requested that stops placed against thie subject; crossing
the Canadian Border be. verified and activated. i

Folloving this telephonic conversation with Agent GRANVILLE, a tele
phonic contact was had with Miss EST HODES, radio operator in charge of the
‘troddcasting station maintained by tho Bureau of Imigration and Naturalization
at St. Albans, Vermont. Miss HODGES was instructed to contact allrstations
along the border which are under the supervision of the St. Albans headquarters .
in. order that the stations might; be alerted to the possibility of the crossing
of the subject into Canadas At, this time a complete description of the subject
was again transmitted to the N.S, and instructions Were given that in the
event subject, endeavored to depart fron the. country, he should be detained with-

. out arousing his suspicion until the Albany Field Division was notified. -

: On January 25, 1946 Special Agent ROFERT GRANVILIE ofthe New York
office telephonically contacted the Albany office and spoke with Assistant

- Special Agent in Charge HIRGH D, O'NEAL, Agent GRANVILLE requested information
concerning the possibility that persons traveling by airplane enroute to Russia
mignt pass through Manchester, N. Hy and it vould be. desirable if stops Were
placed at this point. Agent GRANVILIE was advised that Manchester, N. H. is
the location of an Army Air Force base from which planes pass to Montreal en-
Toute to England and other Buropean destinations, tut no commércial aviation
company had a field or place of operations at this point. It was pointed out
fo Agent GRANVILIE that Manchester, N. H. is in the jurisdiction of the Boston
Field Division and that the nearest commercial airport to Manchester was located

* ab Concord, N. H. where the Northeastern-Air Lisies Company maintained regular
scheduled trips to Lontreal, Canada. Agent GRANVILIE vas ddvisod that no regular
scheduled comercial flights were made fron the area covered by. the Albany Field
Division to Canada except from Albany, N. Y. and Burlington, Vermont, and
regular schedules for this service might be obtained at New York City. >

Inforastion furnished Special Agent GRANVILLE by Assistant Special
Agent in Charge BIRCH D. O'NEAL was obtained by Special Agent MARCEL C. PHILLIPS:

—2- :

: J
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h On Jahiiary 28, 1946 Special AgeiitROBERTGRANVILLE, New York Field
: Division, telephonically contacted SpecielAgsnt in Charge ARTHUR CORNELIUS
: and advised that at 4515 Rus on .Jafuary 28, 1946 one WILLIAM FTTZHUGH had

deft New York City on the Commodore-Vanderbilt train occupying bédrdom E in |
Car ‘672 which car was: designated The Cadcade Glade. FITZHUGH was described
\as being 50 to 55, 6111, Weighing 200. 1s,ardhaving a florid complexion;-

b iron grey hair; was last ‘observed in New York Gity wearing & gray overcoat 1
and a greon-troin hat, Ho carried with him at the time of his departure ffom

s New York City a small orango-trom leather hrisf case and & patching suitcases
le also carried a third piece of luggage, namelya suitcase of airplane type,

5 color rown with an orange stripe about the center. Tis third pisce of luggagh
Was given to FITZHUGH by a kuom éontact of ARTHUR ATAUS shortly before.his
departure, fron.Now York City. "The third piece of luggage answers thé deserip-

“tion of a piece of luggage seen formerly in the possession of ADS. |

d ‘gent GRANVILIE advised furthér hit thé Clilcago Field Division had
- besh notified that FITZHUGH was procéeding, to Chicago and arrangements had beeid

ade vith the Chicago Field Division for Agents from that office to bod
FLTZHUGH'S train at Englewood, 111. to taks the surveillance fron thers. Tt

: Tas requested that Agents of the Albary Field Division bé assigned to Surveill
‘ FITZHUGH to Biglevdod, 111, Instructions vere given by Agent GRANVILIE that

. gents assigned to. the Surveillance should endeayor to identify all contacts
rade by FITZHUGH, seeking 0 locate ADAS, and that in the eventthatthey did
encounter ADAISS, they were to immediately tnstitute a close. surveillance of him
and communicate With the fearest Field Division for relief advising Agorit

- GRANVILLE of New York City of their whireabouts and all devélopmentss

| ‘The writer ‘telephonically contacted the New York Central station
i master at Albaiiy, Now Yorkwho advised: that the Comnodoré~Vanderbilt. rain vas - 1

assigned Nos 67 and was traveling into sections, toth bearing the sams mumbers
Noiner of these trains was-scheduled to stop ii Albany or at, any. offier point
“before Feadhiing Syracuse, New York. The Station master repiited that car Nos -
67 was included in the Tegular section of train No. 67 which would stop at.
Syracude; New York at. 9540PM Jamuary 28, 1946+ B

The writer telephonically contacted Special AgentWILLIAMMACKAY
at SyFacuse. who. in turn transmitted the aforegoing information. relayed by

i Special Agent GRANVILLE %o Special Agents VINCENT R, KINNEY and DONALD E. ROMNEY.
i Descriptions of the clothing worn by Special Agents KINEY and RONEY and their

physical appearance, Were teletyped to the- Chicago Field Division.

‘By teletype dated February 7, 1946 the Los AngelesField Division

. re
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requested information.concerning the omnership of a 1938 or 1939 Ford bearing
Tow York State registration 5 T 1816. Inquiry made by Special Agent MARCEL Ce
PHILLIPS at, the Bureau of Motor Vehicles disclosed that infornation pertaining
1 ¥ho roplsteation of thls sutosobile was fo bo found at 80 Canter Stwsst,
New York City. A teletype vas sent to New York City requesting that Los Angeles
be advised of the ownership of this automobiles New York City teletype of
séne date disclosed ownership to bs registered in name of PHILIP F, TOROLLA, |

} 57 Shadow Lane, New Rochelle,New York. © - TL

AT SYRACUSE, NEW YORK.

he following investigation was reported by Special Agents VINCENT
R. KINMIEY and DONALD E. ROSY.

. Pursuant to instructions furnished by Special Agent YILLIAM MACKAY
‘on January 28, 1946, Agents boarded cax 672, train 67 which arrived at Syracuse c
approximately at 9:40 Pi. Discroot imuiry of bedroom C.of car 672 reflected
that, an article of luggage similar Yo the ype described by Special Agent
GRANVILLE, was still in the possession of FITZHUGH.

Surveillance batesn Syracuse, New York and Englewood, T11. dis=
&losed no significantcontactsmade by WILLIAM FITZHUGH, At Englewood, TLL.
Spocial Agents C. E. PERRIN and D, E. SWANSON assigned to the Chicago Field
Division took over the surveillance and the Agents of the Albany Field
Division proceeded to the Cnicago office where they ade a report to Super=
wisor T. Db. RYAN who thereugoncommunicatedwith the New York Field Division.

AT ST. ALBANS, VERMONT. |

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent FRANK C.
WooD: .

Pursuant to instructions. telephonically communicated on: February 6, no
1946 by Assistant Special Agent in, Charge BIRCH D. O'EAL,Agent WOOD contacted -
Captain MURRAY TUCKER of the U. S. Customs Sorvice headquarters at St. Albans,
Vernont, and Inspector JO-EPH TRUIELL of the Imigration and. Naturalization
Service, verifying stop notices which had beon placad agairist the subjectwith
thes agencies. On February 11, 1946, and subsequent dates contacts have been
maintained with CapteinTUCKER and Inspector TRUIELLandwill be maintained wntil
further notices  - :

—4= .
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ATBURLINGTON, VERMONT, . ~ : J

. Pursuant to instructions given telephonically by Assistant Spocial
. Agent in Chaigé O'NEAL on February 6, 1946, Agent-H0OD contacted Inspector

GROVERFLETCHER of the Imilgration and Naturalization Service at, Burlington. - .
airport who verified that both the Tmmigration and Naturalization Service and

| ‘the Custons Service's files atBurlington aifport show stop notices against
the subject herotofora placed: by the Albany Field Division. On February lI,
1946 and subséquent .dates, further contact washadwith GROVER FLETCHER ‘aid.
suchcontacts will be repeated until further instructions.

The: folléwingis the full and ééuplets description of the subject
a furnistied by the. Hew York Field Divisions .

A * Hamey . ARTHUR ATEXANIROVICH ADAMS,Tas. Arthur
at . - Adanoft, Arthur Rothkopf, Arthur. Adams. 1

| - ‘Residences 130 Bast 39th Street, W. YT. C.  -
. | Potar Gooper- Hotel oo

‘Birth ates Given variously as October 25, 1885 in.
Eskilbina, Svoden, aid Yay 4, 1890 in

: . Toronto, Canada. - 3
. . Fathers ALEXANTER ADU. oo

; Yotliers ~ REGINAADS ji
Marital Statiss First,vi fo, SABINA ROTHKOPF; present wife,

: J DOROTHEN KEEN, Russia
‘Citizenships Now clains Canadian citizenship, previously

: : &lained citizenshipof USSR. 1
Selective Services Registered Tocal Board 15, New York Citys

. Social Secirity Ho.: 10220-0060. .
‘Enploynent KEYNOTE RECORDINGS, INC.; 522° FLfth Averius,,

: .- Yow York CHFe
‘Physical Descriptions

: - Heights BI : .
i. Tights 150. 1bs., -

Byesz . Dark Brom. Wears steel rimmed. Bifocal :
. - lasses. 1

Hatye Dark brom-bald on top of head
. Build: Slender
- Sears: 1% in. V Shiped: séér on right side of "

oo . head near top of foreliedd; 1-inch scar on’
eft side of chin. i

cs Toft thuab appears fo, havé Eroken knuckle o |

. pa
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Poouliaritiess = Tears shoes with built-up arches that’
have additional leather on sole of shoo

: near tho ball of tis foots Shoes ars of the
|. orthopedic type. Walks witha short, quick

. step. . "
Teeths Uses extractable partial upper plate.

a. Dress: Neat, conservative businegs-type clothes.’ -

| - RENDING EE .
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ONEELORED EADS i

THE: ALBANY FIELD SEvistoN. Lo Co~~ LEANE FLRLD SRTLSTON, .. 4 Ee -
1 AT EGRLTNGTON, VERMONT. : 3

_ 7. 7°11 naintain contact vith Inspector: GROVER FLETCHER of the INS
or‘Hig successor; to be advised in the event that ths subject endeavsts to :
“ey ‘the Us ‘8. by air transiting Burlington, Vb. airport.

AT ST. ALBANS, VERUONT, - co 3

W411 isdritaindoitactwith Inspector JOSEPH TRUIELL and Captain JURRAY
TUCKER of ths U. S. Customs in 6rdér thatthisoffice may be advised in ths :

y event ‘the subject endeavorsto leavetheU, S. via St. Albafis; Vt. - = .

i ’ LL . |

- Cae « 4



. o ELETYPR 0+ er
. [ OAL eae -

} AR 7406 a0 rd
ae cbr soon 30112 oe

. rrrof ence i]
COANUNATIONS SEOMB y ordi -. ow

. otro ere% J A
A

pl Nemes
7 We pple

\\ - ) Mie GBF enemas

| WASH FROM NEW YORK 16 27 6-37 PH

RECTOR URGENT A

ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS. INTERNAL SECURITY-R, REFER FIVE IS, i

RE OUR TELETYPE OF MARCH THIRTEEN ON VICTORINZSTONE SURVEILLANCE. NO :
# Two fk:

PERTINENT INFO OBTAINED TO DATE, THOUGH SURVEILLANCE NOW MAINTAINED" oF

MONTHS. UNLESS ADVISED TO THE CONTRARY, SURVEILLANCE WILL BE DISCON- 7

pA TINUED AS OF APRIL THIRTY. APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS MADE STONE-S RES® 4APRILTHIRTY, T J
: IDENCE FOR NYFD TO BE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED IN THE EVENT SUBJECT APPEARS 5

THERE OR IF CLOTHES OR BAGGAGE ARE REMOVED OR ANY PERTINENT MAIL REC- Bs

ewe, [ Jaw[ wave seen acting As fi
. INFORMANTS AND ARE VERY COOPERATIVE. IN EVENT ANY PERTINENT INFO REZ GL C4

CEIVED FROM INFORMANTS SURVEILLANCE WILL BE REINSTITUTED. AY17, %Den Qsa5 Lhi HOLD PLS Ld 5 7 WR 2973S 4

. BX. i ’ 1
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14 J.C. Strickland Si,

V CLARGHCE HISKEY Te ’
INTERNAL SECURLTY =3 5 \ \
ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAYS 3 . :
INTeRMAL SECUKITY - R

Youwill recall that Clarence Hiskey, formerly employed in -
connoction with the DSM Project at the Netallurgical Laboratory at
‘hie University of Chicago, mas in contact with the Soviet agent Arthur
Alexandrovich Adams and that at a clandestine meoting in Chicago Hiskey
apparently furnished Adams with certain infornation concerning the DSM
Project. It will be recalled also that in 1944 Hiskey's reserve commission
was taken up and that he was assigned first fo Norman Welles in the. Canadian

“  sub-Artic and later to Fb. Shafter, Honolulu, where he mas azployed in con
nection with experinchtations regarding flame. throving cquipnont. In addition5 Adans 1s known to have boen in close contact with Hiskey's wife, Marcia Sands
Hiskey, who resides in New York City.

| Biskoy mturned to the Ufited Sates on ezorgoncy leave on February © [=
: 17, 1946; and 1a predently athis jhono. in Yew York. It appears that he will be

discharged fromthe Army on points in the near future, and the Manhattan Engineer |
District in New York has advised fhey contemplate no investigation of Hiskey Bydue to the proxinity of his severdnce from the service. It is noted also that  O-.
Hiskey has not beon employed by the Manhattan Engineer District on tha DS 3
Project since 1944, and conséquonbly,at least technically; jurisdiction of him

. while he has been in the U.S. ‘would have lain with G-2. In view ofHiskey'sg ]
Amportance and his past activitie} , and in view of the proximity of his dis-
charge it is believed that an dnvistigation of hin should bo instigated at the
present time, and it is noted ti the New York Fidld Office has requested -
advice as to any investigation d¢siredby the Bureaus : “he

* ACTION: It is requested that the Liaison Section discuss this matter 7 |
. with G-2 and obtain clearance fc 3 the Bureau to institute an investigation of J,

Clareice Hiskey prior to his soparation fron tho Arey of the United States. )
Attached also Tor your approvallis a teletype to the low York Office and other
offices advising then fo imnédiptely formard to the Bureau any future informa- LI
tion received regarding Clarende Hiskey fron their established sources and that. j

1 as 300n as clearance is recoivid from G-2 they will be advised to instituty,.,| |
active investigation of Hiskeyl Eid J

I F 10-321250NAS 1-—- . / a mecoropf{Pz3ZAEC ;
IE EL m——Attachment. : F B 1 !
Ee A i 70 APR 1 1948 i
ER | -fEe= no ;
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Office Memorandum + vsiTeD STATES GOVERNMENT
J Jil

To: OR.D.M AiR: varen 30, 1946
oN: K, C. fiom EP

lh 1 EEe—summer: mmvions = EiINTERNAL SECURITY - R « 7h4 4 EB=

1 3—
: | Ab 10:5 P.M. on arch 29, 1916, Ugent/ Kuhrta of the i:WETE—kit New York Office called and stated that VictoridStone wes swr-  frfdi——

’ veilled out of New York that morning on the asfumption that she kisssemy———
might be leaving to meet Adams, This burned out later not to ~~ ——————
be the pase, since it seems that Stone vas actually going to
see onel/Fitzhugh in Stanford, Connecticut, an individual with
whom ifs has been keeping company, and vhon she has rather
Togularly avoided telling about Adans. However, vhén the invos-
tigation started, the New York Office alerted the New Haven and :
Boston Offices and had then establish surveillance on all .
Russion boats in their territories.

Ab 9:00 P.M, ast evening, larch 29, 1946, the Boston
Office called New York and stated that shortly before three men ]
had cone in a car to the pier where a Russian boat is docked
and had boarded the boat after a short conversation with the
custons guard. This guard vas subsequently approached by the

. Agents, and he stated that tio of the individuals had shown
papers identifying them as officials of Amtorg; with the third
being allowed aboard without shoving any papers when he stated

. to the guard that he was a member of the boat's crew, specifically,
’ the second mate. The guard was shomn pictures of Adams, and he

tentatively identified this last individual as being possibly the
sane. :

After talking to you, I called ASAG Fest in Boston and
instructed him to request custons there to make a check on the
alleged crew meaber who boarded the boat without shoving any yim hp BY
papers, and who the guard states resesbles tho picture of Addl) TOE
Hest was told he could reveal to custons that there is a warrant
outstanding on Adans, and since the guard thinks this individual
Tho said he vas a crew ember resembles Adans, we are very mich
interested in having his true identity established.

I authorized giving the custons officials who board the
boat a copy of Adam's picture for confidential comparison purposes,but recomrended that no Burean Agents themselves go aboard. wh—

The Boston Office vill advise of thaspss. > da
2 . s \omen CS en? [pe LO
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VASHINGTON 3 FROM NEW YORK 2-16-46 5-04 P 2 Te

RECTOR URGENT’ 7

RE ARTHUR ADAMS INTERNAL SECURITY R. RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM NEW YORK

TO THE BUREAU TODAY, FOLLOWING ARTICLE APPEARED IN THE NEW YORK WORLD

| TELEGRAM SEVENTH SPORTS FINAL TODAY. PAGE ONE CAPTION U.S. AND BRITISH

BLOW AT SPIES EXPECTED AS CANADA EXPOSES RING REPORT SOVIET SOUGHT

ALLIED WAR SECRETS FOLLOWING IS THE ARTICLE.

| SEIZURE. BY CANADA OF AN UNDISCLOSED NUMBER OF ALLEGED SPIES ACCUSED OF |

SENDING SECRET MILITARY INFORMATION TO A FOREIGN POWER LIFTED THE

CURTAIN TODAY ON AN INTERNATIONAL SITUATION WHICH HAS BEEN DEVELOPING

FOR A LONG TIME. THE CANADIAN GOVERNMENT-S ACTION WAS EXPECTED, TO.

RESULT IN IMMEDIATE ACTION ALONG THE SAME LINES IN THE UNITESERMES™

— AND GREAT BRITAIN, WHERE SIMILAR STEPS WAVE BEEN VITHKELD UNTIL NOW

FOR FEAR THEY WOULD IMPAIR RELATIONS WITH THE FOREIGN POVER INVOLVED.

WHILE THE CANADIAN GOVERNMENT DECLINED TO IDENTIFY TH SoRpLca POWER,
Bx-g 0) — 33/90 HAY

IT WAS REPORTED AUTHORITATIVELYTH THE_COUNTRY WAS KUSSIA.
: RECORD! TB OISKY THE LIMIT 30 rigs

REPORTS SAID THE SKY WAS THE LIMIT ON INFORMATION SOUGHT BY THE ACCUSED

SPIES, INCLUDING RADAR, ESPECIALLY AS"DEVELOPED FOF ARCTIC FLYING

| AND FORDEFENSEAAINST POSSIBLE AIR ATTACK THE] gReTIC, JET

Bit PASE) ig 1 ) hid :
52 APR 10 1 Ay Dos. Unie Tone |
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PAGE TWO ’ .

PROPULSION AND PROXIMITY FUSES. THE UNITED PRESS QUOTED C. Da HOVE,

RECONSTRUCTION MINISTER, AS DENYING THAT ATOMIC BOMB KNOHLEDGE WAS

INVOLVED. IT WAS POINTED OUT, HOWEVER, THAT THE ATOMIC BOMB WAS DE=

VELOPED THROUGH THE COMBINED EFFORTS OF THE UNITED STATES, BRITAIN AND

CANADA. MOREOVER, THE SECTION OF US ARMY INTELLIGENCE ASSIGNED TO

PROTECT THE ATOMIC BOMB PROJECT IS KNOWN TO HAVE CO-OPERATED WITH THE

CANADIAN GOVERNMENT IN THE ACTION WHICH LED TO THE ARRESTS IN CANADA.

IT WAS LEARNED THAT THE ROYAL CANADIAN NOUNTED POLICE, WHO MADE THE

ARRESTS, WORKED IN CLOSEST CO-OPERATION WITH OUR FEDERAL BUREAU

OF INVESTIGATION. THE UNITED PRESS REPORTED LEARNING THAT THE ARRESTS |

VERE MADE ONLY AFTER THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT HAD DECIDED THAT A

| JOINT CANADIAN-AMERICAN MOVE AGAINST THE SPY RING, ONCE CONSIDERED,

MIGHT BE UMVISE. |

Us So COMMENT WITHHELD

RELIABLE SOURCES IN WASHINGTON SAID THE GOVERNMENT WAS BEING KEPT

INFORMED OFTHECANADIAN MOVES, BUT NEITHER THE STATE DEPARTMENT NOR

THE FBI WOULD COMMENT, AMERICAN INTELLIGENCE AGENCIES HAVE KNOWN OF THE

ACTIVITIES OF FOREIGN AGENTS IN THIS COUNTRY FOR MORE THAN A YEAR AND,

IN A NUMBER OF INSTANCES, HAVE HAD COMPLETE CASES AGAINST CERTAIN

ESPIONAGE GROUPS. AT EVERY TRUN, HOEVER, THE STATE DEPARTWENT REFUSED

END PAGE TWO :



EY - TTTTT Cg

4 . Q o

PAGE THREE |

TO GIVE THE NECESSARY GO-AKEAD SIGNAL WITHOUT WHICH NO ACTION INVOLVING |

A FOREIGN POVER CAN BE TAKEN. THE STATE DEPARTHENT-S POSITION AS

| DEFINED BY ONE OF ITS TOP OFFICIALS HAS BEEN THAT ANY ACTION MIGHT .

DISTURB INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS.

SWIFT ACTION EXPECTED .

| NOW THAT CANADA HAS TAKEN THE LEAD IN SMASHING THE SPY RING, HOVEVER,

IT IS CONSIDERED PROBABLE THAT THE UNITED STATES AND ENGLAND WILL

LOSE NO TIME IN FOLLOWING SUIT. RELIABLE SOURCES SAID SEVERAL HUNDRED

AGENTS MIGHT BE ROUNDED UP IN THIS COUNTRY, WITH THE FBI READY AND N

EAGER TO LEAD THE WAY. THERE HAS BEEN THE CLOSEST CO-OPERATION IN

DEFENSE MATTERS BETVEEN THIS COUNTRY AND CANADA, BUT SOURCES CLOSE TO

THE GOVERNMENT SUGGESTED THAT AT LEAST ONE FAILURE IN LIAISON HAD

OCCURRED, THE UNITED PRESS SAID. THAT FAILURE WAS TO INVOLVE A RUSSIAN

AGENT NAMED CHEVCHENKO, VHO REPORTEDLY OPERATED BOTH IN THE UNITED 4

STATES AND CANADA. . .

CANADA ARRESTS EMPLOYES

THE SUSPECTS ARRESTED IN CANADA WERE SAID TO BE PRESENT AND FORMER

CANADIAN GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES. SOME WERE KNOUN TO HAVE BEEN EMPLOYED

BY THE CANADIAN NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL, A GOVERNMENT AGENCY

TEND PGAE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

THREOUGH WHICH ATOMIC ENERGY INFORMATION HAS BEEN CHANNELED.

PRIME MINISTER W. Lo MACKENZIE KING ANNOUNCED HE HAD APPOINTED TWO

ROYAL COMMISSIONERS TO HEAD A THOROUGH INVESTIGATION AND PROMISED=THE

PROMISED THE GOVERNMENT WOULD PROSECYTE QUOTE IN CASES IN WHICH THE

EVIDENCE WARRANTS IT UNQUOTE. INFORMED QUARTERS SAID THE INVESTIGATION

HAS BEEN GOING ON UNDER COVER SINCE SHORTLY AFTER THE WAR ENDED AND
THAT THE PRIME YINISTER DISCUSSED THE INFORMATION LEAK WITH PRESIDENT

TRUMAN LAST FALL DURING THEIR TALKS ON ATOMIC ENERGY.

CONROY :
END : oo
NY R 3 UA :
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/otmecton © wReENT .
‘ARTHUR ADAUS. INTERNAL SECURITY-R, THE FOLLOYING ARTICLE APPEARED

TODAY FEBRUARY 17, 1946 IN THE NEW YORK JOURNAL AMERICAN BY HOWARD

RUSHMORE STAFF WRITER. HEADLINE "SOVIET ATOM AGENTFLEESNY HAUNTS®
"ADAMSON ELUDES FBI HOTEL VIGIL" BY HOARD RUSHMORE
THE WHEREABOUTS OF THE CHIEF OF AN INTERNATIONAL SOVIET SPY RING, BE-
LIEVED LINKED TO THE 22 PERSONS NOY UNDER QUESTIONING BY CANADIAN
OFFICIALS ON CHARGES OF GIVING ATOMIC BOMB SECRETS TO RUSSIA, WAS A

MYSTERY LAST NIGHT AFTER HE HAD HURRIEDLY FLED HIS MIDTOWN HOTEL ROOM.
NAMED IN THE NY JOURNAL-AMERICAN LAST DECEMBER 3 AS aurre,fornson,
WHOSE MISSION WAS EXPOSED BY THIS NEUSPAPER AS SEEKING OUT ATOMIC |

INFORMATION, THE FUGITIVE ESCAPED ALMOST FROM UNDER THE EYES. OF FBI,

i AGENTS, ADASON, IT WAS LEARNED, SKIPPED FROM HIS HOTEL ROOM THREE

WEEKS AGO SO HURRIEDLY THAT HE LEFT BEHIND SOME OF HIS CLOTHING AND

NEGLECTED TO PAY A NUMBER OF BILLS. HE HAD BEEN UNDER SURVEILLANCE \

OF FBI EXPERTS FOR MORE THAN TWO YEARS, AND THEIR DESIRE TOPS HIN
\ 13 by

3 HAD BEEN BALKED SEVERAL TIMES BY PARTMENT, DICTATES C DBes oF. LEI a
LISTED:AS ‘Eng! H, wm x AM

4 : INFORM 30 APRESYIONE
THE RUSSIAN AGENT DID NOT EVEN\HIS OFEFCR OF HIS DEPARTURE. AT THAT
HEADQUARTERS, A SMALL COMMUNIST MUSICAL SHOR UHERE HE/VAS LISTED AS

520TH) Wi lite I
AEND PGAE ONE © vi Y=
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PAGE TWO .
AN EHPLOYE TO COVER UP HIS OPERATIONS, A SERIES OF TELEPHONE CALLS WERE
MADE TO HIS HOTEL AFTER HIS DISAPPEARANCE IN EFFORTS TO REACH HIM.
FOR TWO WEEKS AFTER HIS PRECIPITATE FLIGHT, FBI AGENTS KEPT UATCH ON |
THE HOTEL IN HOPES THAT HE WOULD RETURN. THEY DISCOVERED NO SIGNS OF |
THE MAN, VHO ENTERED THE UNITED STATES ILLEGALLY ON FORGED CANADIAN
PAPERS IN 1938,
DESPITE A DOCUMENTED FBI REPORT, BASED ON COWPLETE EVIDENCE OF HIS |
ACTIVITIES, THIS VAN WAS NOT ORDERED ARRESTED BY THE STATE DEPARTHENT
ALTHOUGH THE FBI RECOMMENDED HIS SEIZURE AS ONE OF THE MOST DANGEROUS
SPIES IN THE HISTORY OF ESPIONAGE. ADAMSON WAS EXPOSED BY THE NY
JOURNAL=AWERICAN LAST DECEMBER 3 IN A SERIES OF ARTICLES WHICH REVEALED
HIS DESPERATE ATTEMPTS TO OBTAIN ATOMIC DEVELOPMENTS FOR STALIN. THAT
THE FBI INSISTED UPON HIS ARREST A YEAR AGO IS KNOUN BY THIS NEWSPAPER.
AT THAT TIME, THE PRO-COMMUNIST FACTION IN THE DEPARTMENT TURNED DOWN
THE REQUEST ON THE GROUNDS THAT STALIN WOULD BE ANTAGONIZED. THE FBI,
ARMY INTELLIGENCE AND OTHER AGENCIES POINTED OUT TO THE STATE DEPARTMENT
THAT STALIN VAS FULLY IMPLICATED, SINCE ADAMSON WAS ONFOF HIS AGENTS.
THE ARGUMENT TO THE STATE DEPARTWENT WAS THAT AMERICAS NATIONAL
SECURITY SHOULD BE OF PARAMOUNT INTEREST. HOWEVER, THE FACTION NAMED
BY MAJ.~GEN. PATRICK HURLEY IN SENATE HEARINGS AS DUPES OF RUSSIAN-

A TEND PAGE TWO ’
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PAGE THREE

IMPERIALISM, REFUSED TO SANCTION ADAMSON-S ARREST. IN THE REPORT TO

THE STATE DEPARTMENT, THE FBI PRESENTED EVIDENCE WHICH CONCLUSIVELY

REVEALED THAT ADAMSON HAD- 1,0BTAINED ATOMIC BOMB SECRETS FROM A CHICAGO

SCIENTIST NOW IN THE ARMY. 2.CONTACTED A HMEMBER OF THE RUSSIAN
CONSULATE HERE. AND PROBABLY PASSED ON INFORMATION OBTAINED BY MEMBERS Of
HIS RING, 3.BUILT UP A SUPER-CONTACT SYSTEM WHOSE CHIEF OPERATIVES

ARE THE PROPRIETOR OF A MANHATTAN JEWELRY STORE AND A BROOKLYN HOUSE-

VIFE, 4.SPENT UNLIMITED MONEY OUT OF NUMEROUS ACCOUNTS IN MANHATTAN AND

BROOKLYN BANKS. .
: TIPOFF TO DOMINION <

IT IS BELIEVED ADAMSON, CLASSIFIED BY THE FBI AS ONE OF THE MOST CLEVER

ESPIONAGE AGENTS EVER TO WORK WITHIN THE UNITED STATES, MAY HAVE UN- /

WITTINGLY LED CANADIAN AUTHORITIES TO HIS DOMINION CONFEDERATES.

THROUGH THE BROOKLYN HOUSEWIFE, WHO IS ACTUALLY THE WIFE OF THE CHICAGO

SCIENTIST FROM WHOM ADAMSON OBTAINED ATOMIC BOMB SECRETS, ADAMSON

KEEPS IN CONTACT WITH HIS OPERATIVES IN MANY STATES COAST TO COAST.

| MAIL §FOR ADAMSON IS FORWARDED TO THE BROOKLYN ADDRESS AND THEN TURNED

OVER TO THE RUSSIAN SPY BY ANOTHER CONTACT. HE SENDS CODE INSTRUCTIONS

THROUGH THE SANE ADDRES. CODE MESSAGES VIA CABLE ARE ALSO SENT ADAU- |

SON-S VIFE IN HOSCON BY THE VIFE OF A PROMINENT RUSSIAN-BORN DOCTOR WHO

END PAGE THREE :
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PAGE FOUR i |

LIVES ON WEST END AVE, ADAMSON FOR THE PAST THREE YEARS HAS BEEN ON HE|

PAYROLL OF A COMMUNIST ORGANIZATION SPECIALIZING IN LEFT-VWING MUSICAL

RECORDINGS. THIS IS BELIEVED BY THE FBI TO BE A "COVER" FOR HIS

REAL ACTIVITIES AND ADAMSON SELDOM APPEARS AT HIS "OFFICE".

IN JANUARY 1945, ADAMSON, WITH AN OFFICIAL OF AN ELECTRICAL wANUFACTORING

COMPANY, SLIPPED OUT OF NEW YORK AND HEADED FOR THE WEST COAST. HIS

TRAIL WAS PICKED UP BY THE FBI IN CHICAGO. THE ELECTRICAL MANUFACTURER |

RETURNED TO NEW YORK BUT

ADAMSON VIRTUALLY SURROUNDED BY FBI AGENTS, VENT ON TO PORTLAND. HE

ATTEMPTED TO BOARD A SOVIET SHIP THERE, BUT WAS CONFRONTED BY FBI MEN.

ADAMSON TURNED BACK AT THE DOCKS, SPENT ANOTHER DAY IN PORTLAND AND

RETURNED TO NEW YORK. SINCE THAT TIME THE FBI HAS MAINTAINED A 24 |

HOUR WATCH ON HIS HOTEL. OTHER MEMBERS OF THE ADAMSON RING HAVE BEEN 1

SIMARILY GUARDED . : :

CONROY

END k
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ARTHUR ALEXANDROVICH ADAMS, IS-R. REFER FIVE IS. REOURTEL [ARCH _.
TWENTYSEVEN REGARDING DISCONTINUANCE OF VICTORIA STONE SURVEILLANCE
DATE OF APRIL THIRTIETH MENTIONED THEREIN ERRONEOUSLY. DESIRED
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7 freien aI% CO ComITIONS Ses un eron.me igo THO STATIONS WASHINGTON 3 AND NEW york 1 FROM BOSTON 30 5-439plDIRECTOR AND SAC ypeer
LerARTHUR ALzxaorovrronSons, as. 1S DASH R. REFER FIVE 1. S. BUREAU - ’ I

FILE ONE HUNDRED Dasy THREE THREE ONE TWO EIGHTNAUGHT, FOR nomiare |ATTENTION oF MR. LADD. RE TELEPHONE CALL TWELVE FIFTEEN AM TODAY TOASAC VEST BY NrdnT SUPERVISOR HOVE. RyssIan HOTORSKIP DENIS DAVYDOV sazffyFROMBosTONFIVE PM TODAY, INDIVIDUAL MEMBER OF CREW SEEN LAST NIGHT BYCUSTOMS GUARD GEORGE REARDON AT Dock AT EAST BOSTON NOW IDENTIFIEDAS .DONA Srouxousky CHIEF MATE OF VESSEL AND N ECOND MATE ASPREV~

SLIGHT GENERAL RESEWBLANCE TO ADAMS, SA mc ENANEY WHO WORKED: ON CATE .
NYC EIGHT MONTHS ANDTHOROUGHLY FAMILIAR WITHADAMS ELIMINATED SUSPECTEDCREW MEMBER. CUSTOMS GUARD REARDON SAYS BICHKOVSKY IS PERSON HE Wxex SAWErr SECOND MATE Everman gio RESEMBLANCE -TO-PHOTO OF ADAMS, USINS INSPECTOR CHECKED ALL PASSENGERS AND CREW MEMB-ERS ON BOARD WITH PHOTO AND DESCRIPTION OF ADAMS AND forts NO ONE onBOARD HSE AbusSEs onesion. “ee ~~ isa
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RECEIVED 3-28-46 10:01 Pls Ror
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If the intelligence contained in the above mosdage’ 16L6> a disseminated |
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that Ey paraphrased in |
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems. “7 9 8
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ARTHURsummons, ms. INTERNAL SECURITY = Rv ~~ |
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~~rts CECT 2 ]
L Russian motor, the DENIS: DAVYIOV,seled £Fam Boston

3/50/464 _Individual whom Custoas guard beliovod to
A bo Subject identified as DONAT BICHKOVSKY, Chisf late

. of DENNIS DAVYDOV. Cheok of all passengors and orew
XY by Tamigration and Customs officials with photo and

desoription failed to disclose individual identical
Wl with Subjoots lo Teoord of Subject being in Boston areas

A -ROC- os
Ye ras fo i

REFERRICE:” ,%] Bureau Pile 100-351260. .
NG wg Telephomo call fran New York City to Boston 5/29/46.
— Telephone call New York to Boston 1/24/46.

DETAILS: Tits invostigation is prodicatad upon a telophons call ro
yr ooived from New York Field\Ditvision 3/29/46 roflocting

ToroRipSIaEand,WILLIAM FITZHUGH, contacts of Subject were
driving north on the Merritt Parkway and were lagt observod af
Stanford, Come Boston Field Division ms requested to ohsok,
roads leading to Boston for the purpose of taking over tho
surveillance of the eutcmobile carrying STONE. and FITZHUGH

/ which vas deséribed as a 1941 groy convertible Chrysler bear
Jo afr 2 ZL ing New York license 9-N125, 1946. Agents woro immediately

|[<i 201 assigned as follows: At Providence, Res, Agents LANGLOIS, _[
2 He VIVIAN, TEMPLE and KAUERICK covering Routes 1 and 2 both-sided

y Ni of tho citys On Route S,-lassachusetts, Agonts, DOFand  /
7-3 ore DESHOND, Route 1, Massachusetts, Agents TOBIN and CHURCHVARD.
sed At tho Ary Baso Agents NOONAN and LORAN to oovor the Russian
~ ship MIKEAIL RUTHZOV, which had beon brought to the Amy Base

, for ropairss
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. Special Agonts BRENTON S. GORDON and the: reporting Agont odod“othe Cunard Dooks, Pier 2, 3 Broce 1
ship, DENNIS DVYDOT, post Bostsy To'sohel V6BEchip

Ab 8:10 PM the New York Field Division telepho °
Boston Field Division that VICTORIA STONE tadhoon tenon ow :
Tork City and there was no further need So conduot survoillance ab

me i
"675260"Raa EHR,BauaTer,,ab6140Pu. oPontlao bearing 1946 Fog, |
DENNIS DAVYDOV. Three wore passsdbyGRORGE-PUMRE-Thgitors for tha oles.|
and progeodod to tho ship where they wore challengedbyCustoms ~————r=mse——|
are GEORGE REARDON, Customs Guird REARDON advised Agonts GORDON -

45 COINORS that tho passengors of the oar wore ooo MIGHIL Uy_ |
LLVSQIONRL21068apd Bau-SpukioRrR TTOOTIEty niet

7 ‘ongtusers connected with the AUTORG CORFORATION. The £hird passougsr
2% iow... we identified by SOLONOEV as being the second mate of the DENNIS

I rt1 eo osagined: ths. plovires of Subject
ARTHUR GHEECoAngortpbion and advised the Agonte that in his
OpinTon one of the PLOTTOE-v:4siXyag a good resemblance to the
séoond mate. Hs pointed out that $ho hams us ube geooni mate bad
not, been obtained as it ie not the practiceof the Customs Guirds to

| ‘htain the vanes. of henbers of tho orev. Ab approimiely 9 PM,
i reporting Agent telephonically contacted the New York Field Division ¢

and advised that office of the suspicions of Custams Guard REARDON. 1
Furtor gdyisod tho New York Fold that if dosired arjangoments could
Domade with Tnnigration to have the boat searched to eliminate the
guspects Ab 12415 A, DM. TADD, Assbe Dirootor, telephonically oon
acted Assistant Agent in Charge ILLIA! Ja WEST, Boston Field Divisfon
requesting that arrangmments be made to have Imigration and Customs

: ‘chaok tha orew members end passengers aid furtlior dnstructing that
this matter should be handled disoroctly and that Agents Wworo mot to
£0 on board the DENNIS DAVIDOV.

On Maxéh 30 ab 7415 AX, AgentsGORDONand COINOES proceeded to Pier 2,
E.Boston, aud there cosploted arrangements with Linigration and Customs
offio1a1s to have passengors and crew mosbers, cheoked, Those officials
agiood that in the event an individual wes located on board tho DENNIS
DAVYDOV boaring a reasonable description to Subject théy would remove
hin fron the boat at Waioh timo Agents should positively eliminato hin
as o suspeot or arrest hin in the event ho proved to be the Subjects
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speotal Agents BREIL . GORI sad the reporting gt grocouded
Spot Agents EE or 5 Beat Bostn, to cover the Rasian
hap ERIE OOF,
4 61105 1 ew York Ped Division tolophoioally siised the
Atate shat. VICIOHIA STO 12a boon Jookted at Yor,
SEBPNT RA a Tali iii te

12 ho soastize however, st 6160 Pals & Poutiso bearing 1046 Tog,
I Te Lr, Eunestea, with thrao visitor for ihe
BS bow. Toren more Fasdsd by GRONIE BULK, Cubes Ouued,
EE So tne ship ¥oore thoy mre challoaged by Customs

Er on. Chatons Coan TEAIDON advised Lgoats COON
Oks that the passengers of. the our wero con I

inate vey fom York City Anh SEAEL VYARARDY of
ET outs wi prabuoed srodeatinla reflecting shay mr
Ee eroeeiot wilh the AOR CORFRATION. Ths third sassenger
Sevaby SOLAMEYas Teiag, sha second Sate of tin DELLS

Tehaen SL") tice SHARIN srastund ha ploturos of Subject
7 ts eseripticn and advised the Agente that in Ms

aS hia piotmras of AMIS was a good rosesblance to ho
tod out at tha Sass of the second mate Tad

202 een ovtasond- as £6 ta nok the practice of She Customs Guards to
tthe samme of mmsbare of the crow. At spproximisly 8 Bl,

gant ts laghostcally contacted tha ou York Fiold Dirfsion
ESACT, See of the uapielons of Customs Ouard FRAO.
Poros advised. iho Now tork Tiond hat if dasired arrasgemante could
Ee oteration to ta tha boat searched £0 oliziuate the
aTE TER, Dav: LAID, deer, Drestor, telsphenioaliy cone
Ee Ateant acon 1a Charge WILLA J. TEST, Boston Field Division
etchangements bs made 0 havo Timipration ead Curtems
ES on avers ta pasasmgors aod further Amatructing that

ve bAiEd Aletrostly anh that Agente wore 0b t0
iou board the EVES DAVISOT.
00Naxch 50 at 7416 AY, Ageate CORON and COUNORS proceeded toFle2,
eh A hare ontototod ssrangrasmts with IaigrationandOusted
Bo on saseestare anh orow macbors checked, Toone offiolsle

ane ovens aa Andria] we iockted ca board tho TENNIS
ot bearing a rossosable description fo Subject they would rozoTs
A oie to oat uf eaioh sims Agonts should positively eliminate biz
Be FEimpeot or arrest hia in the eveat ha proved to bo the Sibjoate
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ferry SA ha Te Se ork 408 ae thoreghly Susan
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41k 7 he sm pani astochile gpenred ears he LITO,
aePi DALI Thee toners mr EELS
gamer SE te Sitios cou wd ELT
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ado tn du to Ha fasiarisy wi Sees,
EB Let SA Sons slistmteds Go clos serie
Soh Aerts SO 4 Ci as poor, Baked seve 5d 8
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Tt sees aspastes TIS B, GULLAGER, TIS, ba pricected on
mm vas Chasing thecrewsebere ad
ee Siac Gard. COO FEAT, we waa th
Tiers 40 GR Ta, An ar opinion, bore reselanes

he sangeet
46 epprestzately 4460 FU sapootor GALES 4 Costoss Oar FASDIN
pro mer at hich vie READON advised that he fo
Ee Er enn set before ma She Chef Yate acd oct
ri erally aiviend, fo urine stated that
eeely he tniidial sho tad one shoud 3b
ee a inh a ba Sirer stad Sut ths Crlel Wate
aio Bete For HE ie two anise fron RTD, shich me the
HadSort STA Chit Tad oon chsorvedbyAgente ICBANEY, GORDON and
Soon.
CALLAGER and SEARION advised that SIGE CREEBUEIN, Seccad Jase cf tho

of ato 8 younger mua, florid dgprarance, breed
Te ely Shor dob Yo 170 pounds, spoke Fate Brglishy bad &
Ce Tui had noted Tbpactor CALIAGEER 1a checks.

Sen seers and asso.
GALLAHER stated that NAT BIGOVSEY, the Chiof ate, witht
LAGER 110088 poser fesemblance to Subject, Dus 4’ hand of
Bm ein, Toavior bulla. sad 20 scare or mike ore
Ee aay ait ¥ith the ciose inspecticn thay Gare
Shevimed 2ions witn the assistance of Photogeupls sad desSHFHeE
nl Terie erlsisated hime
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